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Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been 
subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  �          No  �  

     Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be 
contained, to the best of Registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this 
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.  �  

     Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 12b-2).    Yes  �          No  �  

     The aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant on June 30, 2002 was $232,786,266. For purposes of 
determining this amount only, Registrant has defined affiliates as including (a) the executive officers and directors of Registrant on June 30, 
2002, and (b) each stockholder that has informed Registrant by June 30, 2002 that it is the beneficial owner of 10% or more of the outstanding 
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common stock of Registrant.  

     The number of shares outstanding of the Registrant’s Common Stock, as of March 12, 2003 was 119,314,372.  

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE  

     Portions of the definitive proxy statement (the “Definitive Proxy Statement”) to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission for 
the Company’s 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders are incorporated by reference into Part III of this report.  
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Part I.  
   

Business Overview  

      Safeguard is an operating company that seeks to create long-term value by taking controlling interests in and developing its companies 
through superior operations and management. Currently, Safeguard has acquired and operates businesses that provide business decision and life 
science software-based product and service solutions that have reached the “time-to-volume” stage of development. Time-to-volume is the 
process of building an efficient company around a commercially viable product with distribution channels, sales and marketing organization, 
and a corporate infrastructure that has the capability to grow rapidly and achieve market success. Safeguard’s existing strategic subsidiaries 
focus on one or more of the following vertical markets: financial services, healthcare and pharmaceutical, manufacturing, retail and 
distribution, and telecommunications. Safeguard may acquire other time-to-volume technology companies complementary to its existing 
companies and markets. Safeguard also owns a number of legacy companies. Safeguard was incorporated in Pennsylvania in 1953. Safeguard’s 
business is subject to many risks. See “Factors That May Affect Results” in Item 7 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.  
   

      During 2002, Safeguard focused on acquiring and developing business and IT services companies, which possess positive and recurring 
cash flow opportunities, as well as the potential for growth and operational improvement. In December 2002, Safeguard acquired 100% of 
Alliance Consulting, an IT consulting firm that architects and implements digital enterprise strategies for its clients by building and integrating 
information technology across every line of business. Safeguard merged two of its existing wholly owned IT services firms, aligne Strategy and 
Lever8 Solutions, into Alliance to create a business that generated, in the aggregate, $109 million of revenues in 2002. Alliance has a unique 
“assemble-to-order” business model that leverages its talent base efficiently while being directly responsive to its customers’ complex needs. 
Alliance’s high-value digital intelligence capability complements and enhances our existing software companies and will complement and 
enhance software companies that will be acquired in the future.  

      During 2002, Safeguard also focused on acquiring additional equity interests in each of its operating companies with compelling 
technology and growth potential in the time-to-volume stage of development. Safeguard obtained majority ownership positions in 
ChromaVision and Mantas and increased its majority positions in SOTAS and Agari Mediaware.  

2  

Item 1. Business 

2002 Significant Activities 

  •  ChromaVision provides a patented software-based microscope imaging system, ACIS® or automated cellular imaging system, which aids 
pathologists in the analysis of various diseases and conditions. ACIS® uses a proprietary integrated, analytic software solution based on 
complex algorithms. Many of the top clinical laboratories, hospitals, university medical centers and biopharmaceutical companies in the 
United States and Europe have adopted ChromaVision’s technology. 

  
  •  Mantas provides behavior detection software that banks, brokerage firms and other financial services firms currently use to detect 

potentially suspicious behavior in anti-money laundering and compliance management. The Mantas platform can analyze billions of 
accounts and transactions, all in context of one another, in order to identify suspicious activities that need further review. 

  
  •  SOTAS provides solutions to wireline and mobile communications service providers. SOTAS combines enabling core technology, that 

mines and offers universal access to proprietary data from communications networks and other data sources, with applications in three 
product lines: (1) Operations Management, such as Quality of Service, Traffic Management and Best Value Routing; (2) Revenue 
Management, which includes Billing Verification, Margin Analysis and Customer Management; and (3) Security Management, such as 
Fraud Management and VPN Management. 
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      During 2002, Safeguard disposed of certain non-strategic or slow growth assets. These dispositions included companies and private equity 
funds, as well as the real estate and improvements comprising the Safeguard corporate campus. During 2002, Safeguard also reduced its 
commitments to certain private equity funds.  
   

      In 2003, Safeguard intends to focus its resources on the operations of its majority owned strategic subsidiaries, Alliance Consulting, 
ChromaVision, Mantas, Sotas and Agari, to pursue additional market penetration, revenue growth, cash flow improvement, and long-term 
value growth. In addition, Safeguard will continue to seek to acquire companies in their time-to-volume stage of development, particularly in 
the diagnostic and decision solutions for business and life sciences, that focus on one or more of the vertical markets served by Safeguard’s 
existing strategic subsidiaries (financial services, healthcare and pharmaceutical, manufacturing, retail and distribution, and 
telecommunications). Diagnostic and decision solutions can be defined as complex software-based systems and services that deliver specialized 
information, which is the basis for decisions by domain experts in addressing critical business issues. Safeguard anticipates that any new 
acquisitions will involve majority interests in companies that are either in the business decision or life sciences solutions sectors or are 
complementary to Safeguard’s existing strategic subsidiaries. Safeguard has no intention of investing in additional private equity funds and 
may seek to reduce its ownership interest in, and its commitments to, the funds it currently holds.  

      In general, Safeguard intends to own companies as long as it believes that it can leverage its resources to create superior growth 
opportunities for the company and create value for Safeguard and its shareholders. Safeguard will then consider divesting the company and 
redeploying the capital realized to fund its other business activities or to pursue other acquisition and development opportunities. To the extent 
Safeguard believes a company does not fit in its strategy and/or is under performing, Safeguard will consider continuing to provide operation 
and management support and possibly funding to achieve an appropriate value prior to pursuing a monetization transaction. Consistent with 
that strategy, during 2003, Safeguard will continue to assess its companies, looking at the strategy of each company, its fit within Safeguard’s 
strategic focus and its opportunity for growth and may during the course of the year dispose of additional companies and funds.  

      Safeguard sees a growing market for companies that offer diagnostic and decision solutions in business and life sciences in a variety of 
vertical markets. Currently, Safeguard is strategically and operationally engaged in growing the following businesses: Alliance Consulting, 
Agari Mediaware, ChromaVision, Mantas and SOTAS. Alliance Consulting has a proven track record in architecting, building, and delivering 
solutions for the Fortune 2000 market using an advanced project delivery methodology. Alliance has deep domain expertise in the 
pharmaceutical, financial services and manufacturing, retail and distribution industries. ChromaVision, Mantas and SOTAS all use complex 
algorithms to provide comprehensive, specialized information yielding the basis of actionable decisions for domain experts. These companies 
are focused in the healthcare and pharmaceutical, financial services, manufacturing, retail and distribution, and telecommunication industries. 
Safeguard believes focusing on diagnostic and decision solutions will provide value for our shareholders and during 2003, Safeguard intends to 
pursue other acquisition opportunities in this area.  

3  

  •  Agari Mediaware provides content application integration (CAI) software that helps media and entertainment, broadcast, publishing and 
government organizations leverage the use of their digitally encoded rich media content investments. Agari has recently signed a strategic 
partnership agreement with IBM. Agari’s Media Bus software integrates the legacy applications that create, manage, and distribute 
content. Integration enables Agari’s customers to access and use content across departments, divisions, or companies regardless of 
repository. 

2003 Anticipated Activities 
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Development of Time-to-Volume Companies  
   

      Once a company has a viable product, often as evidenced by initial sales to key customers, the investment of capital, management and 
operational expertise will allow it to become a viable company capable of achieving market success and significant value for Safeguard. 
Safeguard will make such investments in its companies with the ultimate goal of making the company a market leader in its relevant industry 
sector by assisting the company in addressing the following challenges.  
   

   

   

      Safeguard provides the resources to address the challenges facing our companies and enables these companies to capitalize on their 
potential opportunities. We provide capital, management and operational expertise. We believe that our experience in developing and operating 
technology companies enables us to identify and attract companies with the greatest potential for success and to assist these companies to 
become market leaders and create value for Safeguard and its shareholders.  

      We provide a full range of operational and management services to each of our companies through dedicated teams of Safeguard 
professionals. Each team has expertise in the areas of business and technology strategy, sales and marketing, operations, finance and legal and 
transactional support and provides hands-on assistance to the management of the company in support of its growth. Each team is responsible 
for all elements of the acquisition and development of our companies, providing consistency to the relationship between Safeguard and the 
company.  

      Our post-acquisition process for enhancing the value of our companies consists of planning, management and operational support.  

      Planning. Once we acquire a company, we take an active role in its strategic direction, providing management and operational support. 
Through our experience in developing and operating technology companies, we have developed a methodology for accelerating our companies’
successes. Prior to closing an acquisition, we begin to work with a prospective company to:  

4  

The Challenges 

Management Challenges 

  •  The recruitment and retention of an experienced and effective senior management team capable of providing strategic direction. 

  
  •  The strategic assessment of technology market opportunities and trends, the design, development and commercialization of proprietary 

technology solutions, and access to complementary technologies and strategic partnerships. 
  
  •  The development of appropriate corporate, legal and financial structures and the expertise to execute transactions. 

Operational Challenges 

  •  The identification of the company’s strategic market position and the implementation of effective branding, intellectual property 
protection, licensing, pricing, distribution, launch and marketing strategies. 

  
  •  The establishment of facilities and administrative and operational processes to support the growing enterprise. 

  
  •  The creation of relationships that provide customers, external marketing channels and growth through strategic partnerships, joint 

ventures or acquisitions. 

Our Solution and Strategy 

  •  define its near term strategic goals; 

  
  •  identify the key milestones to reaching these goals; 
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      We conduct a needs assessment to determine the nature and timing of the resources required to help the company achieve its goals. We then 
either provide the company with appropriate services and support from within Safeguard and its network or help them identify and negotiate to 
obtain these services from third-party suppliers or strategic partners. We help our companies measure their progress and continually reassess 
their objectives and requirements. By helping our companies’ management teams remain focused on their critical objectives, we believe we are 
able to significantly accelerate their development and success.  

      We engage in an ongoing planning and assessment process. Through our involvement and engagement in the developing activities of these 
companies, seasoned Safeguard executives provide mentoring, advice and guidance to develop the management strength of our companies. 
Safeguard executives serve on the board of directors of each of our companies and work with them to develop their annual strategic and 
operating plan. Achievement of the annual plan is monitored through monthly reporting of performance measurements and financial results.  

      Management and Operational Support  

      We provide management and operational support to our companies. These services provide our companies with significant competitive 
advantages in competing in their individual markets. The resources our companies draw upon to accelerate their development include the 
following:  

      Management. Safeguard senior management provides active guidance to companies. In addition, through our network, we have access to 
entrepreneurial and operational talent that is frequently called upon to serve on the board of directors or advisory boards of our companies, or in 
temporary executive capacities during the development of a company. We also can assist a company to respond to temporary demands for 
additional highly qualified personnel through our consulting and service companies.  

      Marketing. We provide our companies with strategic guidance regarding market positioning, product launch and marketing and public 
relations. Insights concerning market position are obtained from our internal research and trend analysis and the collective intelligence of the 
companies within our network.  

      Business Development. Our business and professional partners offer assistance in identifying, evaluating, structuring and negotiating joint 
ventures, strategic alliances, joint marketing agreements, distribution channel arrangements, acquisitions and other corporate transactions. In 
addition, we offer our companies a variety of services designed to reduce their operating costs, enable them to focus on product development 
and marketing and accelerate their time-to-volume stage of development.  

      Emerging Technology. Our history as a developer of technology companies provides us with ample resources to support the technology 
development of a new company. We and our companies may call upon our service providers to perform strategic and operational technology 
assessments and to provide support for the commercialization of technology solutions. Through our network, we are also able to identify and 
provide preferred access to complementary technologies and promote strategic partnerships with technology leaders.  

      Legal and Financial. In addition to the business partner responsible for the acquisition and overall development of each partner company, 
we assign a financial and legal partner to each new company. These professional partners are involved in the due diligence preceding the 
acquisition and are responsible for assessing financial and legal issues, including the recommendation of best practices within their areas of 
expertise. The expertise of dedicated professional partners remains available to our companies when they are seeking to execute major 
corporate or other financial transactions.  

5  

  •  identify the challenges and operational improvements required to reach these goals; 

  
  •  identify the business measurements that will be applied by Safeguard and the markets to measure its success; and 

  
  •  identify potential synergies with Safeguard’s network of companies. 
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Safeguard Companies  

      The following tables provide a summary of our companies in our three principal areas. Our ownership positions in the following tables 
have been calculated as of March 12, 2003 and reflect the percentage of the vote that we are entitled to cast based on the issued and outstanding 
voting securities of each company, excluding the effect of options, warrants and convertible debt. Our ownership percentage assumes the 
purchase by Safeguard of equity securities upon satisfaction or waiver of all company funding conditions. These ownership percentages may 
reflect the impact of special voting rights held by Safeguard. Where a material difference exists between voting ownership positions and 
economic ownership positions as a result of special voting rights, the table indicates such differences. Safeguard’s ownership position may be 
entitled to, or may be subject to, preferential liquidation and dividend rights of outstanding preferential securities issued by the companies. 
Safeguard continually assesses its companies looking at the strategy of a company, its fit in Safeguard’s strategy and the opportunity for 
growth.  

Strategic Initiative Companies  
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% Owned By 

Company Description of Business Safeguard 

Alliance Consulting  
(www.alliance-consulting.com) 

  

Alliance Consulting architects and implements digital enterprise 
strategies for its clients by integrating Information Technology 
across every line of business. Alliance’s Assemble-to-Order 
Engagement Team TM approach builds quality project teams that 
deliver projects on time and within budget. The company serves 
eight major markets across the United States. 

    

100% 

  

  
Agari Mediaware  
(www.agarimediaware.com) 

  

Agari Mediaware, Inc. creates content application integration 
(CAI) software that helps companies increase return on content 
investments by better leveraging the investments they have made 
in digital content. Agari’s distributed Media Bus software 
integrates the legacy applications that create, manage, and 
distribute content. Integration enables Agari’s customers to access 
and use content across departments, divisions, or companies 
regardless of repository — digital asset management, content 
management, post-production, etc. In addition, it enables all 
employees to access departmental applications such as content 
transformation or rights databases. Media Bus integrates non-
intrusively, without requiring any changes to existing systems or 
disrupting existing business processes. 

    

70% 
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% Owned By 

Company Description of Business Safeguard 

ChromaVision Medical Systems  
(NASDAQ: CVSN)  
(www.chromavision.com) 

  

ChromaVision Medical Systems, Inc., develops innovative 
medical systems to improve anatomic pathology diagnostics 
through accuracy, standardization and quantitation. 
ChromaVision’s ACIS® or automated cellular imaging system is a 
unique patented technology that detects, counts and classifies cells 
of clinical interest based on color, size and shape to assist 
pathologists in making critical medical decisions. Peer-reviewed 
clinical data and publications have demonstrated that the ACIS 
digital microscope and proprietary software can considerably 
improve accuracy and consistency over other methods of 
laboratory testing. ChromaVision’s mission is to improve the 
quality and reduce the cost of patient care, and speed drug 
discovery. Many of the top clinical laboratories, hospitals, 
university medical centers and biopharmaceutical companies in the 
United States and Europe have adopted the company’s technology. 

    

56% 

62% 

** 

  
Mantas  
(www.mantas.com) 

  

Mantas provides behavior detection technology that banks, 
brokerage firms and other financial services firms currently use to 
detect potentially suspicious behavior in anti-money laundering 
and compliance management. Its new Broker Surveillance 
Monitor product will address “mutual fund breakpoints” to help 
ensure clients are being charged the correct amount for mutual 
fund purchases. All Mantas products are based on its Behavior 
Detection Platform that encompasses proprietary techniques such 
as Link Analysis and Sequence Matching to detect potentially 
troubling actions. The Mantas platform can analyze billions of 
accounts and transactions, all in context of one another, in order to 
identify suspicious activities that need further review. While the 
nature of Mantas solutions and its contracts preclude listing clients 
by name, its current client base includes many of the best-known 
brands in the financial services industry. 

    

63% 
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Legacy  
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% Owned By 

Company Description of Business Safeguard 

SOTAS  
(www.sotas.com) 

  

SOTAS is a software technology company, providing solutions to 
wireline and mobile Communications Service Providers. The 
company delivers business real-time information that allows 
customers to take immediate action with a portfolio of Business 
Assurance Solutions. SOTAS combines enabling core technology, 
that mines and offers universal access to proprietary data from 
communications networks and other data sources, with applications 
in three product lines: (1) Operations Management, such as Quality 
of Service, Traffic Management and Best Value Routing; 
(2) Revenue Management, which includes Billing Verification, 
Margin Analysis and Customer Management; and (3) Security 
Management, such as Fraud Management and VPN Management. 
BellSouth, Verizon, TELUS and WorldCom are just a few of the 
customers that are using SOTAS business assurance solutions 
today. 

    

75% 

  

Public 
              

% Owned By 
Company Description of Business Safeguard 

DocuCorp International  
(NASDAQ:DOCC)  
(www.docucorp.com) 

  

DocuCorp is the authority in providing dynamic solutions for 
acquiring, managing, personalizing and presenting enterprise 
information. Servicing the entire enterprise information lifecycle, 
DocuCorp’s information application software, application service 
provider (ASP) hosting and professional consulting services enable 
companies to implement solutions in-house or fully outsource to 
DocuCorp. The company has an installed base of more than 
1,200 customers, including many of the largest insurance, utility 
and financial services organizations. 

    

21% 

  

  
eMerge Interactive  
(NASDAQ:EMRG)  
(www.emergeinteractive.com) 

  

eMerge Interactive, Inc. is a technology company providing 
individual-animal tracking, food-safety and supply- procurement 
services to the beef production industry. The company’s 
individual-animal tracking technologies include CattleLog TM , an 
exclusive data-collection and reporting system that enables beef-
verification and branding. The company’s food-safety technologies 
include VerifEYE TM , a meat-inspection system that was 
developed and patented by scientists at Iowa State University and 
the Agricultural Research Service of the USDA for which eMerge 
Interactive holds exclusive rights to its commercialization. 

    

16% 
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% Owned By 

Company Description of Business Safeguard 

Internet Capital Group, Inc.  
(NASDAQ: ICGE)  
(www.internetcapital.com) 

  

Internet Capital Group, Inc. is an Internet company actively 
engaged in business-to-business e-commerce through a network of 
partner companies. The company’s primary goal is to build 
companies that can obtain number one or number two positions in 
their respective markets by delivering software and services to help 
businesses increase efficiency and reduce costs. It provides 
operational assistance, capital support, industry expertise, and a 
strategic network of business relationships intended to maximize 
the long-term market potential of its companies. Internet Capital 
Group is headquartered in Wayne, PA. 

    

13% 

  

  
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc.  
(NASDAQ: PACW)  
(www.pacwest.com) 

  

Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. is a provider of integrated 
communications services throughout the western U.S. Pac- West 
supplies Internet infrastructure and broadband services to Internet 
service providers (ISPs), and integrated voice, data and Internet 
services to small and medium-sized businesses. The company 
currently has operations in California, Nevada, Washington, 
Colorado, Arizona and Oregon. 

    

7% 

  

  
Sanchez Computer Associates  
(NASDAQ:SCAI)  
(www.sanchez.com) 

  

Sanchez Computer Associates Inc. is a global leader in developing 
and marketing scalable and integrated software and services that 
provide banking, customer integration, brokerage, wealth 
management and outsourcing solutions to approximately 
400 financial institutions in 21 countries. Sanchez corporate 
headquarters are located in Malvern, PA. The company’s 
outsourcing data and operations service center, Sanchez Data 
Systems Inc., is located in Seven Fields, PA. On July 3, 2002, 
Sanchez completed its acquisition of Spectra Securities 
Software Inc., of Toronto, Canada, a leading provider of 
comprehensive wealth management solutions. Spectra and its 
products now carry the Sanchez brand and operate as the 
company’s wealth management division. 

    

24% 

  

  
Tangram  
NASDAQ: TESI  
(www.tangram.com) 

  

Tangram Enterprise Solutions, Inc. is a leading provider of IT asset 
management solutions for large and midsize organizations across 
all industries, in both domestic and international markets. 
Tangram’s core business strategy and operating philosophy center 
on delivering world-class customer care, creating a more personal 
and productive IT asset management experience through a phased 
solution implementation, providing tailored solutions that support 
evolving customer needs, and maintaining a leading-edge technical 
position. Today, Tangram’s solutions manage more than 2 million 
workstations, servers, and other related assets. 

    

58% 
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Private 
              

% Owned By 
Company Description of Business Safeguard 

Kanbay  
(www.kanbay.com) 

  

Kanbay is a global business and technology integrator, addressing 
complex business issues with customized legacy-to-Web 
solutions. Most Kanbay clients are in insurance, banking and 
lending, securities and investments, or credit card services. Since 
1989, clients have benefited from Kanbay’s blend of local, 
regional, and offshore resources, enjoying high-quality 
deliverables, mitigated project risk, and significant cost-
effectiveness. 

    

 30% 

  23%* 

  

  
NexTone  
(www.nextone.com) 

  

Powering the Virtual Central Office, NexTone Communications is 
a leading provider of session controllers for service providers and 
carriers. NexTone’s Multiprotocol Signaling Switch and 
Multiprotocol Session Controller allow service providers and 
carriers to interconnect their voice networks in the most simple 
and cost effective way. 

    

 30% 

  

  
Pacific Title and Arts Studio  
(www.pactitle.com) 

  

Pacific Title and Arts Studio, Inc., founded in 1919, is a leader in 
feature film post production services in Hollywood, CA. Services 
provided to the major studios include both digitally and optically 
prepared main titles, credits, trailers, 2D and 3D special effects, 
film scanning and recording, subtitling, film lab services and title 
design. 

    

 84% 

  

  
Protura Wireless  
(www.proturawireless.com) 

  

Protura Wireless has developed patent-pending technology that 
makes it possible for cellular manufacturers to switch from 
cumbersome external antennas to Protura internal antennas 
without losing performance. Protura’s antennas also allow 
manufacturers to operate on multiple bands while still using one 
antenna. Protura’s technology allows antennas to be close to the 
board components without sacrificing performance so that 
manufacturers can make smaller, sleeker phones. 

    

 56% 
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% Owned By 

Company Description of Business Safeguard 

REALTIME MEDIA  
(www.realtimemedia.com) 

  

REALTIME MEDIA is a full-service online relationship marketing 
company that uses innovative promotional techniques to deliver 
awareness, acquisition, activation, and retention solutions for a 
wide variety of clients including members of the Fortune 100. 
REALTIME MEDIA was originally formed to be an Internet 
promotional services company and is recognized as an industry 
pioneer in online promotions, instant-win, and sweepstakes 
technologies. The company has evolved from a product promotions 
company to a full solutions provider for attracting and keeping 
customers for leading brands and businesses. These solutions 
include media, promotional tactic(s), and back end database and 
reporting components that deliver measurable business results 
specifically against the client’s objectives. 

    

9% 

  

  
QuestOne  
(www.questone.com) 

  

QuestOne Decision Sciences Corporation is a decision sciences 
company whose technology enables complex organizations to 
dramatically improve their ability to predict financial outcomes of 
proposed product life-cycle management (PLM) actions. Unlike all 
other PLM methods, QuestOne’s breakthrough technology 
quantifies the interrelationships of cash, capacity, and time-the true 
drivers of product lifecycle performance. 

    

33% 

  

  
Zer0to5ive  
(www.zer0to5ive.com) 

  

Zer0to5ive is a marketing and communications firm that 
specializes in developing and executing brand and market 
strategies for technology companies, products and services. The 
core of the company’s offering is the Zer0to5ive Roadmap — a 
research-based methodology that identifies areas of market 
opportunity and brand development, and translates those findings 
into actionable marketing tactics. Founded in 1999, Zer0to5ive has 
offices in New York, Wayne, PA, Pittsburgh and San Francisco, 
and has worked with over 50 public and private companies to 
maximize their marketing potential. 

    

33% 
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Creation of Shareholder Value  

      Our principal mission is to create long-term shareholder value. In general, Safeguard intends to own companies as long as it believes that 
the business of the company is within Safeguard’s strategic focus and Safeguard can leverage its resources to achieve superior revenue, cash-
flow and value growth from the company’s activities. If Safeguard believes that a company fits Safeguard’s strategic focus and is capable of 
generating significant cash flow, Safeguard may seek to acquire at least 80% of the equity interests in the company to allow Safeguard efficient 
access to the cash flow. When a company no longer meets Safeguard’s criteria for value creation, Safeguard will consider divesting the 
company and redeploying the capital realized in other acquisition and development opportunities. Safeguard may achieve liquidity events from 
its companies through a number of means, including sales of the entire company, sales of Safeguard’s interest in the company, which in the 
case of Safeguard’s public companies may include sales in the open market or in privately negotiated sales, and public offerings of the 
company’s securities.  

COMPUCOM  

      CompuCom Systems, Inc. (Nasdaq: CMPC) is a leading provider of full life-cycle information technology (“IT”) solutions to large and 
medium-sized organizations throughout the United States. CompuCom offers its clients a single-source for procuring, deploying, managing and 
supporting complex computing environments. Through its comprehensive portfolio of service and products offerings, CompuCom helps clients 
reduce the costs, complexities, obstacles and risks associated with new technology adoption and acquisition, operational transition and on-
going management of their information systems.  
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Private Equity Funds 
              

% Owned By 
Company Description of Business Safeguard 

Following is a list of the private equity funds, 
which we participate in managing:  
 
TL Ventures (5 funds)  
SCP Private Equity Partners   (2 funds)  
Pennsylvania Early Stage Partners   (2 funds)  
EnerTech Capital Partners   (2 funds) 

  

Safeguard continues to review its investing posture with respect to 
private equity funds. During 2002, Safeguard sold its interests in 
three off-campus private equity funds. Safeguard continues to 
participate in the management of 11 private equity funds, which 
have total capital committed or invested of more than $2.6 billion. 
Also, Safeguard is a limited partner in three other private equity 
funds, which have total capital committed of approximately 
$0.4 billion. During 2002, Safeguard completed a total of 
$16 million in follow-on funding of private equity funds. 

        

  
CompuCom             
  
CompuCom Systems  
(NASDAQ:CMPC)  
(www.compucom.com) 

  

CompuCom Systems, Inc., headquartered in Dallas, Texas, is a 
leading provider of IT outsourcing, technology procurement and 
systems integration services. CompuCom’s clients include 
Fortune 1000 enterprises, vertical industry leaders, major 
technology equipment providers, leading edge systems integrators 
and wireless technology providers. CompuCom leverages people, 
process and technology to offer best-in-class solutions that enable, 
optimize and operate the digital technology infrastructure. 

    

59% 

  52%* 

  

  *  Reflects Safeguard’s ownership percentage excluding any super voting provisions or the exercise of outstanding warrants and options. 

**  Includes the acquisition of 4,646,408 shares of ChromaVision common stock in February 2003. 
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      These services include: platform, system, and application design, development and integration; desktop, help desk, application, and 
network operations outsourcing; and other IT solutions such as mobile and wireless services, enterprise and network security, enterprise 
storage, engineering services, and event technical management. Combining these services with CompuCom’s ability to provide technology 
products, including complex imaging and configuration, and product acquisition services, CompuCom simplifies the selection, acquisition, 
deployment, implementation and ongoing management processes of clients’ information systems.  

      In 2002 CompuCom completed its 16th consecutive profitable year. Revenue declined when compared to 2001, primarily as a result of 
economic conditions and competitive pressure in CompuCom’s product business. However, CompuCom achieved revenue growth in its 
services business and service gross margin dollars accounted for approximately half of total gross margin dollars, the highest level in 
CompuCom’s history. CompuCom also continued its ongoing focus on streamlining its operations and processes, reducing its operating and 
financing expense by almost $57 million when compared to 2001 and further strengthening its balance sheet, ending the year with $128 million 
in cash.  

      CompuCom’s strategy incorporates an emphasis on four key components: increasing IT services revenues; improving service delivery 
quality; strengthening balance sheet performance; and improving operating expense management. CompuCom’s strategy to increase IT 
services revenues is to focus on the growth of its services business internally as well as through strategic acquisitions and alliances. 
CompuCom expects to experience continued pressure in its product business, as major manufacturers expand their plans to market and 
distribute products directly to CompuCom’s clients and as direct marketers’ efforts to sell to the Fortune 1000 companies intensify. In addition, 
general economic conditions remain soft. CompuCom believes these factors may result in lower product revenue and product gross margin 
dollars in the future. CompuCom believes that future profitability will depend on a number of factors, including CompuCom’s ability to: focus 
on and grow its service business profitably; attract and retain quality services personnel while effectively managing the utilization of those 
personnel; respond to increased competition from its suppliers’ direct selling initiatives; and control operating expense. In addition, future 
profitability will also depend on overall improvement in the economy, CompuCom’s ability to effectively manage inventory levels in response 
to changes in major suppliers’ price protection and return programs, product demand, competition, manufacturer product availability and 
pricing strategies, and effective utilization of vendor programs.  

      CompuCom defines its operations as two distinct businesses — 1) sales of technology products, which primarily consist of desktop, 
networking, storage, and mobile computing products, as well as peripherals and software-related products and licenses and 2) services, which is 
primarily derived from application design, development and maintenance; all aspects of desktop outsourcing, including field engineering, as 
well as help desk and LAN/ WAN network outsourcing; and other IT services such as configuration, asset tracking, software management, 
mobile computing services, IT consulting, training, staff augmentation, and services provided to support certain manufacturers’ direct 
fulfillment initiatives.  

      CompuCom’s product sales accounted for 75% of Safeguard’s total net sales in 2002, compared to 80% in 2001 and 88% in 2000. 
CompuCom’s services sales accounted for 18% of Safeguard’s total net sales in 2002, compared to 15% in 2001 and 10% in 2000. Backlog is 
not considered to be a meaningful indicator of CompuCom’s future business prospects due to the short order fulfillment cycle. Large corporate 
businesses accounted for the majority of CompuCom’s net sales in 2002. However, no one customer accounted for more than 10% sales in 
either products or services. Sales of HP and IBM products accounted for approximately 38% and 21%, respectively, of CompuCom’s 2002 
product revenues compared to 45% and 20%, respectively, in 2001 and 50% and 26%, respectively, in 2000. Sales of HP products include sales 
of Companq, whose acquisition by HP was completed in May 2002.  

      CompuCom’s business depends on its relationship with key vendors. A substantial portion of CompuCom’s revenues is derived from sales 
of hardware and software, including HP and IBM personal computer products. During 2002, sales of products from these two suppliers 
represented 59% of CompuCom’s total revenues. In addition, a portion of the services CompuCom provides is directly related to the sales of 
these products. CompuCom’s agreements with these vendors contain provisions that provide for periodic renewals and permit termination by 
the vendor without cause, generally upon 30 to 90 days notice. In addition,  
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CompuCom’s product business is dependent upon pricing and related terms, product availability and dealer authorizations, including the ability 
to provide warranty service, offered by its major vendors. A material adverse effect on CompuCom’s business would occur if a supply 
agreement with a key vendor was materially revised, not renewed or terminated, if the supply of products was insufficient or interrupted, or if 
CompuCom was no longer allowed to provide warranty service for the vendor.  

      CompuCom’s industry is characterized by intense competition, primarily in the areas of price, product availability and breadth of services 
and product line. Many established original equipment manufacturers (including some of CompuCom’s vendors), direct marketers, distributors, 
systems integrators and resellers of desktop or networking products compete with CompuCom in the configuration and distribution of 
computer systems and equipment. Some of these competitors have a pricing advantage over companies such as CompuCom. In response to this 
increased competition, some of CompuCom’s competitors have sought to increase market share through acquisitions. CompuCom expects this 
consolidation will continue in 2003. CompuCom also expects the major manufacturers of the products CompuCom sells will continue to pursue 
a more direct selling model. In the highly fragmented IT services business, CompuCom competes with several larger IT service providers 
(including some of CompuCom’s vendors) in addition to other smaller computer services companies. Some of these competitors have financial, 
technical, sales, marketing and other resources that are substantially greater than CompuCom’s. As a result of these factors, CompuCom may 
face fewer but larger and better-financed competitors, possibly resulting in a reduction of both revenue and gross margin dollars.  

      If CompuCom uses its stock for acquisitions or if some other dilutive event were to occur, Safeguard’s voting interest in CompuCom could 
be diluted below 50%, in which event Safeguard would no longer consolidate CompuCom’s financial results under current generally accepted 
accounting principles in the United States. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation — 
General.”  

      CompuCom employed approximately 3,437 full-time employees as of December 31, 2002.  

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT OPERATING SEGMENTS  

      Information on net sales, net income and assets employed for each operating segment of Safeguard’s business for the three-year period 
ended December 31, 2002 is contained in Note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.  

OTHER INFORMATION  

      Export sales in each segment for the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 were less than 5% of the segment’s total sales in each of 
those years. Backlog is not considered to be a meaningful indication of future business prospects for any of the Company’s operating segments. 

      The operations of Safeguard and its companies are subject to environmental laws and regulations. Safeguard does not believe that 
expenditures relating to those laws and regulations will have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition or results of 
operations of Safeguard.  

EMPLOYEES  

      At December 31, 2002, Safeguard and its consolidated subsidiaries have approximately 4,614 employees, of which CompuCom employs 
approximately 74%. Safeguard believes relations with employees are good.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS  

      Information about Safeguard’s executive officers can be found in Part III of this report under “Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of 
Registrant.”  
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AVAILABLE INFORMATION  

      All periodic and current reports, registration statements, and other filings that the Company is required to file with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (“SEC”), including the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on 
Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act, are available through the 
Company’s Internet website at http://www.safeguard.com. Such documents are available as soon as reasonably practicable after electronic 
filing of the material with the SEC. The Company’s Form 10-Q for the third quarter of 2002 and its Form 8-K filed in November 2002 were 
timely filed with the SEC and posted to the Company’s website on December 6, 2002. The Company’s Internet website and the information 
contained therein or connected thereto are not intended to be incorporated into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.  

      The public may also read and copy any materials filed by the Company with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth 
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 
1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding 
issuers that file electronically with the SEC; the address of that site is http://www.sec.gov.  
   

      Safeguard’s corporate headquarters and administrative offices in Wayne, Pennsylvania contain approximately 31,000 square feet of office 
space in one building. In October 2002, Safeguard sold this facility along with the office park in which our corporate headquarters and 
administrative offices are located. Safeguard leased back its corporate headquarters for a seven-year term with one five-year renewal option. 
Additionally, we lease approximately 3,300 square feet of office space in Boston, Massachusetts. The lease expires in June 2005 with two six-
month renewal options. In June 2002, we closed our office facility in Palo Alto, California. Our companies have various facilities throughout 
the United States, and they believe they can readily obtain additional facilities as needed to support their anticipated needs.  

      CompuCom’s executive and administrative facility in Dallas, Texas contains approximately 250,000 square feet of office space in two 
buildings on 20 acres. In 1999, CompuCom sold this facility and leased it back for a 20-year term with two five-year renewal options. 
CompuCom leases two floors totaling 42,500 square feet of office space in Mason, Ohio, which houses one of its two client assistance centers. 
The lease expires July 2005 with a five-year renewal option. As part of the first quarter 2000 restructuring plan, CompuCom consolidated 
operations to one floor. CompuCom leases distribution, integration and configuration services in New Jersey. Effective August 1, 2001 
CompuCom exercised its option to extend the term of the lease for an additional three years, until July 31, 2004. In September 2002, 
CompuCom terminated its lease for its second facility in New Jersey and in July 2001, CompuCom closed its warehouse space in North 
Carolina and exercised its early termination right effective March 2003.  
   

   

      Beginning in April 2001, the Company, CompuCom Systems, Inc., a Company affiliate, and a former officer of Safeguard who served as a 
Director of Opus360 Corporation, were named in putative class actions filed in federal court in New York. The plaintiffs alleged material 
misrepresentations and/or omissions in connection with the initial public offering of Opus360 Corporation stock on April 7, 2000.  

      On October 2, 2002, the court granted the motion to dismiss filed by Safeguard and CompuCom with respect to the claims under Section 11 
and 12 of the Securities Act of 1933. The court also granted the motion to dismiss filed by all defendants due to the absence of any material 
misstatement or omission in the prospectus and registration statement (without prejudice to repleading within 30 days). On October 30, 2002, 
plaintiffs served their second amended consolidated class action complaint. The amended complaint does not name Safeguard or CompuCom 
as defendants and thus there are no pending actions against Safeguard or  
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CompuCom. It remains unclear whether plaintiffs will seek to appeal the dismissal of their claims against Safeguard and CompuCom at the 
conclusion of the still-pending action against the remaining defendants.  
   

      On June 26, 2001, the Company and Warren V. Musser, the Company’s former Chairman, were named as defendants in a putative class 
action filed in federal court in Philadelphia. Plaintiffs allege that defendants failed to disclose that Mr. Musser had pledged some or all of his 
Safeguard stock as collateral to secure margin trading in his personal brokerage accounts. Plaintiffs allege that defendants’ failure to disclose 
the pledge, along with their failure to disclose several margin calls, a loan to Mr. Musser, the guarantee of certain margin debt and the 
consequences thereof on Safeguard’s stock price, violated the federal securities laws. Plaintiffs allege claims under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  

      On August 17, 2001, a second putative class action was filed against the Company and Mr. Musser asserting claims similar to those brought 
in the first proceeding. In addition, plaintiffs in the second case allege that the defendants failed to disclose possible or actual manipulative 
aftermarket trading in the securities of Safeguard’s companies, the impact of competition on prospects for one or more of Safeguard’s 
companies and the Company’s lack of a superior business plan.  

      These two cases have been consolidated for further proceedings under the name “In Re: Safeguard Scientifics Securities Litigation” and the 
Court has approved the designation of a lead plaintiff and the retention of lead plaintiffs’ counsel. The plaintiffs have filed a consolidated and 
amended complaint. On May 23, 2002, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated and amended complaint for failure to state 
claim upon which relief may be granted. On October 24, 2002, the Court denied the defendants’ motions to dismiss, holding that, based on the 
allegations of plaintiffs’ consolidated and amended complaint, dismissal would be inappropriate at this juncture. While the outcome of this 
litigation is uncertain, the Company believes that it has valid defenses to plaintiffs’ claims and intends to defend the lawsuit vigorously.  
   

      The Company and its subsidiaries are involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion 
of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial 
position or results of operations.  
   

      No matter was submitted to a vote of security holders, through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise, during the fourth quarter of 2002.  
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PART II.  
   

      The Company’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange (Symbol: SFE). The high and low sale prices reported within 
each quarter of 2002 and 2001 are as follows:  

      The high and low sale prices reported in 2003 through March 12 were $1.80 and $1.16, respectively, and the last sale price reported on 
March 12, 2003, was $1.21. No cash dividends have been declared in any of the years presented, and the Company has no present intention to 
declare cash dividends.  

      As of March 12, 2003 there were approximately 77,400 beneficial holders of the Company’s common stock.  
   

      NONE  
   

      The following table sets forth our selected consolidated financial information for the five years in the period ended December 31, 2002. The 
selected consolidated financial data presented below should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations and our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto included in this report. The historical results 
presented herein may not be indicative of future results.  
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Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters 

                    
High Low 

Fiscal year 2002:                  
  First quarter    $ 4.47     $ 2.60   
  Second quarter      3.29       1.59   
  Third quarter      2.01       1.11   
  Fourth quarter      2.35       0.86   
Fiscal year 2001:                  
  First quarter    $ 12.81     $ 4.60   
  Second quarter      7.23       3.35   
  Third quarter      5.00       1.55   
  Fourth quarter      4.65       1.71   

Sale of Unregistered Securities 

Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data 

                                            
December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 

(In thousands) 
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:                                          
  Cash and cash equivalents    $ 254,779     $ 298,095     $ 133,201     $ 49,813     $ 6,257   
  Short-term investments      9,986       —      51,230       —      —  
  Restricted cash      3,634       8,033       35,000       —      —  
  Working capital      242,146       349,444       313,825       133,839       251,991   
  Total assets      868,666       1,192,263       1,648,259       1,499,879       1,068,690   
  Long-term debt      932       19,599       13,422       13,944       204,271   
  Capital leases      1,066       539       71       588       773   
  Other long-term liabilities      14,032       11,579       164,765       175,611       1,317   
  Convertible subordinated notes      200,000       200,000       200,000       200,000       71,345   
  Total shareholders’  equity      272,273       418,676       904,437       574,701       342,859   
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 

(In thousands except per share amounts) 
Consolidated Statements of Operations 

Data:                                          
Revenue                                          
  Product sales    $ 1,289,353     $ 1,552,999     $ 2,457,572     $ 2,661,498     $ 2,022,131   
  Service sales      372,132       345,606       291,355       318,834       280,178   
  Other      24,069       27,063       22,299       13,912       11,949   
                                
Total revenue      1,685,554       1,925,668       2,771,226       2,994,244       2,314,258   
                                
Operating Expenses                                          
  Cost of sales — product      1,168,948       1,392,845       2,257,624       2,434,068       1,813,282   
  Cost of sales — service      241,150       224,556       184,218       207,208       185,561   
  Selling and service      131,308       144,047       150,351       165,036       167,715   
  General and administrative      141,501       171,006       200,051       152,047       102,535   
  Depreciation and amortization      32,882       40,748       33,462       30,528       21,738   
  Restructuring      —      —      5,417       387       16,437   
                                
    Total operating expenses      1,715,789       1,973,202       2,831,123       2,989,274       2,307,268   
                                
      (30,235 )     (47,534 )     (59,897 )     4,970       6,990   
Gains on issuance of stock by affiliates      —      —      —      175,662       3,782   
Other income (loss), net      (11,724 )     (41,332 )     93,105       128,404       208,697   
Impairment — related party (Note 1)      (11,434 )     —      —      —      —  
Interest income      8,260       12,339       18,097       4,839       2,742   
Interest and financing expense      (24,085 )     (30,134 )     (41,897 )     (41,807 )     (29,720 ) 
                                
Income (loss) before income taxes, minority 

interest, equity loss and change in 
accounting principle      (69,218 )     (106,661 )     9,408       272,068       192,491   

Income taxes (expense) benefit      (7,418 )     6,842       100,323       (66,514 )     (61,424 ) 
Minority interest      (1,453 )     (3,334 )     (2,213 )     (8,936 )     (47 ) 
Equity loss      (51,004 )     (395,947 )     (319,922 )     (73,092 )     (20,897 ) 
                                
Net income (loss) before change in 

accounting principle      (129,093 )     (499,100 )     (212,404 )     123,526       110,123   
Cumulative effect of change in accounting 

principle      (21,390 )     —      —      —      —  

                                
Net Income (Loss)    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 )   $ 123,526     $ 110,123   
                                
Basic Income (Loss) Per Share:                                          

    
Prior to cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle    $ (1.10 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 )   $ 1.22     $ 1.15   

    Cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —      —      —  

                                
    $ (1.28 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 )   $ 1.22     $ 1.15   
                                
Diluted Income (Loss) Per Share:                                          

    
Prior to cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle    $ (1.12 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 )   $ 1.16     $ 1.07   

    Cumulative effect of change in 
accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —      —      —  

                                
    $ (1.30 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 )   $ 1.16     $ 1.07   
                                
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding                                          
    Basic      117,736       117,290       114,068       101,134       95,499   
    Diluted      117,736       117,290       114,068       110,910       104,742   



      No cash dividends have been declared in any of the years presented, and we have no present intention to declare cash dividends.  
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      The statements contained in this Annual Report that are not historical facts are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the 
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements involve certain risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual 
results to be materially different from those contemplated by these statements. These risks and uncertainties include the factors described 
elsewhere in this report and in our filings with the SEC. We do not assume any obligation to update any forward-looking statements or other 
information contained in this Annual Report.  

      Certain amounts for prior periods in the Consolidated Financial Statements, and in the discussion below, have been reclassified to conform 
with current period presentations.  

General  

      We are an operating company that seeks to create long-term value by taking controlling interests in and developing our companies through 
superior operations and management. Currently, we have acquired and operate businesses that provide business decision and life science 
software-based product and service solutions that have reached the “time-to-volume” stage of development. Time-to-volume is the process of 
building an efficient company around a commercially viable product with distribution channels, sales and marketing organization, and a 
corporate infrastructure that has the capability to grow rapidly and achieve market success. We provide the resources to address the challenges 
facing our companies and enable these companies to capitalize on their potential opportunities. These resources include capital, management 
and operational expertise. We believe that our experience in developing and operating technology companies enables us to identify and attract 
companies with the greatest potential for success and to assist these companies to become market leaders and create value for us and our 
shareholders. Our existing strategic subsidiaries focus on one or more of the following vertical markets: financial services, healthcare and 
pharmaceutical, manufacturing, retail and distribution, and telecommunications. We may acquire other time-to-volume technology companies 
complementary to our companies and markets. We also own a number of legacy companies.  

      Many of our companies that we account for under the equity method or consolidation method are technology-related companies with 
limited operating histories that have not generated significant revenues and have incurred substantial losses in prior periods. We expect these 
losses to continue in 2003. In addition, we expect to continue to acquire interests in more technology-related companies that may have 
operating losses when we acquire them. Additionally, we expect certain of our existing companies to continue to invest in their products and 
services and to recognize operating losses related to those activities. As a result, Safeguard’s operating losses attributable to its corporate 
operations, its equity accounted subsidiaries and its consolidated subsidiaries could continue to be significant. It is reasonably possible that the 
impairment factors evaluated by management will change in subsequent periods, given that we operate in a volatile business environment. This 
could result in additional material impairment charges in future periods. Our financial results are also affected by acquisitions or dispositions of 
our subsidiaries or equity or debt interests in our subsidiaries. These transactions have resulted in significant volatility in our financial results 
which we expect will continue during 2003.  

      Our operations are classified into four operating segments: i) Strategic Private Companies; ii) Public Companies (excluding CompuCom); 
iii) CompuCom Operations; and (iv) Other Private Companies and Funds.  

Critical Accounting Policies  

      Our significant accounting policies and methods used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are discussed in Note 1 of 
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. The following is a listing of our critical accounting policies and a brief discussion of each:  
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  •  Principles of accounting for ownership interests in affiliates 

  
  •  Recoverability of goodwill and other intangible assets, net 
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      The various interests that we acquire in our companies and private equity funds are accounted for under three methods: consolidation, 
equity and cost. The applicable accounting method is generally determined based on our voting interest in the entity.  

      Our Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and all subsidiaries in which we directly or indirectly own 
more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities. If this majority voting ownership is likely to be temporary, we account for the company 
under the equity method. Under the consolidation method, a company’s results of operations are included within our Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. Participation of minority shareholders of entities which we consolidate in our income or loss is reflected in Minority Interest in 
our Consolidated Statements of Operations. Minority interest adjusts our consolidated net income (loss) to reflect only our share of the earnings 
or losses of the consolidated company.  

      Companies and private equity funds, in which we own equity interests and whose results we do not consolidate, but over whom we exercise 
significant influence, or for whom majority voting ownership is likely to be temporary, are generally accounted for under the equity method of 
accounting. Whether or not we exercise significant influence with respect to companies in which we invest depends on an evaluation of several 
factors including, among others, our representation on the company’s board of directors and ownership level, which is generally a 20% to 50% 
interest in the voting securities of the company, including voting rights associated with our holdings in common, preferred and other 
convertible instruments in the company. We also account for our interests in some private equity funds under the equity method of accounting, 
based on our respective general and limited interests. Under the equity method of accounting, a company’s results of operations are not 
reflected within our Consolidated Statements of Operations; however, our share of the income or losses of the company is reflected in Equity 
Income (Loss) in our Consolidated Statements of Operations. We are required to recognize our share of losses to the extent we have a cost 
basis in the investee or outstanding commitments or guarantees. The share of income or losses is generally based upon our voting ownership of 
the company’s securities, which may be different from the percentage of the economic ownership of the company held by us.  

      The effect of an affiliate’s net results of operations on our results of operations is the same under either the consolidation method of 
accounting or the equity method of accounting, because under each of these methods only our share of the income or losses of an affiliate is 
reflected in our net results of operations in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

      Companies and private equity funds, in which we own equity interests and that we do not account for under either the consolidation or the 
equity method of accounting are accounted for under the cost method of accounting. Under the cost method, the Company’s share of the 
income or losses of such entities is not included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. However, the effect of the change in market 
value of cost method holdings classified as trading securities is reflected in our results of operations during each reporting period.  
   

      We periodically assess the impairment of goodwill whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be 
recoverable. Factors that we consider important which could trigger an  

20  

  •  Recoverability of ownership interests in and advances to affiliates 

  
  •  Recoverability of notes receivable — related party 

  
  •  Income taxes 

  
  •  Revenue recognition 

  
  •  Allowance for doubtful accounts 

  
  •  Commitments and contingencies 

Principles of Accounting for Ownership Interests in Affiliates 

Recoverability of Goodwill, net 



Table of Contents  

impairment review include significant underperformace relative to historical or expected future operating results, significant changes in the 
manner or use of the acquired assets or the strategy for the overall business, significant negative industry or economic trends or a decline in its 
stock price for a sustained period.  

      If we determine that the carrying value of identifiable goodwill may not be recoverable based upon the existence of one or more of the 
above indicators of impairment, we assess the recoverability of the intangibles.  

      We test goodwill for impairment at a level referred to as a reporting unit. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying 
amount, the goodwill is considered potentially impaired and a loss is recognized if its carrying value exceeds its implied fair value. To 
determine fair value, we may use a number of valuation methods including quoted market prices, discounted cash flows and revenue multiples. 
As an overall check on the reasonableness of the fair values attributed to our reporting units, we will consider comparing and contrasting the 
aggregate fair values for all reporting units with our average total market capitalization for a reasonable period of time. However, SFAS 142 
states that the fair value may exceed market capitalization due to factors such as control premiums and synergies. In accordance with 
SFAS 142, approximately $1.3 million of negative goodwill associated with a CompuCom acquisition was written off as of January 1, 2002. 
The Company’s share of this adjustment, net of income taxes, was $0.4 million. Additionally, under SFAS No. 142 the Company was required 
to test all existing goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives for impairment as of January 1, 2002. The Company completed the 
required testing during the second quarter of 2002. As a result, the Company reported a $21.8 million goodwill impairment loss in the Business 
and IT services reporting unit (a component of the Company’s Strategic Private Companies segment). In accordance with SFAS 142, this loss 
was recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle effective January 1, 
2002. For periods prior to 2002, the Company recorded goodwill amortization of $12.6 million in 2001 and $8.5 million in 2000 relating to 
consolidated companies.  
   

      In accordance with SFAS 142, management conducts a review for impairment at least annually on all intangible assets. We periodically 
assess the impairment of intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be 
recoverable. Factors that we consider important which could trigger an impairment review include significant underperformace relative to 
historical or expected future operating results, significant changes in the manner or use of the acquired assets or the strategy for the overall 
business, significant negative industry or economic trends or a decline in its stock price for a sustained period.  

      If we determine that the carrying value of identifiable intangible assets may not be recoverable based upon the existence of one or more of 
the above indicators of impairment, we assess the recoverability of the intangibles.  

      We test other intangible assets for impairment at a level referred to as a reporting unit. If the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its 
carrying amount, the other intangible asset is considered potentially impaired and a loss is recognized if its carrying value exceeds its implied 
fair value. To determine fair value, we may use a number of valuation methods including quoted market prices, discounted cash flows and 
revenue multiples. As an overall check on the reasonableness of the fair values attributed to our reporting units, we will consider comparing 
and contrasting the aggregate fair values for all reporting units with our average total market capitalization for a reasonable period of time. 
However, SFAS 142 states that the fair value may exceed market capitalization due to factors such as control premiums and synergies. 
Purchased in-process research and development (“IPR&D”) represents the value assigned in a purchase business combination to research and 
development projects of the acquired business that had commenced but had not yet been completed at the date of acquisition and which have 
no alternative future use. In accordance with SFAS No. 2, “Accounting for Research and Development Costs”, as clarified by FASB 
Interpretation No. 4, amounts assigned to IPR&D meeting the above criteria must be charged to expense as part of the allocation of the 
purchase price of the business combination. Total expense related to IPR&D for the year ended December 31, 2002 was $1.1 million.  
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      On a continuous basis, but no less frequently than at the end of each quarterly reporting period, we evaluate the carrying value of our 
ownership interests in and advances to each of our affiliates for possible impairment based on achievement of business plan objectives and 
milestones, the fair value of each ownership interest in and advances to each affiliate relative to its carrying value, the financial condition and 
prospects of the affiliate and other relevant factors. The business plan objectives and milestones we consider include, among others, those 
related to financial performance such as achievement of planned financial results or completion of capital raising activities, and those that are 
not primarily financial in nature, such as the hiring of key employees or the establishment of strategic relationships. We then determine whether 
there has been an other than temporary decline in the carrying value of the affiliate. Impairment charges are determined by comparing the 
estimated fair value of our company with the carrying value. The fair value of our ownership interests in and advances to our privately held 
companies is generally determined based on the value at which independent third parties have invested or have committed to invest in these 
companies, or the value negotiated with the company’s founders. The fair value of our ownership interests in private equity funds is generally 
determined based on the value of our pro rata portion of the funds’ net assets.  

      We operate in an industry which is rapidly evolving and extremely competitive. It is reasonably possible that our accounting estimates with 
respect to the useful life and ultimate recoverability of the carrying value, including goodwill, could change in the near term and that the effect 
of such changes on our Consolidated Financial Statements could be material. While we believe that the current recorded carrying values of our 
affiliates are not impaired, there can be no assurance that our future results will confirm this assessment or that a significant write-down or 
write-off of the carrying value will not be required in the future. Total impairment charges for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 
2000 were $42.7 million, $135.9 million and $148.7 million.  
   

      In May 2001, we consummated a definitive agreement with our former Chairman and CEO, Mr. Musser, under which we loaned him 
$26.5 million. The loan bears interest at an annual rate of 7% and became payable on a limited basis on January 1, 2003. Safeguard sent 
Mr. Musser a demand notice and, when no payment was received, a default notice. In conjunction with the original loan, Mr. Musser granted us 
security interests in securities and real estate as collateral. As of December 31, 2002, the value of the collateral pledged by Mr. Musser to 
secure the loan had an approximate value of $14.5 million compared to the loan’s carrying value of $25.9 million and we concluded that the 
decline in the collateral was other than temporary. Based on the information available to us, we also concluded that Mr. Musser may not have 
sufficient personal assets to satisfy the outstanding balance due under the loan when the loan becomes full recourse against Mr. Musser on 
April 30, 2006. At December 31, 2002 we have impaired the loan by $11.4 million to the estimated value of the collateral that we hold. The 
Company does not accrue interest when a note is considered impaired. When ultimate collectibility of the principal balance of the impaired 
note is in doubt, all cash receipts on impaired notes are applied to reduce the principal amount of such note until the principal has been 
recovered and is recognized as interest income, thereafter. We will continue to evaluate the value of the collateral to the carrying value of the 
note on a quarterly basis.  
   

      We must assess the likelihood that the deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income and to the extent that we believe 
recovery is not likely, we must establish a valuation allowance. To the extent we establish a valuation allowance in a period, we must include 
an expense within the tax provision in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. We have recorded a valuation allowance to reduce our 
deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to be realized in future years.  
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      Our revenues are the combination of the revenues of all of our consolidated affiliates. We derive revenue from two primary sources: (i) sale 
of products, both merchandise and software licenses; and (ii) services, which includes consulting services, including the implementation of 
software license products, and software maintenance. As described below, significant management judgments and estimates must be made and 
used in connection with the revenue recognized in any accounting period. Material differences may result in the amount and timing of our 
revenue for any period if management made different judgments or utilized different estimates.  

      Of our total product revenue, 98% is derived from our majority-owned subsidiary, CompuCom. Product revenue is recognized when 
persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the sales price is fixed and determinable and collectibility is probable. 
Generally for product sales, these criteria are met at the time of delivery to a common carrier. Provision is made at the time the related revenue 
is recognized for estimated product returns, which historically have been immaterial. When evaluating the adequacy of provisions for sales 
returns, historical returns, current economic trends and changes in customer demand are analyzed. Determination of whether the sales price is 
fixed and determinable is based on the payment terms associated with the transaction. Collectibility is assessed based on a number of factors, 
including past transaction history with the customer and the credit-worthiness of the customer. Revenue is deferred if collection is not 
reasonably assured; revenue is then recognized at the time collection becomes reasonably assured, which is generally upon receipt of cash. For 
all sales, a binding purchase order or signed sales agreement as evidence of an arrangement is used.  

      Certain subsidiaries recognize revenue from software licenses, post contract customer support (PCS) and related consulting services. 
Revenue from software license agreements and product sales are recognized upon delivery, provided that all of the following conditions are 
met: a non-cancelable license agreement has been signed; the software has been delivered; no significant production, modification or 
customization of the software is required; the vendor’s fee is fixed or determinable; and collection of the resulting receivable is deemed 
probable. In software arrangements that include rights to software products, specified upgrades or gateways, PCS and/or other services, the 
companies allocate the total arrangement fee among each deliverable based on vendor-specific objective evidence. Revenue from maintenance 
agreements is recognized ratably over the term of the maintenance period, generally one year. Consulting and training services (classified as 
service revenue), which are not considered essential to the functionality of the software products, are recognized as the respective services are 
performed. Consulting fee revenue is recognized in the period in which services are performed and include all amounts that are billed or 
billable to clients.  

      Services revenue is primarily billed based on hourly rates and recognized as services are performed or ratably over the contract term. 
Certain services are performed under fixed-price service contracts. Revenue from these contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-
completion method based on the percentage that incurred costs-to-date bear to the estimated total costs after giving effect to the most recent 
estimates of total cost. Losses expected to be incurred on jobs in process are charged to income in the period such losses become known. 
Amounts received from customers in excess of revenues recognized are classified as current liabilities.  
   

      Our allowance for doubtful accounts relate to trade and vendor accounts receivable, primarily at CompuCom. CompuCom represents 81% 
of our accounts receivable balance before allowances for doubtful accounts. Note 21 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
summarizes the activity in these accounts. CompuCom generates trade receivables from product and service sales to its clients. CompuCom 
generates vendor rebate receivables from its participation in certain manufacturers’; customer specific rebate programs. Under these programs, 
CompuCom is required to pay a higher initial amount for the product and then claim a rebate from the manufacturer to reduce the final cost. 
These rebates are then passed on to the customer in the form of a reduced sales price. The collection of these rebates can take an extended 
period of time. Due to these vendor rebate programs, CompuCom’s initial cost of the product is often higher than the sales price CompuCom 
can obtain from its clients. The amounts due from manufacturers under such  
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customer specific rebate programs are recorded as a reduction to Accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The allowance for 
doubtful accounts is an estimate prepared by management based on identification of the collectibility of specific accounts and the overall 
condition of the receivable portfolios. We specifically analyze trade and vendor rebate receivables, historical bad debts, customer credits, 
customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness, current economic trends, changes in customer payment terms and the complexities of 
vendor-mandated program requirements, when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. If the financial condition of 
customers or vendors were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required. 
Likewise, should we determine that we would be able to realize more of our receivables in the future than previously estimated, an adjustment 
to the allowance would increase income in the period such determination was made. The allowance for doubtful accounts is reviewed on a 
quarterly basis and adjustments are recorded as deemed necessary.  
   

      From time to time, we are a defendant or plaintiff in various legal actions, which arise in the normal course of business. We are also a 
guarantor of various third-party obligations and commitments, and subject to the possibility of various loss contingencies arising in the 
ordinary course of business. We are required to assess the likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes to these matters as well as potential 
ranges of probable losses. A determination of the amount of provision required for these contingencies, if any, which would be charged to 
earnings, is made after careful analysis of each individual issue. The required provision may change in the future due to new developments in 
each matter or changes in circumstances, such as a change in settlement strategy. Changes in required provision could increase or decrease our 
earnings in the period the changes are made.  
   

      The presentation of our financial statements may differ from period to period primarily due to the applicable accounting method used for 
recognizing our equity interests in the operating results of an affiliate. For example, the presentation of our financial statements is significantly 
influenced by the consolidated results of operations of CompuCom, which we consolidate based on our 59% voting interest.  

      To understand our net results of operations and financial position without the effect of consolidating our consolidated companies, please 
refer to Note 17 to our Consolidated Financial Statements, which summarizes our parent company statements of operations and balance sheets 
and presents our consolidated companies as if they were accounted for under the equity method of accounting. Our share of the income or 
losses of the consolidated companies is included in Equity Income (Loss) in the Parent Company Statements of Operations. The carrying value 
of these companies is included in Ownership Interests In and Advances to Affiliates on the Parent Company Balance Sheets.  

      Although the parent company statements of operations and balance sheets presented in Note 17 reflect our historical results, they are not 
necessarily indicative of future parent company balance sheets and statements of operations.  

Net Results of Operations  

      Our reportable segments include i) Strategic Private Companies, which includes those companies that we focus on with the goal of 
accelerating value creation; ii) Public Companies (excluding CompuCom), which includes the results of operations of our publicly-traded 
companies (excluding CompuCom); iii) CompuCom, which represents the results of our subsidiary, CompuCom; and iv) Other Private 
Companies and Funds, which represents other private companies and private equity funds in which we hold an equity interest.  
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      At December 31, 2002, we had ownership in 21 companies, which were classified into the following segments:  

      The percentages above reflect our voting ownership at December 31, 2002. Although we own less than 20% of the voting stock of some of 
these companies, we accounted for these companies on the equity method as we believe we have the ability to exercise significant influence 
based on our representation on each company’s board of directors and other factors.  

      In periods prior to 2002, our reportable segments were General Safeguard Operations, Partner Company Operations and CompuCom 
Operations. All prior periods have been restated to conform to the current-year presentation. The development of the current segments 
corresponds to the implementation of our shift in strategic focus announced in early 2002, and represents management’s view of our 
operations.  

      Each segment includes the results of the consolidated companies and records our share of income or losses for entities accounted for under 
the equity method. Segment results also include impairment charges, gains or losses related to the disposition of our companies and the mark to 
market of trading securities. All significant intersegment activity has been eliminated. Accordingly, segment results reported exclude the effect 
of transactions between us and our subsidiaries.  

      Other items, which include corporate expenses, results of operations of disposed companies, goodwill amortization, prior to January 1, 
2002, and income taxes, are reviewed by management independent of segment results. Corporate expenses include the costs of providing 
operations and management support to our companies. Results of operations — dispositions includes the results for companies which were 
disposed of prior to the new segments being developed. Goodwill is no longer amortized as a result of the adoption of SFAS 142 effective 
January 2002.  
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Strategic Private Other Private Companies Public Companies 

Companies and Funds (excluding CompuCom) CompuCom 

Consolidated  

  

Agari Mediaware(70%)  
Alliance Consulting
(100%)  
aligne(100%)  
Lever8 Solutions
(100%)  
Mantas(63%)  
Protura(56%)  
SOTAS(75%)  

  

Pacific Title and Arts 
Studio(84%)  

  

Tangram(58%)  
ChromaVision  
Medical Systems(56%) 

    

CompuCom(59%) 

  

  
Equity        Kanbay(30%)    DocuCorp(21%)          

        Nextone(30%)    eMerge  
Interactive(16%)          

        
QuestOne(33%)    

Internet Capital Group
(13%)          

        Zer0to5ive(33%)    Sanchez(24%)          
  
Cost        RealTime Media(9%)    Pac-West Telecomm

(7%)          
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      The Company’s operating results by segment are as follows:  

Strategic Private Companies  

      The strategic private company segment includes the results of operation of the following companies:  

26  

                          
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Strategic private companies    $ (24,984 )   $ (11,112 )   $ (4,197 ) 
Other private companies and funds      (38,880 )     (138,758 )     87,103   
Public companies (excluding CompuCom)      (26,782 )     (192,672 )     (98,576 ) 
CompuCom      19,002       7,668       7,165   
                    
Total segments      (71,644 )     (334,874 )     (8,505 ) 
Corporate operations      (50,031 )     (60,624 )     (80,174 ) 
Results of operations — dispositions      —      (77,818 )     (190,963 ) 
Goodwill amortization not included in segments above      —      (32,626 )     (33,085 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,390 )     —      —  
Income tax (expenses) benefit      (7,418 )     6,842       100,323   
                    
    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
                    

              
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

Consolidated    Agari   Agari (since October 2001)   aligne 
    aligne   aligne   SOTAS 

    Alliance (since December 2002)   Palarco  
SOTAS     

    Lever8 Solutions         
    Mantas (since April 2002)         
    Protura         
    SOTAS         
  
Equity  
(Number of  
companies as of 
the end of the 
period reported) 

  

0 

  

1 

  

0 
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      Revenue. Revenue decreased $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year period. Of this decrease, 
$17.6 million relates to a decline in consulting revenue at aligne and Lever8 for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year 
period. The decrease is due to reduced demand for IT services and continued market softness. The decrease was partially offset by an increase 
in revenue at SOTAS of $2.6 million and $10.4 million due to the inclusion of revenue for Mantas, Protura and Alliance Consulting in 2002 
subsequent to consolidating their results. Revenue increased $30.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to the prior year 
period. Of this increase, $31.8 million relates to an increase in consulting revenue at our wholly owned subsidiaries aligne, K Consultants and 
Palarco. The increase is mainly attributable to the inclusion of revenue for Palarco subsequent to consolidating its results in January 2001. The 
increase was partially offset by a decrease in revenue at SOTAS of $1.7 million.  

      Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increased $10.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year periods. 
Of the increase, $28.8 million of operating expenses primarily relates to Mantas, Protura and Alliance subsequent to consolidating their results 
in 2002. Excluding these companies, total operating expenses decreased $18.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the 
prior year period. This is due to a $4.3 million decrease in costs at SOTAS and a $13.8 million decrease in costs at aligne and Lever8 Solutions 
for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year period. During the second half of 2001 and the first half of 2002, these 
companies took steps to reduce their costs to better align their overall cost structure and organization with anticipated demand for their products 
and services. These steps, including a reduction in the number of consultants and functional support personnel, were taken as a result of the 
continued decline in demand for technology services. Operating expenses increased $34.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 as 
compared to the prior year period. Of this increase, $28.8 million relates to our wholly owned subsidiaries aligne, K Consultants and Palarco. 
The increase is mainly attributable to the inclusion of operating expenses for Palarco subsequent to consolidating its results in January 2001. 
SOTAS attributed $3.4 million of the increase and $2.0 million is the result of including Agari’s operating expenses subsequent to its 
consolidation in 2001.  

      Other Loss. Other loss reflects impairment charges for our companies judged to have experienced an other than temporary decline in value.  

      Equity Loss. Equity loss in 2002 includes our share of Mantas’ results of operations. We acquired a controlling interest in Mantas in April 
2002. As a result, we consolidated Mantas’ results in the second quarter of 2002. Prior to the second quarter of 2002, we accounted for Mantas 
under the equity method of accounting. Equity loss in 2001 includes our share of Mantas and Agari’s results of operations. We acquired a 
controlling interest in Agari in October 2001. As a result, we consolidated Agari’s results in the fourth quarter of 2001.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Revenue    $ 50,296     $ 54,862     $ 24,693   
Total operating expenses      74,034       63,376       29,139   
                    
      (23,738 )     (8,514 )     (4,446 ) 
Other loss, net      (4,377 )     —      —  
Interest income (expense), net      (411 )     47       (724 ) 
Minority interest      5,499       745       973   
Equity loss      (1,957 )     (3,390 )     —  
                    
Net loss before change in accounting principle      (24,984 )     (11,112 )     (4,197 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,815 )     —      —  
                    
Net loss    $ (46,799 )   $ (11,112 )   $ (4,197 ) 
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      Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle. In connection with the transitional impairment test performed upon the adoption of 
SFAS 142, we reported a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (see Note 6).  

Other Private Companies and Funds  

      The other private companies and funds segment includes the results of operations of the following companies:  

      Revenue. Revenue increased $6.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 and $17.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 
as compared to the prior year period. The increase for the year ended December 31, 2002 is due to the inclusion for the full year of revenue at 
Pacific Title subsequent to consolidating their results in August 2001, partially offset by a decrease in management fees charged to private 
equity funds. The increase for the year ended December 31, 2001 is due to the inclusion of revenue related to the operations of Pacific Title and 
Aptas subsequent to consolidating their results in the third and fourth quarter of 2001, respectively, partially offset by reduced management 
fees.  

      Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increased $9.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 and $22.3 million for the year ended 
December 31, 2001 as compared to the prior year periods. The increase for the year ended December 31, 2002 is due to increased operating 
expenses at Pacific Title, partially offset by reduced costs to manage certain private equity funds. The increase for the year ended December 31, 
2001 is due the inclusion of expenses related to the operations of Pacific Title and Aptas subsequent to consolidating their results, partially 
offset by reduced costs to manage certain private equity funds.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

Consolidated    Pacific Title   Pacific Title (since August 2001)   None 
    Aptas (through March 2002)   Aptas (since October 2001)     
  
Equity  
(Number of companies as of the end of the 
period reported) 

  
5 

  
6 

  
6 

                          
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Revenue    $ 46,960     $ 40,088     $ 22,207   
Operating expenses      49,610       40,272       17,955   
                    
      (2,650 )     (184 )     4,252   
Other income (loss), net      7,319       (18,874 )     58,548   
Interest and financing expense, net      (767 )     (89 )     160   
Minority interest      262       (188 )     —  
Equity income (loss)      (43,044 )     (119,423 )     24,143   
                    
    $ (38,880 )   $ (138,758 )   $ 87,103   
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      During 2002, we sold or liquidated our interest in certain private companies and funds including Puralube, Aptas, iMedium and the 
Greenhill Fund for aggregate net cash proceeds of $7.8 million and recorded gains of $5.3 million. Also included in gain on sale of our private 
companies is $9.0 million related to the release of escrowed proceeds from the sale of a private company in 2000. During 2001, the Company 
exchanged all of its holdings in ThinAirApps and Atlas Commerce for shares of Palm and VerticalNet, respectively. The Company received 
shares of Palm valued at $12.1 million and shares of VerticalNet valued at $15.3 million and a $1.8 million note receivable, which was paid in 
January 2002. The Company recorded aggregate gains of $17.9 million on these transactions. The Company also sold or liquidated several of 
their other companies, including AgWeb, Buystream, fob, Mi8 and TechSpace Ventures and sold all or a portion of its interests in two private 
equity funds. The aggregate net proceeds of these transactions were $48.6 million and the Company recorded gains of $2.8 million. During 
2000, the Company sold several of its private companies, including Arista Learning Systems, Extant Communications and Multigen. The 
aggregate net proceeds, including proceeds from subsequent sales of stock received in the transactions, totaled $66.8 million, including 
$6.0 million held in escrow. The Company recorded net gains of $56.9 million on the sale of their private companies in 2000.  

      We recorded impairment charges for certain holdings accounted for under the cost method determined to have experienced an other than 
temporary decline in value in accordance with our existing policy regarding impairment of long-lived assets (see “Recoverability of Ownership 
Interests In and Advances to Affiliates” under the “Critical Accounting Policies”).  

      Equity Income (Loss). Equity loss fluctuates with the number of companies accounted for under the equity method, our voting ownership 
percentage in these companies and the net results of operations of these companies.  

      Equity income (loss) consisted of the following:  

      Equity loss decreased $76.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to the prior year period. Of the total decrease, 
$21.5 million relates to our share of losses of private equity funds. For the year ended December 31, 2002 as compared to the prior year period, 
there was a decrease of $24.5 million relating to impairment charges on affiliates accounted for under the equity method. A total of $7.1 million 
of the decrease is due to discontinuing the recording of equity losses of companies whose carrying value was reduced to $0 during 2001. We 
recognize our share of losses to the extent we have a cost basis in the equity investee, or we have outstanding commitments or guarantees. The 
remaining decline is due to reduced operating losses at  
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Other Income (Loss), Net. 
                          

Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Gain on sale of our private companies    $ 14,325     $ 20,714     $ 56,932   
Distribution from private equity funds      486       —      —  
Impairment charges      (7,733 )     (39,588 )     (3,192 ) 
Other      241       —      4,808   
                    
    $ 7,319     $ (18,874 )   $ 58,548   
                    

                          
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Share of our private companies results of operations    $ (1,948 )   $ (25,191 )   $ (10,562 ) 
Share of private equity funds results of operations      (21,090 )     (42,588 )     66,888   
Share of our private companies with zero carrying value      —      (7,119 )     (32,183 ) 
Impairment charges      (20,006 )     (44,525 )     —  
                    
    $ (43,044 )   $ (119,423 )   $ 24,143   
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certain companies. Equity loss increased $143.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to the prior year period. Of the 
total increase, $109.5 million relates to our share of losses of private equity funds. A total of $44.5 million relates to impairment charges on 
affiliates accounted for under the equity method. Partially offsetting the increase is a decline of $25.1 million relating to discontinuing the 
recording of equity losses of our companies whose carrying value was reduced to zero in 2001. The remaining increase is due to increased 
operating losses at certain companies.  

      Certain amounts recorded to reflect our share of the income or losses of our companies accounted for under the equity method are based on 
estimates and on unaudited results of operations of those companies and may require adjustments in the future when audits of these entities are 
made final.  

Public Companies (excluding CompuCom)  

      The public companies (excluding CompuCom) segment includes the results of operations of the following companies:  

      Revenue. Revenue increased $2.2 million and $1.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001 as compared to 
the prior year periods. Of the total increase in 2002, $5.6 million relates to ChromaVision, which was consolidated effective June 2002, 
partially offset by a $3.4 million decrease related to the operations of Tangram as compared to the prior year period. The $1.3 million increase 
in revenue for the year ended December 31, 2001 was attributable to operations of Tangram as compared to the prior year period, which is a 
result of the implementation of a direct sales force in reaction to a decline of revenues in the prior year attributable to a decline in reseller 
revenues.  

      Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increased $7.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 as compared to the prior year period 
and decreased $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to the prior year period. Of the total increase in 2002, 
$10.2 million relates to ChromaVision subsequent to consolidating their results in June 2002, partially offset by a $3.0 million decrease related 
to the operations of Tangram as compared to the prior year period. During 2002, Tangram has taken steps to reduce its cost structure to better 
align their expenses and organization with their revenue projections. These steps were taken as a result of the continued decline in demand for 
software and services. The decrease of $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 was attributable to the operations at Tangram as 
compared to the prior year period.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

Consolidated    Tangram   Tangram   Tangram 
    ChromaVision (since June 2002)         
Equity  
(Number of companies as of the end of the period 
reported) 

  
4 

  
7 

  
7 

                          
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Revenue    $ 17,140     $ 14,938     $ 13,597   
Operating expenses      24,275       17,025       17,225   
                    
      (7,135 )     (2,087 )     (3,628 ) 
Other income (loss), net      (15,096 )     (22,458 )     33,567   
Interest and financing expense, net      (3,379 )     (212 )     (199 ) 
Minority interest      4,411       —      —  
Equity loss      (5,583 )     (167,915 )     (128,316 ) 
                    
    $ (26,782 )   $ (192,672 )   $ (98,576 ) 
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      Other Income (Loss), Net  

      During 2002, we sold shares of public holdings, primarily Palm, for aggregate net cash proceeds of $13.6 million, and recorded losses of 
$0.9 million. During 2001, the Company sold shares of public holdings primarily Novell, (received as a result of Novell’s acquisition of 
Cambridge Technology Partners), OAO Technology Solutions and Brandywine Realty Trust for aggregate net cash proceeds of $63.1 million . 
During 2000, the Company sold shares of public holdings, primarily Diamond Technology Partners and eMerge Interactive (in its IPO), for 
aggregate net proceeds of $91.3 million and recorded gains of $59.3 million.  

      We recognized a net unrealized gain of $1.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 related to our holdings in Tellabs. This amount 
reflects a $23.3 million gain on the fair value of the hedging contract, reduced by a $21.8 million loss on the fair value of the Tellabs holdings 
for the year ended December 31, 2002. We recorded a loss of $11.7 million relating to our holdings in Tellabs for the year ended December 31, 
2001. This amount reflects a $128.5 million gain on the change in the fair value of the hedging contract, reduced by a $140.2 million loss on 
the change in fair value of the Tellabs holdings. Pursuant to SFAS 133, we transferred our Tellabs holdings into the trading category from the 
available-for-sale category effective January 1, 2001.  

      Unrealized loss on other trading securities in 2002 reflects the decline in value of our shares of VerticalNet. The unrealized loss in 2001 
was mainly attributable to a decline in value of our shares of Surefire Commerce partially offset by an increase in value of our shares of Palm. 
The unrealized loss in 2000 reflects the decline in value of our shares of Surefire Commerce and Meta.  

      Impairment charges reflect certain equity holdings judged to have experienced an other than temporary decline in value.  

      Equity Loss. Equity loss for the year ended December 31, 2001 includes $136.5 million related to Internet Capital Group. As of 
December 31, 2001, as a result of recording our share of Internet Capital Group’s losses, our carrying value was reduced to $0. As a result, we 
no longer record our share of Internet Capital Group’s operating results in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

      Equity loss was $5.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2002, and $31.4 million excluding equity loss attributable to Internet Capital 
Group for the year ended December 31, 2001. The decrease is primarily due to discontinuing the recording of equity losses of our companies 
whose carrying value was reduced to $0 during 2002. Equity loss was $128.3 for the year ended December 31, 2000. The increase in 2001 was 
mainly attributable to Internet Capital Group.  

      Certain amounts recorded to reflect our share of the income or losses of our companies accounted for under the equity method are based on 
estimates and on unaudited results of operations of those companies and may require adjustments in the future when audits of these entities are 
made final.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Gain (loss) on sale of companies    $ (925 )   $ 49     $ 59,341   
Unrealized gain (loss) on Tellabs and related forward sale contracts, net      1,509       (11,674 )     —  
Unrealized loss on other trading securities      (14,572 )     (149 )     (5,025 ) 
Impairment charges      (1,108 )     (10,684 )     (20,749 ) 
                    
    $ (15,096 )   $ (22,458 )   $ 33,567   
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CompuCom  

      In November 2001, CompuCom purchased certain assets and assumed certain liabilities associated with ClientLink, which provides high-
end technical consulting, development, deployment and maintenance services. In November 2001, CompuCom acquired Northern NEF, Inc. 
(NNEF), a federal systems integrator and solutions provider, whose services include systems engineering, equipment procurement, software 
development, integration, test and training as well as related program management support services to various defense and civilian agencies of 
the federal and state governments and commercial accounts. In July 2001, CompuCom purchased certain assets and assumed certain liabilities 
of Excell Data Corporation. The net assets acquired were used by Excell primarily in its business of high-end technical applications 
development, network infrastructure design and deployment and worldwide event technical planning and support.  

      Revenue. Revenue, which consists of product revenue and service revenue, decreased $244.4 million or 13.5% for the year ended 
December 31, 2002 as compared to the same period in 2001 and decreased $895.1 million or 33.0% for the year ended December 31, 2001 as 
compared to the same period in 2000. Of the total decrease for the year ended December 31, 2002, $264.5 million was attributable to product 
revenue which was partially offset by an increase in service revenue of $20.1 million as compared to the same period in 2001. Of the total 
decrease for the year ended December 31, 2001, $905.5 million was attributable to product revenue which was partially offset by an increase in 
service revenue of $10.4 million as compared to the same period in 2000. CompuCom believes general economic conditions continue to 
hamper demand for the products it sells, mainly from their Fortune 1000 client base. Product revenue was negatively impacted by certain 
clients electing to purchase product directly from manufacturers, as well as by increased competition from other direct marketers. The increase 
in service revenue was primarily due to services directly related to the 2001 acquisitions, partially offset by a decline in field engineering and 
product-related services.  

      Cost of Sales/ Gross Margin. Product gross margin for the year ended December 31, 2002 was 8.2% compared to 9.4% and 7.6% for the 
same period in 2001 and 2000. CompuCom believes this decrease is primarily due to an increase in the proportion of lower margin software 
revenue relative to total product revenue as well as more aggressive pricing in certain circumstances. CompuCom attributes the increase in 
2001 as compared to 2000 was primarily due to the decline in revenue generated by higher volume, lower margin clients. Also contributing 
was an increase, as a percentage of product revenue, in the amount of vendor volume incentives earned in 2001 as compared to 2000. Service 
gross margin decreased for the year ended December 31, 2002 to 33.7% from 35.4% and 36.5% for the same period in 2001 and 2000. 
CompuCom attributes this decline primarily to pricing pressure on their service offerings.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Revenue    $ 1,571,089     $ 1,815,489     $ 2,710,637   
Cost of sales      1,364,687       1,571,507       2,425,496   
                    
      206,402       243,982       285,141   
Other operating expenses      175,298       229,115       260,502   
                    
      31,104       14,867       24,639   
Other income, net      —      —      990   
Interest and financing expense, net      (477 )     (3,308 )     (15,278 ) 
Minority interest      (11,625 )     (3,891 )     (3,186 ) 
                    
      19,002       7,668       7,165   
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      425       —      —  
                    
    $ 19,427     $ 7,668     $ 7,165   
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      Due to economic competitive conditions, CompuCom expects to experience continued pressure on both revenue and gross margin, the 
result of which may be lower revenue and related gross margin when compared to the comparable prior year period or previous quarter.  

      Other Operating Expenses. Other operating expenses decreased 23.5% for the year ended December 31, 2002 as compared to the same 
period in 2001. Other operating expense decreased 12.0% for the year ended December 31, 2001 as compared to the same period in 2000. 
CompuCom attributes this decrease to its own cost management efforts related to selling and service expenses and general administrative 
expenses, including personnel related costs and infrastructure costs.  

      Interest and Financing Expense, Net. Interest and financing expense decreased for the year ended December 31, 2002 as compared to the 
prior year periods. The decrease is primarily due to CompuCom’s continued improvement in working capital management, lower financing 
requirements due primarily to the decline in product revenues and the effect of lower effective interest rates.  

Reconciling Items  
   

      Our general and administrative expenses consist primarily of employee compensation, outside services such as legal, accounting and 
consulting, and travel-related costs. General and administrative expenses decreased $20.9 million and $19.2 million for the year ended 
December 31, 2002 when compared to 2001 and the year ended December 31, 2001 when compared to 2000. The decrease is due to certain 
cost reduction efforts undertaken during 2001, including reduced compensation and travel-related costs as a result of a reduction in headcount 
and the reduction in the use of outside consulting services.  

      As discussed in Note 12, we issued shares of restricted stock to employees in 2001 and 2002. The value of these shares is recorded as 
deferred compensation and is recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.  

      Interest expense, net. Interest expense decreased $3.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 compared to 2001. The decrease is due 
to the elimination of accretion of the obligation and amortization of the cost of our initial Tellabs forward sale contracts which were settled in 
March and August 2002, and costs incurred in 2001 associated with our line of credit, partially offset by lower interest rates earned on invested 
balances. Interest expense, net increased $6.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to 2000. Included in the net increase 
was a decline in interest and dividend income of $6.0 million. This decrease is mainly attributable to lower interest rates earned on invested 
balances. Also included in the net increase was a $0.5 million increase in interest expense mainly attributable to costs associated with our line 
of credit in 2001.  

      Income Taxes. Our consolidated income tax expense recorded for the year ended December 31, 2002, was $7.4 million, net of recorded 
valuation allowance of $47.7 million. We have recorded a valuation allowance to reduce our deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely 
than not to be realized in future years. For the year ended December 31, 2002 our consolidated effective tax rate before valuation allowance  
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Corporate Operations 
                          

Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
General and administrative costs, net    $ 20,448     $ 41,316     $ 60,524   
Stock-based compensation      3,421       673       13,197   
Depreciation and amortization      3,947       9,627       6,993   
Interest expense, net      10,791       14,233       7,759   
Income taxes      7,418       (6,842 )     (100,323 ) 
Other      11,424       105,219       215,749   
                    
    $ 57,449     $ 164,226     $ 203,899   
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increased to 34.8% compared to 34.1% for the prior year period. This rate differs from the federal statutory rate due to miscellaneous non-
deductible expenses.  

Liquidity And Capital Resources  

      We funded our operations with proceeds from sales of and distributions from affiliates, sales of available-for-sale and trading securities, 
sales of non-strategic assets and, in 2002, a tax refund. Other sources of liquidity which have been utilized by Safeguard in prior periods 
include sales of Safeguard equity, issuance of Safeguard debt or operating cash flow from our wholly owned business and IT service 
companies. Our ability to generate liquidity from sales of affiliates and Safeguard equity issuances has been adversely affected by the decline in 
the US markets and other factors.  

      Proceeds from sales of and distributions from affiliates were $25 million in 2002, $102 million in 2001 and $77 million in 2000 (excluding 
CompuCom’s sale of equity securities which generated proceeds of $3 million). Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale and trading securities 
were $13 million in 2002, $19 million in 2001 and $99 million in 2000.  

      In October 2002, the Company sold its corporate campus, which included its corporate headquarters building, for approximately $6 million 
in net cash proceeds. The Company entered into a seven year operating lease on the headquarters building. The gain on the headquarters 
transaction was deferred and is being amortized over the term of the lease agreement.  

      In May 2002, we entered into a credit agreement providing for borrowings, issuances of letters of credit and guarantees of up to 
$25 million. We occasionally use letters of credit to provide transactional support to our companies. This credit facility matures in May 2003 
and bears interest at the prime rate for outstanding borrowings. The credit facility is subject to an unused commitment fee of 0.125% which is 
subject to reduction based on deposits maintained at the bank. The facility requires cash collateral equal to two times any outstanding amounts 
under the facility. This facility provides us additional flexibility to implement our strategy and support our companies. At December 31, 2002, 
a standby letter of credit of $0.1 million was outstanding. As of December 31, 2002, a guarantee totaling $5 million related to a company credit 
facility was outstanding. In February 2003, the Company issued a guarantee totaling $3 million related to a company credit facility, reducing 
availability under the $25 million credit facility.  

      In August 1999, in order to mitigate our market exposure and generate cash, we entered into a forward sale contract related to 3.4 million 
shares of our holdings in Tellabs common stock. We pledged these shares of Tellabs under a contract that expired in August 2002 and, in 
return, received cash. In March and August 2002, we settled $91 million and $87 million of the liabilities entered into in connection with the 
hedges of our Tellabs holdings by delivering 2.0 million and 1.4 million shares of Tellabs. These settlements had no impact on our cash 
balances.  

      The transactions we enter into in pursuit of our strategy could impact our liquidity at any point in time. As we seek to acquire technology-
related companies, we may be required to expend our cash or incur debt which will decrease our liquidity. Conversely, as we dispose of our 
interests in companies that are no longer strategic, we may receive proceeds from such sales which could increase our liquidity. From time to 
time we are engaged in discussions concerning acquisitions and dispositions which, if consummated, could impact our liquidity, perhaps 
significantly.  

      Our cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2002 and other internal sources of cash flow are expected to be sufficient to fund our cash 
requirements for the next twelve months, including commitments to our existing affiliates, our current operating plan to acquire interests in 
new affiliates and our general corporate requirements.  

      In May 2001, we consummated a definitive agreement with our former Chairman and CEO, Mr. Musser, under which we loaned him 
$26.5 million. The loan bears interest at an annual rate of 7% and became payable on a limited basis on January 1, 2003. Safeguard sent 
Mr. Musser a demand notice and, when no payment was received, a default notice. In conjunction with the original loan, Mr. Musser granted us 
security interests in securities and real estate as collateral. As of December 31, 2002, the value of the collateral pledged by  
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Mr. Musser to secure the loan had an approximate value of $14.5 million compared to the loan’s carrying value of $25.9 million and we 
concluded that the decline in the collateral was other than temporary. Based on the information available to us, we also concluded that 
Mr. Musser may not have sufficient personal assets to satisfy the outstanding balance due under the loan when the loan becomes full recourse 
against Mr. Musser on April 30, 2006. At December 31, 2002 we have impaired the loan by $11.4 million to the estimated value of the 
collateral that we hold. We will continue to evaluate the value of the collateral to the carrying value of the note on a quarterly basis.  

      In connection with our ownership interests in certain affiliates, we have guarantees associated with various forms of debt including lines of 
credit, term loans, performance bonds, equipment leases and mortgages. Of our total guarantees of $21 million at December 31, 2002, 
$17 million relates to guarantees of our consolidated companies. A total of $8 million of debt associated with our guarantees have been 
recorded on the consolidated companies’ Balance Sheets at December 31, 2002. Additionally, we have committed capital of approximately 
$38 million, including commitments made in prior years to various affiliates, to be funded over the next several years, including approximately 
$11 million which is expected to be funded in the next year. In February 2003, the Company issued a guarantee totaling $3 million related to a 
company credit facility, reducing availability under the $25 million credit facility. Any borrowings by the company will be reflected on the 
Company’s consolidated Balance Sheet.  

      We have received distributions as both a general partner and a limited partner from certain private equity funds. Under certain 
circumstances, we may be required to return a portion or all the distributions it received as a general partner to the fund for further distribution 
to the fund’s limited partners (the “clawback”). Assuming the Funds in which we are a general partner are liquidated or dissolved on 
December 31, 2002 and assuming for these purposes the only distributions from the funds is equal to the carrying value of the funds on the 
December 31, 2002 financial statements, the maximum clawback we would be required to return for our general partner interest is $5.9 million. 
Management estimates its liability to be approximately $5.5 million. This amount is reflected in “Other Long-Term Liabilities” on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      Our ownership in the general partner of the funds which have potential clawback liabilities range from 19-30%. The clawback liability is 
joint and several, such that we may be required to fund the clawback for other general partners should they default. The Funds have taken 
several steps to reduce the potential liabilities should other general partners default, including withholding all general partner distributions in 
escrow and adding rights of set-off among certain funds. We believe our liability under the default of other general partners is remote.  

      CompuCom maintains separate, independent financing arrangements, which are non-recourse to us and are secured by certain assets of 
CompuCom. During recent years, CompuCom has utilized bank financing arrangements and internally generated funds to fund its cash 
requirements.  

      At December 31, 2002, CompuCom has a $25 million working capital facility and a $100 million receivables securitization facility. 
Consistent with its financing requirements, during 2002 CompuCom reduced the receivables securitization facility from $125 million to 
$100 million and reduced the working capital facility from $50 million to $25 million. The working capital facility, which initially had a May 
2002 maturity date but has been extended to a March 2003 maturity date, bears interest at LIBOR plus an agreed upon spread and is secured by 
a lien on CompuCom’s assets. CompuCom expects to renew the working capital facility no later than its expiration in March 2003. Availability 
under the facility is subject to a borrowing base calculation. As of December 31, 2002, availability under the working capital facility was 
$25 million with no outstanding amounts. The securitization facility’s pricing is based on a designated short-term interest rate plus an agreed 
upon spread. The securitization allows CompuCom to sell, on an ongoing basis, its trade accounts receivable to a consolidated, wholly owned 
special purpose subsidiary (SPS). The SPS has sold and, subject to certain conditions, may from time to time sell an undivided ownership 
interest in the pool of purchased receivables to financial institutions. As collections reduce receivables balances sold, CompuCom may sell 
interests in new receivables to bring the amount available up to the maximum allowed. CompuCom records these transactions as sales of 
accounts receivable. These sales are reflected as reductions of accounts receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are included in net 
cash provided by operating activities on  
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the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Amounts outstanding as sold receivables as of December 31, 2002 consisted of two certificates 
totaling $60 million. Within the context of the securitization, each certificate is issued from separate facility, each facility set at $50 million. 
One $50 million facility, with an October 2003 maturity date, has one certificate issued for $50 million. The other $50 million facility, which 
initially had an April 2002 maturity date, was renewed in October 2002 to a revised October 2005 maturity date and has one certificate issued 
for $10 million. The amount outstanding as sold receivables as of December 31, 2001 consisted of two certificates totaling $74 million, one 
certificate for $24 million with an April 2002 maturity date and one certificate for $50 million with an October 2003 maturity date. Both 
facilities are subject to CompuCom’s compliance with selected financial covenants and ratios. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, CompuCom 
was in compliance with their covenants.  

      CompuCom’s liquidity is impacted by the dollar volume of certain manufacturers’ customer specific rebate programs. Under these 
programs, CompuCom is required to pay a higher initial amount for product and then claim a rebate from the manufacturer to reduce the final 
cost. The rebates are then passed on to the customer in the form of reduced sales price. The collection of these rebates can take an extended 
period of time. Due to these programs, CompuCom’s initial cost for the product is often higher than the sales price CompuCom can obtain from 
its clients. These programs have been at times a material factor in CompuCom’s financing needs. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, 
CompuCom was owed approximately $18.5 million and $14.1 million, respectively, under these vendor rebate programs. These outstanding 
amounts are included as a reduction to Accounts Payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      In addition, CompuCom participates in certain programs provided by various suppliers that enable it to earn volume incentive dollars. 
These incentives are generally earned by achieving quarterly sales targets. The amounts earned under these programs are recorded as a 
reduction to cost of goods sold and are recorded as Accounts Receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of December 31, 2002 and 
2001, CompuCom was owed approximately $3.3 million and $6.2 million, respectively, under these supplier incentive programs.  

      CompuCom’s ability to make distributions to its shareholders is limited by restrictions in CompuCom’s financing agreements and 
CompuCom’s working capital needs. We do not consider CompuCom’s liquidity to be a source of liquidity to us.  

      Consolidated Working Capital  

      Consolidated working capital decreased to $242 million at December 31, 2002 compared to $349 million at December 31, 2001. This 
decrease is due to a $38 million decrease in cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and restricted cash, primarily due to our 
acquisition of Alliance Consulting during the fourth quarter of 2002. This decrease is also attributable to a decrease in trading securities 
resulting from the settlement of the hedges associated with our Tellabs holdings, the sale of our shares of Palm and Surefire and a decline in the 
market value of VerticalNet. Included in the decrease is a reduction of our income tax receivable by $63 million due to the receipt of a cash 
refund during 2002. These decreases were partially offset by an increase of $22 million in receivables primarily at CompuCom, relating to a 
reduction in the amount of receivables utilized under CompuCom’s securitization facility.  

      Analysis of Cash Flows  

      Cash provided by operating activities decreased in 2002 compared to 2001 due to a) a significant decrease in accounts receivable and 
inventories in 2002 when compared with 2001 primarily associated with CompuCom due to declining sales activity in late 2001, b) collection 
of an income tax receivable in 2002 with no corresponding collection in 2001 and c) increased operating losses associated with certain entities.  

      Cash used in investing activities primarily reflects the acquisition of ownership interests in and advances to affiliates and acquisitions by 
our subsidiaries, partially offset by proceeds from sales of affiliates and changes in restricted cash and short-term investments. The decrease in 
cash used in investing activities in 2002 reflects the a decrease in acquisitions by subsidiaries offset by an increase in acquisitions of affiliates 
and subsidiaries (primarily Alliance Consulting), a decrease in the proceeds from sales and distributions by affiliates and  

36  



Table of Contents  

advances to related parties. These decreases were offset by proceeds generated from the sale of the headquarters facility and an increase in 
short term investments.  

      From January 1, 2003 through March 12, 2003 we funded $2 million of commitments made prior to December 31, 2002. Additionally, 
from January 1, 2003 through March 12, 2003 we committed $11 million and funded $10 million to acquire ownership interests in or make 
advances to affiliates.  

      In 2002, related to the filing of our 2001 consolidated tax return, we received a federal tax refund of approximately $63 million.  

      Our general operations are not capital intensive, and capital expenditures in any year normally will not be significant in relation to our 
overall financial position. There were no material capital asset purchase commitments at December 31, 2002.  

Contractual Cash Obligations and Other Commercial Commitments  

      The following table summarizes our contractual obligations and other commercial commitments as of December 31, 2002, by period due or 
expiration of the commitment.  
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Payments Due by Period 

2004 and 2006 and Due after 
Total 2003 2005 2007 2007 

(In millions) 
Contractual Cash Obligations                                          
  Long-term debt and capital lease obligations    $ 13.5     $ 11.5     $ 1.9     $ 0.1     $ —  
  Convertible subordinated notes(a)      200.0       —      —      200.0       —  
  Operating leases      97.8       14.6       18.9       13.0       51.3   
  Funding commitments(b)      38.2       11.3       16.0       6.6       4.3   
  Potential clawback liabilities(c)      5.5       —      —      —      5.5   
  Other long-term obligations(d)      6.0       0.9       1.0       1.1       3.0   
                                
Total Contractual Cash Obligations    $ 361.0     $ 38.3     $ 37.8     $ 220.8     $ 64.1   
                                

                                            
Amount of Commitment Expiration Per Period 

2004 and 2006 and Due after 
Committed 2003 2005 2007 2007 

(In millions) 
Other Commitments                                          
  Guarantees and standby letters of credit(e)      13.6       9.9       —      —      3.7   
                                

(a) The notes are due on June 15, 2006 and are redeemable in whole or in part at our option on or after June 18, 2002, for a maximum of 
102.5% of face value depending on the date of redemption and subject to certain restrictions. We have no current intention to redeem the 
notes. At the note holder’s option, the notes are convertible into our common stock subject to adjustment under certain conditions. The 
conversion rate of the notes at December 31, 2002 was $24.1135 of principal amount per share. The closing price of our common stock 
on December 31, 2002 was $1.36. The note holder’s may also require repurchase of the notes upon certain events, including sales of all or 
substantially all of our common stock or assets, liquidation, dissolution or a change in control. 

  
(b) These amounts include funding commitments to our companies ($1.7 million) and private equity funds ($36.5 million). The amounts 

have been included in the respective years based on estimated timing of capital calls provided to us by the funds’  management. 
  
(c) We have received distributions as both a general partner and a limited partner from certain private equity funds. Under certain 

circumstances, we may be required to return a portion or all the distributions it received as a general partner to the fund for a further 
distribution to the fund’s limited partners (the “clawback”). Assuming the Funds in which we are a general partner are liquidated or 
dissolved on December 31, 2002 and the only value provided by the Funds is the carrying values represented on the 
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      In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”. 
SFAS 143 requires entities to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. The 
Company will adopt SFAS 143 in fiscal year 2003. The Company does not expect the provisions of SFAS 143 to have any significant impact 
on its financial statements.  

      In October 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of 
Long-Lived Assets”, which supercedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be 
Disposed Of”. The Company has adopted SFAS 144 in fiscal year 2002. The adoption of SFAS 144 did not have a significant impact on the 
Company’s financial statements.  

      In April 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 145, “Recission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, 
and Technical Corrections”. Generally, SFAS 145 is effective for transactions occurring after May 15, 2002. The adoption of SFAS 145 did not 
have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.  

      In July 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146 “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”. Under SFAS 146, 
companies will record exit or disposal costs when they are “incurred” and can be measured at fair value, and they will subsequently adjust the 
recorded liability for changes in estimated cash flow. SFAS 146 is effective prospectively for exit or disposal activities initiated after 
December 31, 2002. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS 146 to have any significant impact on its financial statements.  

      In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, 
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others an Interpretation of FASB Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and rescission of FASB 
Interpretation No. 34”. The Interpretation expands on the disclosure requirements to be made in interim and annual financial statements. The 
disclosure requirements are effective for financial statements of both interim and annual periods that end after December 15, 2002. The 
Interpretation also requires that a liability measured at fair value be recognized for guarantees even if the probability of payment on the 
guarantee is remote. The provision for initial recognition and measurement should be applied on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or 
modified after December 31, 2002. The Company will adopt the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 45 in the first quarter of 2003. The 
Company does not anticipate that the adoption will have a material impact on its financial statements.  

      In November 2002, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, “Accounting for Revenue 
Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables.” This issue addresses the appropriate accounting by vendors for arrangements that will result in the 
delivery of multiple products, services and/or rights to assets that may occur over a period of time. The Issue is effective for revenue 
arrangements entered into in fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2003. The Company does not anticipate that the adoption will have a 
material impact on its financials.  
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December 31, 2002 financial statements, the maximum clawback we would be required to return for our general partner interests is 
$5.9 million. Management estimates its liability to be approximately $5.5 million. This amount is reflected in “Other Long-Term 
Liabilities”  on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

  
(d) Primarily reflects the amount payable to our former Chairman and CEO under a consulting contract. 
  
(e) In connection with its ownership interests in certain affiliates, we have guaranteed $13.5 million of bank loan and other commitments that 

are not included in contractual cash obligations in the above schedule and are not reflected in Long Term Debt on the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets. Also included is a $0.1 million standby letter of credit. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
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      In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure”. SFAS 148 
provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee 
compensation. SFAS 148 also amends the disclosure requirements of Statement 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and 
interim financial statements about the method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on 
reported results. The Company may elect to adopt the recognition provisions of SFAS 148 for stock-based compensation in fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2002. The interim disclosure provisions are effective for financial reports containing financial statements for 
interim periods beginning after December 15, 2002. The Company has adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 at December 31, 
2002.  

      In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, which addresses the consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest 
entities as defined in the Interpretation. The Interpretation applies immediately to variable interests in variable interest entities created after 
January 31, 2003, and to variable interest in variable interest entities obtained after January 31, 2003. The Company is currently evaluating the 
impact of the adoption of this consensus on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.  

      In January 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached a consensus on Issue No. 02-16, “Accounting by a Customer (Including a 
Reseller) for Certain Consideration Received from a Vendor.” EITF Issue No. 02-16 provides guidance regarding how a reseller of a vendor’s 
products should account for cash consideration received from a vendor. The provisions of EITF Issue No. 02-16 will apply to vendor 
arrangements entered into after December 31, 2002, including modifications of existing arrangements. The Company does not expect EITF 02-
16 to have a material effect on its financial statements.  

Factors That May Affect Results  

      Forward-looking statements made with respect to our financial condition and results of operations and business in this document and those 
made from time to time by us through our senior management are made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities 
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from results anticipated in forward-looking 
statements include, but are not limited to, factors discussed elsewhere in this report and include among other things:  

RISKS RELATED TO US —  
   

      If our companies do not succeed, the value of our assets, our results of operations and the price of our common stock could decline. The 
material risks relating to our companies include:  

These risks are discussed in greater detail under the caption “— Risks Related to Our Companies” below.  
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Our business depends upon the performance of our companies, which is uncertain 

  •  intensifying competition affecting the products and services our companies offer, which could lead to the failure of some of our 
companies; 

  
  •  market penetration and inability to adapt to the rapidly changing marketplace; 

  
  •  many of our companies have a history of operating losses or limited operating history, little revenue and substantial losses and limited 

capital resources; 
  
  •  funding sources, unless Safeguard funds its companies, the companies may not have alternative funding sources; 

  
  •  inability to manage growth; 

  
  •  weakness in the public and private capital markets for technology companies may affect our ability to realize value for our companies 

through mergers and acquisitions or initial public offerings; and 
  
  •  inability to protect their proprietary rights 
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      The aggregate market value of our equity interests in our publicly traded companies is $182 million as of March 12, 2003. Fluctuations in 
the market price of the common stock of our publicly traded companies are likely to affect the price of our common stock. The market price of 
many of our public companies’ common stock has been highly volatile and subject to fluctuations unrelated or disproportionate to its operating 
performance.  
   

      Our success is dependent on our executive management team’s ability to execute our strategy. If one or more of the members of our 
executive management were unable or unwilling to continue in their present position, our business could be disrupted.  
   

      We face intense competition from companies with business strategies similar to our own and capital providers as we develop and acquire 
interests in technology companies. Some of our competitors have more experience identifying and acquiring technology companies and have 
greater financial and management resources, brand name recognition or industry contacts than we do. Although most of our acquisitions will be 
made at a stage when our companies are not publicly traded, we may pay higher prices for those equity interests because of higher trading 
prices for securities of similar public technology companies and competition from other acquirers and capital providers which would result in 
lower returns or losses on our equity investments. In addition, our strategy of actively operating and integrating our companies generally 
requires us to acquire majority or controlling interests in companies. This may place us at a competitive disadvantage to some of our 
competitors because they have more flexibility than we do in structuring acquisitions.  
   

      We have significant positions in our companies. If we were to divest all or part of our interest in a company, we may not receive maximum 
value for this position. The realizable value of our interests in our companies may ultimately prove to be lower than the carrying value currently 
reflected in our consolidated financial statements. For companies with publicly traded stock, we may be unable to sell our interest at then-
quoted market prices. The trading volume and public float in the common stock of many of our publicly traded companies are small relative to 
our holdings of common shares of the company. As a result, any significant divestiture by us of our holdings in these companies would likely 
have a material adverse effect on the market price of the company’s common stock and on our proceeds from such a divestiture. For other 
companies the absolute size of our holdings may affect our ability to realize their market value. In addition, registration and other requirements 
of applicable securities laws may adversely affect our ability to dispose of our interest in companies on a timely basis.  
   

      Our strategy involves creating value for our shareholders and the owners of our companies by helping our companies grow and, if 
appropriate, accessing the public and private capital markets. Therefore, our success is dependent on acceptance by the public and private 
capital markets of our companies. Reduced market interest may cause the market value of our publicly traded companies to decline. 
Additionally, we may not be able to take our companies public as a means of creating shareholder value.  
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Fluctuations in the price of the common stock of our publicly traded companies may affect the price of our common stock 

Our success is dependent on our executive management 

Intense competition from other acquirers of interests in technology companies could result in lower returns or losses on acquisitions 

We may be unable to obtain maximum value for our company interests 

Our business strategy may not be successful if valuations in the market sectors in which our companies participate decline 
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      We are an operating company that conducts its business operations principally through subsidiaries. We believe that we are not engaged 
primarily in the business of investing, reinvesting or trading in securities. We also believe that our investment securities do not have a value 
exceeding 40% of our total assets (exclusive of cash and government securities). Consequently, we do not believe that Safeguard is an 
investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the “Investment Company Act”). If we do not meet the 
40% test, we may be required to register as an investment company if more than 45% of our total assets consists of, or more than 45% of our 
income/loss over the last four quarters is derived from, securities of companies we do not control or companies which are themselves 
considered investment companies. Under the Investment Company Act, a company is presumed to control another company if it owns more 
than 25% of that company’s voting securities and is the largest voting shareholder. We monitor our compliance with the 40% test and the 
45% tests and seek to conduct our business activities to comply with one or the other of these tests. Because some of our companies are not 
majority-owned subsidiaries, and because we own or may in the future own 25% or less of the voting securities of a number of our companies, 
changes in the value of our interests in our companies and the income/loss attributable to our companies could subject us to regulation under 
the Investment Company Act unless we take precautionary steps. For example, in order to avoid having excessive income from “non-
controlled” interests, we may choose not to sell minority interests we would otherwise want to sell or we may have to generate non-investment 
income by selling interests in companies that we are considered to control. We may also need to ensure that we retain majority interests or at 
least 25% ownership interests in our companies after any issuance by our companies of additional equity in offerings, acquisitions or other 
dilutive transactions. In addition, we may have to acquire additional income or loss generating majority-owned or controlled interests that we 
might not otherwise have chosen to acquire or may not be able to acquire “non-controlling” interests in companies that we would otherwise 
want to acquire. We cannot be certain that we will be able to preserve our percentage ownership at or near current levels. Our ownership levels 
may also be affected if these companies or our other companies are acquired by third parties. It is not feasible for us to be regulated as an 
investment company because the Investment Company Act rules are inconsistent with our strategy of actively managing, operating and 
promoting collaboration by and among our companies.  
   

      We consolidate the results of operations of 11 companies, CompuCom, Tangram Enterprise Solutions, SOTAS, Agari Mediaware, 
Alliance, aligne Strategy, Lever8 Solutions, Pacific Title and Arts Studio, Mantas, Protura Wireless and ChromaVision, because we own more 
than 50% of the outstanding voting securities.  

      At December 31, 2002, we owned approximately 59% of the aggregate voting interests of CompuCom. If our voting ownership of 
CompuCom were to decrease below 50% as a result of the issuance of stock in an acquisition or other transaction, we may no longer be able to 
consolidate the results of operations of CompuCom with our results of operations that would cause our revenues to decline significantly. 
CompuCom had revenue of $1.6 billion during 2002.  
   

      Although we generally seek a controlling equity interest and participation in the management of our companies, we may not be able to 
control significant business decisions of our companies. We may have shared control or no control over some of our companies. In addition, 
although we currently own a controlling interest in many of our companies, we may not maintain this controlling interest. Acquisitions of 
interests in companies in which we share control or have no control or the dilution of our interests in, and control over,  
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We may have to buy, sell or retain assets when we would otherwise not wish to in order to avoid registration under the Investment 
Company Act 

Accounting conventions may require us to change the presentation of our financial statements 

Our companies could make business decisions that are not in our best interests or with which we do not agree, which could impair the 
value of our company interests 
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companies will involve additional risks that could cause the performance of our interests and our operating results to suffer, including:  

      Our inability to prevent dilution of our ownership interests in our companies or our inability to otherwise have a controlling influence over 
the management and operations of our companies could have an adverse impact on our status under the Investment Company Act. Our inability 
to adequately control our companies also could prevent us from assisting them, financially or otherwise, or could prevent us from liquidating 
our interests in them at a time or at a price that is favorable to us. Additionally, our companies may not collaborate with each other or act in 
ways that are consistent with our business strategy. These factors could hamper our ability to maximize returns on our interests and cause us to 
recognize losses on our interests in companies.  

RISKS RELATED TO OUR COMPANIES  
   

      There is intense competition in the technology marketplace, and we expect competition to intensify in the future. Our companies compete 
against companies outside our network of companies. Additionally, the intense competition within the technology marketplace may cause our 
companies to compete among themselves. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects for growth will be materially 
adversely affected if our companies are not able to compete successfully with companies outside our family of companies or compete among 
themselves. Many of the present and potential competitors may have greater financial, technical, marketing and other resources than those of 
our companies. This may place our companies at a disadvantage in responding to the offerings of their competitors, technological changes or 
changes in client requirements. Also, our companies may be at a competitive disadvantage because many of their competitors have greater 
name recognition, more extensive client bases and a broader range of product offerings.  
   

      If our companies fail to adapt to rapid changes in technology and customer and supplier demands, they may not become or remain 
profitable. There is no assurance that the products and services of our companies will achieve or maintain market penetration or commercial 
success, or that the businesses of our companies will be successful.  

      The technology marketplace is characterized by:  

      Our future success will depend on our companies’ ability to adapt to this rapidly evolving marketplace. They may not be able to adequately 
or economically adapt their products and services, develop new products and services or establish and maintain effective distribution channels 
for their products and services. If our companies are unable to offer competitive products and services or maintain effective distribution 
channels, they will sell fewer products and services and forego potential revenue, possibly causing them to lose money. In  

42  

  •  the management of a company having economic or business interests or objectives that are different than ours; and 

  
  •  companies not taking our advice with respect to the financial or operating difficulties that they may encounter. 

Our companies face intense competition, which could adversely affect their business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects of growth 

Our companies may fail if they do not adapt to the rapidly changing technology marketplace 

  •  rapidly changing technology; 

  
  •  evolving industry standards; 

  
  •  frequent new products and services; 

  
  •  shifting distribution channels; and 

  
  •  changing customer demands. 
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addition, we and our companies may not be able to respond to the rapid technology changes in an economically efficient manner, and our 
companies may become or remain unprofitable.  
   

      Certain of our companies have a history of operating losses or limited operating history, have significant historical losses and may never be 
profitable. Certain of these companies have incurred substantial costs to develop and market their products, have incurred net losses and cannot 
fund their cash needs from operations. We expect that the operating expenses of these companies will increase substantially in the foreseeable 
future as they continue to develop products, increase sales and marketing efforts and expand operations.  
   

      We expect many of our companies to grow rapidly. Rapid growth often places considerable operational, managerial and financial strain on 
a business. To successfully manage rapid growth, our companies must, among other things:  

      If our companies are unable to manage their growth successfully, their ability to respond effectively to competition and to achieve or 
maintain profitability will be adversely affected.  
   

      Our companies assert various forms of intellectual property protection. This intellectual property may constitute an important part of our 
companies’ assets and competitive strengths. Federal law, most typically, copyright, patent, trademark and trade secret, generally protects 
intellectual property rights. Although we expect the companies will take reasonable efforts to protect the rights to this intellectual property, the 
complexity of international trade secret, copyright, trademark and patent law, coupled with the limited resources of these companies and the 
demands of quick delivery of products and services to market, create a risk that their efforts will prove inadequate. Some of our companies also 
license intellectual property from third parties and it is possible that they could become subject to infringement actions based upon the 
intellectual property licensed from those third parties. Our companies generally obtain representations as to the origin and ownership of such 
licensed intellectual property; however, this may not adequately protect them. Any claims against our companies’ proprietary rights, with or 
without merit, could subject our companies to costly litigation and the diversion of their technical and management personnel. If our companies 
incur costly litigation and their personnel are not effectively deployed, the expenses and losses incurred by our companies will increase and 
their profits, if any, will decrease.  
   

      The manufacture and sale of certain of our company products entails an inherent risk of product liability arising from an inaccurate or 
allegedly inaccurate test or diagnosis. Certain of our companies maintain product liability insurance. Although none of our companies to date 
have experienced any material losses, there can be no assurance that they will be able to maintain or acquire adequate product liability 
insurance in the future and any product liability claim could have a material adverse effect on our companies’ revenues and income. In 
addition, many of the engagements of our companies involve projects that are critical to the operation of their clients’ businesses. If our 
companies fail to meet their contractual obligations, they could be subject to legal liability, which could adversely affect their business, 
operating results and financial condition. The  
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Certain of our companies have a history of operating losses or limited operating history and may never be profitable 

Many of our companies may grow rapidly and may be unable to manage their growth 

  •  rapidly improve, upgrade and expand their business infrastructures; 

  
  •  scale-up manufacturing operations; 

  
  •  attract and maintain qualified personnel; and 

  
  •  maintain adequate levels of liquidity. 

Some of our companies may be unable to protect their proprietary rights and may infringe on the proprietary rights of others 

Certain of our companies could face legal liabilities from claims made against their products or work 
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provisions our companies typically include in their contracts, which are designed to limit their exposure to legal claims relating to their 
services, and the applications they develop may not protect our companies or may not be enforceable. Also, as consultants, our companies 
depend on their relationships with their clients and their reputation for high caliber professional services and integrity to retain and attract 
clients. As a result claims made against their work may be even more damaging.  
   

      The results of operations of our service companies are affected by the level of business activity of their clients, which in turn is affected by 
the levels of economic activity in the industries and markets that they serve. In addition, the business of our service companies tends to lag 
behind economic cycles in an industry. As a result of the continuing difficult economic environment, some clients have reduced or deferred 
expenditures for consulting services and our service companies have also experienced increasing pricing pressure over the last year, which has 
eroded revenues of our service companies.  
   

      Our companies are dependent upon their ability to attract and retain senior management and key personnel, including trained technical and 
marketing personnel. Our companies will also need to continue to hire additional personnel as they expand. A shortage in the availability of the 
requisite qualified personnel would limit the ability of our partner companies to grow, to increase sales of their existing products and services 
and to launch new products and services.  
   

      Failure to comply with applicable requirements of the FDA or comparable regulation in foreign countries can result in fines, recall or 
seizure of products, total or partial suspension of production, withdrawal of existing product approvals or clearances, refusal to approve or clear 
new applications or notices and criminal prosecution. Manufacturers of medical diagnostic devices are subject to strict federal regulation 
regarding validation and the quality of manufacturing facilities. Failure to comply with these quality regulation systems requirements could 
result in civil or criminal penalties or enforcement proceedings, including the recall of a product or a “cease distribution” order requiring our 
company to stop placing its products in service or selling. The enactment of any additional laws or regulations that affect healthcare insurance 
policy and reimbursement could negatively affect our companies.  
   

      We are exposed to equity price risks on the marketable portion of our securities. These securities include equity positions in companies in 
the technology industries, many of which have experienced significant volatility in their stock prices. Historically, we have not attempted to 
reduce or eliminate our market exposure on securities (except the Tellabs transactions, which were completed in August 2002). Based on 
closing market prices at December 31, 2002, the fair market value of our holdings in public securities was approximately $236 million. A 20% 
decrease in equity prices would result in an approximate $47 million decrease in the fair value of our publicly traded securities. At 
December 31, 2002 the value of the collateral securing the Musser loan was $14.5 million. A 20% decline in the fair value of the underlying 
collateral would result in a charge of approximately $2.9 million.  

      CompuCom is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its receivables securitization and working capital facilities. CompuCom 
utilizes borrowings on these facilities to meet its working capital needs and other financing needs. At December 31, 2002, the securitization 
facility had borrowings of approximately $60 million, and there were no borrowings on the working capital facility. If CompuCom’s effective 
interest rate were to increase by 100 basis points, or 1.00%, CompuCom’s annual financing expense would increase by approximately 
$0.6 million based on CompuCom’s average balances utilized under its facilities during 2002.  
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The current significant economic downturn could impact the results of operations of our service companies 

Our companies’  success depends on their ability to attract and retain qualified personnel 

Government regulations and legal uncertainties may place financial burdens on the businesses of our companies 

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 
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Our share of this increase would be approximately $0.4 million after deduction for minority interest but before income taxes.  
   

      The following Consolidated Financial Statements, and the related Notes thereto, of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and the Report of 
Independent Auditors as filed as a part of this Form 10-K.  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  

The Board of Directors and Shareholders  
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.:  

      We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the “Company”) and subsidiaries as of 
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related Consolidated Statements of Operations, Shareholders’ Equity, Comprehensive Income (Loss) and 
Cash Flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002. These consolidated financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 
our audits.  

      We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

      In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each 
of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.  

      As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Intangible Assets” on 
January 1, 2002 and adopted SFAS 133 “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” as amended on January 1, 2001.  

/s/ KPMG LLP  

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania  
February 12, 2003, except for Note 22, which is as of March 12, 2003  

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  

      Management has prepared and is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements and related financial 
information in this Annual Report. The statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States. The financial statements reflect management’s informed judgment and estimation as to the effect of events and transactions that are 
accounted for or disclosed.  

      Management maintains a system of internal control at each business unit. This system, which undergoes continual evaluation, is designed to 
provide reasonable assurance that assets are protected and records are adequate for the preparation of reliable financial data. In determining the 
extent of the system of internal control, management recognizes that the cost should not exceed the benefits derived. The evaluation of these 
factors requires estimates and judgment by management.  

      KPMG LLP is engaged to render an opinion as to whether management’s financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.’s financial condition and operating results in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. The scope of their engagement included a review of the internal control system, tests of the accounting records, and other 
auditing procedures to the extent deemed necessary to render their opinion on the financial statements. Their report is presented above.  

      The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors meets with the independent auditors and management to satisfy itself that they are properly 
discharging their responsibilities. The auditors have direct access to the Audit Committee.  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.  
Christopher J. Davis, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer  
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  /s/ Christopher J. Davis 
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SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  

                      
As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands except per 
share data) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets                  
  Cash and cash equivalents    $ 254,779     $ 298,095   
  Restricted cash      3,634       8,033   
  Short-term investments      9,986       —  
  Trading securities      832       205,553   

  
Accounts receivable, less allowances ($3,523-2002; $3,266-

2001)      179,668       157,661   
  Inventories      30,181       32,084   
  Income tax receivable      —      62,346   
  Prepaid expenses and other current assets      13,045       14,796   
              
    Total current assets      492,125       778,568   
Property and equipment, net      38,610       59,320   
Ownership interests in and advances to affiliates      74,859       132,940   
Available-for-sale securities      4,548       4,822   
Intangible assets, net      18,580       11,670   
Goodwill, net      206,815       159,540   
Deferred taxes      1,210       3,240   
Note receivable — related party      14,482       25,046   
Other      17,437       17,117   
              
    Total Assets    $ 868,666     $ 1,192,263   
              

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ’  EQUITY 
Current Liabilities                  
  Current maturities of long-term debt    $ 11,517     $ 7,761   
  Accounts payable      121,793       125,121   
  Accrued expenses and deferred revenue      116,669       124,438   
  Other current liabilities      —      171,804   
              
    Total current liabilities      249,979       429,124   
Long-term debt      1,998       20,138   
Minority interest      130,384       112,746   
Other long-term liabilities      14,032       11,579   
Convertible subordinated notes      200,000       200,000   
Commitments and contingencies                  
Shareholders’  Equity                  
  Preferred stock, $10.00 par value; 1,000 shares authorized      —      —  

  

Common stock, $0.10 par value; 500,000 shares authorized; 
119,450 and 118,154 shares issued and outstanding in 2002 
and 2001, respectively      11,945       11,815   

  Additional paid-in capital      738,282       743,885   
  Accumulated deficit      (476,867 )     (326,384 ) 
  Accumulated other comprehensive income      2,522       1,968   
  Treasury stock, at cost (33 shares-2002; 381 shares-2001)      (129 )     (11,528 ) 
  Unamortized deferred compensation      (3,480 )     (1,080 ) 
              
    Total shareholders’  equity      272,273       418,676   
              
    Total Liabilities and Shareholders’  Equity    $ 868,666     $ 1,192,263   
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SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS  

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands except per share data) 
Revenue                          
  Product sales    $ 1,289,353     $ 1,552,999     $ 2,457,572   
  Service sales      372,132       345,606       291,355   
  Other      24,069       27,063       22,299   
                    
Total revenue      1,685,554       1,925,668       2,771,226   
                    
Operating Expenses                          
  Cost of sales — product      1,168,948       1,392,845       2,257,624   
  Cost of sales — service      241,150       224,556       184,218   
  Selling and service      131,308       144,047       150,351   
  General and administrative      141,501       171,006       200,051   
  Depreciation and amortization      32,882       40,748       33,462   
  Restructuring      —      —      5,417   
                    
Total operating expenses      1,715,789       1,973,202       2,831,123   
                    
      (30,235 )     (47,534 )     (59,897 ) 
Other income (loss), net      (11,724 )     (41,332 )     93,105   
Impairment — related party (Note 1)      (11,434 )     —      —  
Interest income      8,260       12,339       18,097   
Interest and financing expense      (24,085 )     (30,134 )     (41,897 ) 
                    
Income (loss) before income taxes, minority interest, equity loss and 

change in accounting principle      (69,218 )     (106,661 )     9,408   
Income taxes (expense) benefit      (7,418 )     6,842       100,323   
Minority interest      (1,453 )     (3,334 )     (2,213 ) 
Equity loss      (51,004 )     (395,947 )     (319,922 ) 
                    
Net loss before change in accounting principle      (129,093 )     (499,100 )     (212,404 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,390 )     —      —  
                    
Net Loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
                    
Basic Loss Per Share:                          
Prior to cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (1.10 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —  
                    
    $ (1.28 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 ) 
                    
Diluted Loss Per Share:                          
Prior to cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (1.12 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —  
                    
    $ (1.30 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 ) 
                    
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding — Basic and Diluted      117,736       117,290       114,068   
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SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS  

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Net Loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
                    
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Before Taxes:                          
  Unrealized holding losses in available-for-sale securities      (964 )     (8,404 )     (33,120 ) 
  Reclassification adjustments      1,817       12,528       (37,416 ) 
Related Tax (Expense) Benefit:                          
  Unrealized holding losses in available-for-sale securities      337       2,941       11,591   
  Reclassification adjustments      (636 )     (4,385 )     13,096   
                    
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)      554       2,680       (45,849 ) 
                    
Comprehensive Loss    $ (149,929 )   $ (496,420 )   $ (258,253 ) 
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50  

                                                                          
Accumulated 

Retained Other 
Common Stock Additional Earnings Comprehensive Treasury Stock Unamortized 

Paid-In (Accumulated Income Deferred 
Shares Amount Capital Deficit) (Loss) Shares Amount Compensation Total 

(In thousands) 
Balance — December 31, 1999      104,749     $ 10,475     $ 133,969     $ 385,120     $ 45,137       —    $ —    $ —    $ 574,701   
Net loss                              (212,404 )     —      —      —      —      (212,404 ) 
Issuance of common stock, net      12,807       1,280       611,460       —      —      —      —      —      612,740   
Stock options exercised, net      363       36       (3,320 )     —      —      (174 )     5,515       —      2,231   
Tax benefit of stock option exercises      —      —      4,099       —      —      —      —      —      4,099   
Issuance of common stock for acquisitions      160       16       6,874       —      —      (87 )     2,643       —      9,533   
Repurchase of common stock      —      —      —      —      —      1,528       (46,486 )     —      (46,486 ) 
Other      75       8       5,864       —      —      —      —      —      5,872   
Other comprehensive loss      —      —      —      —      (45,849 )     —      —      —      (45,849 ) 
                                                        
Balance — December 31, 2000      118,154       11,815       758,946       172,716       (712 )     1,267       (38,328 )     —      904,437   
Net loss      —      —      —      (499,100 )     —      —      —      —      (499,100 ) 
Stock options exercised, net      —      —      (5,367 )     —      —      (186 )     5,636       —      269   
Tax benefit of stock option exercises      —      —      88       —      —      —      —      —      88   
Issuance of common stock for acquisitions      —      —      (6,652 )     —      —      (317 )     9,579       —      2,927   
Issuance of restricted stock, net      —      —      (9,634 )     —      —      (383 )     11,585       (1,951 )     —  
Amortization of deferred compensation      —      —      —      —      —      —      —      871       871   
Acceleration of vesting of stock options      —      —      6,149       —      —      —      —      —      6,149   
Issuance of common stock to non- employees      —      —      355       —      —      —      —      —      355   
Other comprehensive income      —      —      —      —      2,680       —      —      —      2,680   
                                                        
Balance — December 31, 2001      118,154       11,815       743,885       (326,384 )     1,968       381       (11,528 )     (1,080 )     418,676   
Net loss      —      —      —      (150,483 )     —      —      —      —      (150,483 ) 
Issuance of restricted stock, net      1,296       130       (5,723 )     —      —      (348 )     11,399       (5,806 )     —  
Acceleration of vesting of stock options      —      —      120       —      —      —      —      —      120   
Amortization of deferred compensation      —      —      —      —      —      —      —      3,406       3,406   
Other comprehensive income      —      —      —      —      554       —      —      —      554   
                                                        
Balance — December 31, 2002      119,450     $ 11,945     $ 738,282     $ (476,867 )   $ 2,522       33     $ (129 )   $ (3,480 )   $ 272,273   
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Operating Activities                          
Net loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by (used in) operating 

activities:                          
  Depreciation and amortization      32,882       40,748       33,462   
  Deferred income taxes      674       36,182       (128,191 ) 
  Equity loss      51,004       395,947       319,922   
  Other (income) loss, net      11,724       41,332       (93,105 ) 
  Impairment — related party      11,434       —      —  
  Non-cash compensation charges      3,406       1,227       12,603   
  Tax benefit of stock option exercises      —      (88 )     (4,099 ) 
  Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      21,390       —      —  
  Minority interest      (3,139 )     2,000       1,328   
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions and 

dispositions:                          
  Accounts receivable, net      (2,773 )     176,952       (1,960 ) 
  Inventories      1,632       60,426       51,639   
  Income tax receivable      63,473       (47,872 )     —  
  Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other      (18,273 )     8,858       (46,016 ) 
                    
    Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities      22,951       216,612       (66,821 ) 
Investing Activities                          
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale and trading securities      13,273       19,365       98,649   
Proceeds from sales of and distributions from affiliates      24,738       101,638       77,079   
Advances to affiliates      (4,397 )     (17,019 )     (32,293 ) 
Repayment of advances to affiliates      —      406       15,550   
Acquisitions of ownership interests in affiliates and subsidiaries, net of 

cash acquired      (79,254 )     (68,984 )     (478,729 ) 
Acquisitions by subsidiaries, net of cash acquired      —      (122,150 )     (750 ) 
Advances to related party      (618 )     (26,630 )     —  
Repayments of advances to related party      1,556       2,694       —  
Decrease (increase) in short-term investments and restricted cash      (5,587 )     81,695       (86,230 ) 
Proceeds from sale of building      17,672       —      617   
Capital expenditures      (11,524 )     (23,328 )     (15,511 ) 
Other, net      (1,874 )     (3,152 )     1,044   
                    
    Net cash used in investing activities      (46,015 )     (55,465 )     (420,574 ) 
Financing Activities                          
Borrowings on revolving credit facilities      8,562       28,026       1,301,001   
Repayments on revolving credit facilities      (13,713 )     (26,299 )     (1,301,857 ) 
Borrowings on long-term debt      919       4,447       2,981   
Repayments on long-term debt      (18,347 )     (3,600 )     (2,726 ) 
Repurchase of Company common stock      —      —      (46,486 ) 
Issuance of Company common stock, net      —      269       614,971   
Issuance of subsidiary common stock, net      2,327       904       2,899   
                    
    Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities      (20,252 )     3,747       570,783   
                    
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents      (43,316 )     164,894       83,388   
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period      298,095       133,201       49,813   
                    
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period    $ 254,779     $ 298,095     $ 133,201   
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

1.     Significant Accounting Policies  
   

      Safeguard is an operating company that seeks to create long-term value by taking controlling interests in and developing our companies 
through superior operations and management. Currently, Safeguard has acquired and operates businesses that provide business decision and life 
science software based solutions products and services that have reached the “time-to-volume” stage of development. Time-to-volume is the 
process of building an efficient company around a commercially viable product with distribution channels, sales and marketing organization, 
and a corporate infrastructure that has the capability to grow rapidly and achieve market success. Safeguard provides the resources to address 
the challenges facing our companies and enable these companies to capitalize on their potential opportunities. These resources include capital, 
management and operational expertise. Safeguard believes that its experience in developing and operating technology companies enables it to 
identify and attract companies with the greatest potential for success and to assist these companies to become market leaders and create value 
for Safeguard and its shareholders. Safeguard’s existing strategic subsidiaries focus on one or more of the following vertical markets: financial 
services, healthcare and pharmaceutical, manufacturing, retail and distribution, and telecommunications. Safeguard may acquire other time-to-
volume technology companies complementary to its existing companies and markets. Safeguard also owns a number of legacy companies.  
   

      The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and all subsidiaries in which it directly or indirectly owns 
more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities. The Company’s wholly owned subsidiaries include aligne, Lever8 Solutions (formerly 
K Consultants and Palarco) and Alliance Consulting (acquired December 13, 2002). aligne and Lever8 merged into Alliance on January 1, 
2003. The Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations, Comprehensive Loss and Cash Flows also include the following majority-
owned subsidiaries:  
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Description of the Company 

Basis of Presentation 

      
Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Agari Mediaware  
Aptas (through March 2002)  
ChromaVision Medical Systems  
  (since June 2002)  
CompuCom Systems  
Mantas (since April 2002) 

  

Pacific Title and Arts Studio  
Protura Wireless  
SOTAS  
Tangram Enterprise Solutions 

      
Year Ended December 31, 2001 

Agari Mediaware  
  (since October 2001)  
Aptas (since October 2001)  
CompuCom Systems 

  

Pacific Title and Arts Studio  
  (since August 2001)  
SOTAS  
Tangram Enterprise Solutions 

      
Year Ended December 31, 2000 

CompuCom Systems  
SOTAS   

Tangram Enterprise Solutions  
Arista Knowledge Systems  
  (through July 2000) 
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      The Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets also include the following majority-owned subsidiaries:  

   

      The Company’s ownership interests in its affiliates are accounted for under three methods: consolidation, equity and cost. The applicable 
accounting method is generally determined based on the Company’s voting interest in the entity.  

      Consolidation Method. The companies in which the Company directly or indirectly owns more than 50% of the outstanding voting 
securities are accounted for under the consolidation method of accounting. If this majority ownership is likely to be temporary, the Company 
accounts for the company under the equity method. Under the consolidation method, our company’s results of operations are included within 
the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. 
Participation of our other company shareholders in the income or losses of our consolidated company is reflected in Minority Interest in the 
Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

      Equity Method. The companies whose results are not consolidated, but over whom the Company exercises significant influence, or for 
whom majority voting ownership is likely to be temporary, are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. Whether or not the 
Company exercises significant influence with respect to the company depends on an evaluation of several factors including, among others, 
representation on the company’s Board of Directors and ownership level, which is generally a 20% to 50% interest in the voting securities of 
the company, including voting rights associated with the Company’s holdings in common, preferred and other convertible instruments in the 
company. Under the equity method of accounting, the company’s results of operations are not reflected within the Company’s Consolidated 
Statements of Operations; however, the Company’s share of the income or loss of the company is reflected in Equity Loss in the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. The Company recognizes its share of losses to the extent it has a cost basis in the investee or outstanding 
commitments or guarantees. Prior to January 1, 2002, Equity Loss in the Consolidated Statements of Operations included the amortization of 
the excess of the cost of the Company’s interest in the company over its equity in the underlying net assets determined at the date of 
acquisition. This excess was generally amortized over a 3 to 10 year period. The Company has adopted SFAS 142 “Goodwill and Other 
Intangible Assets”, which required that this excess no longer be amortized but instead tested for impairment at least annually. The Company 
also accounts for its interests in some private equity funds under the equity method of accounting, based on its respective general and limited 
partner interests.  

      Cost Method. Affiliates not consolidated or accounted for under the equity method are accounted for under the cost method of accounting. 
Under the cost method, the Company’s share of the income or losses of such entities is not included in the Company’s Consolidated Statements 
of Operations. However, the effect of the change in market value of cost method holdings classified as trading securities is reflected in the 
Company’s results of operations each reporting period.  

      Impairment. On a continuous basis, but no less frequently than at the end of each quarterly period, the Company evaluates the carrying 
value of its ownership interests in and advances to each affiliate for possible  
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December 31, 2002 December 31, 2001 

Agari Mediaware   Agari Mediaware 
ChromaVision Medical Systems    Aptas 
CompuCom Systems    CompuCom Systems 
Mantas    Pacific Title and Arts Studio 
Pacific Title and Arts Studio    SOTAS 
Protura Wireless    Tangram Enterprise Solutions 
SOTAS      
Tangram Enterprise Solutions      

Principles of Accounting for Ownership Interests in Affiliates 
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impairment based on achievement of business plan objectives and milestones, the fair value of each ownership interest in and advances to the 
affiliate relative to its carrying value, the financial condition and prospects of the affiliate and other relevant factors. The business plan 
objectives and milestones the Company considers include, among others, those related to financial performance, such as achievement of 
planned financial results or completion of capital raising activities, and those that are not primarily financial in nature, such as hiring of key 
employees or the establishment of strategic relationships. Management then determines whether there has been an other than temporary decline 
in the carrying value of its ownership interest in the affiliate. Impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying 
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. The fair value of our ownership interests in and advances to our privately held 
companies is generally determined based on the value at which independent third parties have invested or have committed to invest in these 
companies, or the value negotiated with the company’s founders. The fair value of our ownership interests in private equity funds is generally 
determined based on the value of our pro rata portion of the funds’ net assets. Impairment charges associated with equity method companies are 
included in Equity Loss in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Impairment charges related to consolidated and cost method companies 
are included in Other Income (Loss), Net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The new cost basis of an affiliate is not written-up if 
circumstances suggest the value of the company has subsequently recovered.  
   

      The Company considers all highly liquid instruments with an original maturity of 90 days or less at the time of purchase to be cash 
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of deposits that are readily convertible into cash. Short-term investments consists of certificates 
of deposits at December 31, 2002. Restricted cash is primarily invested in money market instruments.  
   

      Marketable securities consist of common stock held in publicly traded companies. Marketable securities are stated at market value as 
determined by the most recently traded price of each security at the balance sheet date. All marketable securities are defined as trading 
securities or available-for-sale securities under the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, “Accounting for 
Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities” (SFAS 115).  

      Management determines the appropriate classification of its holdings in marketable securities at the time of purchase and reevaluates such 
determination at each balance sheet date. Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value, based on quoted market prices, with the 
unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Trading securities are carried at fair value, 
based on quoted market prices, with the unrealized net gain or loss included in Other Income (Loss), Net in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations.  
   

      CompuCom sells trade receivables without recourse through a wholly owned subsidiary. The subsidiary then sells the receivables to a 
securitization company under an accounts receivable financing facility on an ongoing basis. These transactions result in reductions of accounts 
receivable. Net discounts recognized on sales of receivables are included in Interest and Financing Expense in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. The Company accounts for the sales of receivables in accordance with the requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities” (SFAS 140).  
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      The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging 
Activities” (SFAS 133), as amended on January 1, 2001. Derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value in the statement of 
financial position, and the corresponding gains or losses be reported either in the statements of operations or as a component of comprehensive 
income, depending on the type of hedging relationship that exists. If the derivative is determined to be a hedge, depending on the nature of the 
hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivatives are offset against the change in the fair value of the hedged assets, liabilities or firm 
commitments through the statement of operations or recognized in other comprehensive income until the hedge item is recognized in the 
statements of operations. The ineffective portion of a derivative’s change in fair value is immediately recognized in earnings. The Company has 
no derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2002.  
   

      The Company’s financial instruments, principally cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, restricted cash, accounts receivable, 
notes receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities are carried at cost which approximates fair value due to the 
short-term maturity of these instruments. The Company’s long-term debt is carried at cost which approximates fair value as the debt bears 
interest at rates approximating current market rates. At December 31, 2002, the market value of the Company’s convertible subordinated notes 
was approximately $124 million based on quoted market prices.  

      The Company may selectively enter into agreements to reduce the impact of stock market volatility on its ownership in publicly traded 
companies. These may include agreements to protect against a possible decline in the market value of the particular company. The Company 
does not enter into agreements for trading or speculative purposes. The counter parties to these agreements are major financial institutions.  
   

      Inventory consists primarily of product inventory held by CompuCom. Inventory is stated at the lower of average cost or market. The 
Company continually assesses the appropriateness of the inventory valuations considering obsolete, slow-moving and non-saleable inventory.  
   

      Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Provision for depreciation and amortization is 
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets (buildings and leasehold improvements, 3 to 30 years; machinery and equipment, 3 to 10 years) 
and is computed using the straight-line method.  
   

      The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142) on 
January 1, 2002. SFAS 142 requires that goodwill no longer be amortized but instead tested for impairment at least annually. The adoption 
resulted in a $21.8 million goodwill impairment loss in the Business and IT services reporting unit (a component of the Company’s Strategic 
Private Companies segment) at January 1, 2002. Also, as a result of the adoption of SFAS 142, approximately $1.3 million of negative 
goodwill associated with a CompuCom acquisition was written off as of January 1, 2002. The Company’s share of this adjustment, net of 
income taxes, was $0.4 million. The net cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $21.4 million is reflected on the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations.  
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      The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142) on 
January 1, 2002. SFAS 142 requires that intangible assets with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized but instead tested for impairment 
at least annually. SFAS 142 also requires that intangible assets with definite useful lives be amortized over their respective estimated useful 
lives to their estimated residual value. Purchased in-process research and development (“IPR&D”) represents the value assigned in a purchase 
business combination to research and development projects of the acquired business that had commenced but had not yet been completed at the 
date of acquisition and which have no alternative future use. In accordance with SFAS No. 2, “Accounting for Research and Development 
Costs”, as clarified by FASB Interpretation No. 4, amounts assigned to IPR&D meeting the above criteria must be charged to expense as part 
of the allocation of the purchase price of the business combination.  
   

      The Company reviews long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison 
of the carrying amount of an asset to forecasted undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to 
be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of 
the assets.  
   

      In May 2001, the Company consummated a definitive agreement with our former Chairman and CEO, Mr. Musser, under which the 
Company loaned him $26.5 million. The loan bears interest at an annual rate of 7% and became payable on a limited basis on January 1, 2003. 
Safeguard sent Mr. Musser a demand notice and, when no payment was received, a default notice. In conjunction with the original loan, 
Mr. Musser granted the Company security interests in securities and real estate as collateral. As of December 31, 2002, the value of the 
collateral pledged by Mr. Musser to secure the loan had an approximate value of $14.5 million compared to the loan’s carrying value of 
$25.9 million and the Company concluded that the decline in the collateral was other than temporary. Based on the information available to us, 
the Company also concluded that Mr. Musser may not have sufficient personal assets to satisfy the outstanding balance due under the loan 
when the loan becomes full recourse against Mr. Musser on April 30, 2006. At December 31, 2002 the Company has impaired the loan by 
$11.4 million to the estimated value of the collateral that we hold. The Company does not accrue interest when a note is considered impaired. 
When the ultimate collectibility of the principal balance of the impaired note is in doubt, all cash receipts from impaired notes are applied to 
reduce the principal amount of such note until the principal has been fully recovered and is recognized as interest income, thereafter. The 
Company will continue to evaluate the value of the collateral to the carrying value of the note on a quarterly basis.  
   

      The Company derives revenue from two primary sources: (i) sale of products, both merchandise and software licenses; and (ii) services, 
which includes consulting services, including the implementation of software license products, and software maintenance. Product revenue is 
recognized when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the sales price is fixed and determinable and 
collectibility is probable. Generally, these criteria are met at the time of shipment. Provision is made at the time the related revenue is 
recognized for estimated product returns, which historically have been immaterial. Shipping and handling revenues are included in product 
revenues and costs are included in product costs. Revenue earned from services is recognized ratably over the contractual period or as services 
are performed. Certain services  
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are performed under fixed-price service contracts. Revenue from these contracts are recognized on the percentage-of-completion method based 
on the percentage that incurred costs-to-date bear to the estimated total costs after giving effect to the most recent estimates of total cost. Losses 
expected to be incurred on jobs in process are charged to income in the period such losses become known. Amounts received from customers 
in excess of revenues recognized are classified as current liabilities. Deferred revenue represents contractual billings or collections on contracts 
in advance of performance of services and is recognized as revenue as the related service is performed based upon the applicable revenue 
recognition methodology.  

      Certain subsidiaries recognize revenue from software licenses, post contract customer support (PCS) and related consulting services. 
Revenue from software license agreements and product sales are recognized upon delivery, provided that all of the following conditions are 
met: a non-cancelable license agreement has been signed; the software has been delivered; no significant production, modification or 
customization of the software is required; the vendor’s fee is fixed or determinable; and collection of the resulting receivable is deemed 
probable. In software arrangements that include rights to software products, specified upgrades or gateways, PCS and/or other services, the 
companies allocate the total arrangement fee among each deliverable based on vendor-specific objective evidence. Revenue from maintenance 
agreements is recognized ratably over the term of the maintenance period, generally one year. Consulting and training services (classified as 
service revenue), which are not considered essential to the functionality of the software products, are recognized as the respective services are 
performed. Consulting fee revenue is recognized in the period in which services are performed and include all amounts that are billed or 
billable to clients.  
   

      CompuCom participates in certain manufacturers’ customer specific rebate programs. Under these programs, CompuCom is required to pay 
a higher initial amount for the product and then claim a rebate from the manufacturer to reduce the final cost. These rebates are then passed on 
to the customer in the form of a reduced sales price. The amounts due from manufacturers under such customer specific rebate programs are 
recorded as a reduction to Accounts payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      CompuCom participates in certain programs provided by various suppliers that enable it to earn volume incentives. These incentives are 
generally earned by achieving quarterly sales targets. The amounts earned under these programs are recorded as a reduction of cost of sales 
when earned. CompuCom also receives vendor reimbursements that offset certain training, promotional and marketing costs incurred by 
CompuCom. These amounts are recorded as Accounts receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, and any amounts received in excess of 
the actual amounts incurred is recorded as a reduction of cost of sales.  
   

      Interest and financing expense consist of interest incurred on borrowings by the Company and its subsidiaries, and discounts on the sale of 
receivables by CompuCom.  
   

      The Company applies Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (APB 25) and related 
interpretations for stock options and other stock-based awards while disclosing pro forma net income and net income per share as if the fair 
value method had been applied in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based 
Compensation” (SFAS 123).  

      In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure”. SFAS 148 
provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee 
compensation. SFAS 148 also amends the  
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disclosure requirements of Statement 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of 
accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. The Company may elect to adopt the 
recognition provisions of SFAS 148 for stock-based compensation in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2002. The interim disclosure 
provisions are effective for financial reports containing financial statements for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2002. The 
Company has adopted the disclosure provisions of SFAS 148 at December 31, 2002.  

      The Company, its subsidiaries and its companies accounted for under the equity method apply APB 25 and related interpretations in 
accounting for stock option plans, which are described more fully in Note 12. Had compensation cost been recognized consistent with 
SFAS 123, the Company’s consolidated net income (loss) and income (loss) per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts 
indicated below:  

   

      Defined contribution plans are contributory and cover eligible employees of the Company and certain subsidiaries. The Company and 
certain subsidiaries generally match from 50% to 100% of the first 3% to 6% of employee contributions to these plans. Additionally, the 
Company may make annual discretionary contributions to a defined contribution pension plan based on a participant’s eligible compensation. 
Amounts expensed relating to these plans were $3.6 million in 2002 and $3.7 million in 2001 and 2000.  

      Before 1989, the Company offered certain directors and officers a deferred compensation plan. All contributions to the plan were 
completed by the end of 1988. Upon retirement (or an earlier date in certain cases) or upon termination of service as a director, each participant 
is entitled to receive, as a level payment over 15 years or as a lump sum, an amount equal to the total credits to his account plus an investment 
growth factor (10.5% at December 31, 2002). The liability under this plan at December 31, 2002 of $0.8 million is included in Other Long-
Term Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2002. As of January 1, 2003, this plan has been terminated.  
   

      Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the 
estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between the  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands except per 
share amounts) 

Consolidated net income (loss)    As reported     $(150,483 )     $(499,100 )     $(212,404 ) 
Deduct: Total stock based employee compensation  

expense determined under fair value based  
method for all awards, net of related tax effects  

        
(5,613 ) 

    
(28,407 ) 

    
(36,942 ) 

                        
    Pro forma     $(156,096 )     $(527,507 )     $(249,346 ) 
                        
Income (loss) per share                              
Basic    As reported     $(1.28 )     $(4.26 )     $(1.86 ) 
    Pro forma     $(1.33 )     $(4.69 )     $(2.20 ) 
Diluted    As reported     $(1.30 )     $(4.27 )     $(1.87 ) 
    Pro forma     $(1.35 )     $(4.70 )     $(2.21 ) 
Per share weighted average fair value of stock options issued 

on date of grant          $1.56       $2.69       $12.08   
                        

Defined Contribution Plans 

Income Taxes 
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financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on 
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Management 
provides valuation allowances against the deferred tax asset for amounts which are not considered more likely than not to be realized.  
   

      Net loss per share (EPS) is computed on net loss using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each year. 
Diluted EPS includes common stock equivalents (unless anti-dilutive) which would arise from the exercise of stock options and conversion of 
other convertible securities and is adjusted, if applicable, for the effect on net income of such transactions. Diluted EPS calculations adjust net 
loss for the dilutive effect of common stock equivalents and convertible securities issued by the Company’s public subsidiaries or equity 
affiliates.  
   

      The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying 
notes. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on other relevant assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily 
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from those estimates.  
   

      Comprehensive income (loss) is the change in equity of a business enterprise during a period from transactions and other events and 
circumstances from non-owner sources. Excluding net income (loss), the Company’s source of other comprehensive income (loss) is from net 
unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on its holdings of marketable securities classified as available-for-sale. Reclassification adjustments 
result from the recognition in net income (loss) of unrealized gains or losses that were included in comprehensive income (loss) in prior 
periods.  
   

      Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. In accordance with EITF No. 01-14, “Income 
Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for “Out of Pocket’ Expenses Incurred”, the Company reclassified out-of-pocket 
expenses reimbursed by clients as revenue and reported related costs in general and administrative expense in the Consolidated Statements of 
Operations. This reclassification had no effect on net income or loss. In addition, in accordance with SFAS 141, “Business Combinations”, 
identifiable intangible assets have been presented apart from goodwill.  
   

      The Company reports segment data based on the management approach which designates the internal reporting which is used by 
management for making operating decisions and assessing performance as the source of the company’s reportable operating segments.  
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      In August 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations”. 
SFAS 143 requires entities to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. The 
Company will adopt SFAS 143 in fiscal year 2003. The Company does not expect the provisions of SFAS 143 to have any significant impact 
on its financial statements.  

      In October 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of 
Long-Lived Assets”, which supercedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be 
Disposed Of”. The Company has adopted SFAS 144 in fiscal year 2002. The adoption of SFAS 144 did not have a significant impact on the 
Company’s financial statements.  

      In April 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 145, “Recission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, 
and Technical Corrections”. Generally, SFAS 145 is effective for transactions occurring after May 15, 2002. The adoption of SFAS 145 did not 
have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.  

      In July 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146 “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”. Under SFAS 146, 
companies will record exit or disposal costs when they are “incurred” and can be measured at fair value, and they will subsequently adjust the 
recorded liability for changes in estimated cash flow. SFAS 146 is effective prospectively for exit or disposal activities initiated after 
December 31, 2002.  

      In November 2002, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, 
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others, an Interpretation of FASB Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and rescission of FASB 
Interpretation No. 34”. The Interpretation expands on the disclosure requirements to be made in interim and annual financial statements. The 
disclosure requirements are effective for financial statements of both interim and annual periods that end after December 15, 2002. The 
Interpretation also requires that a liability measured at fair value be recognized for guarantees even if the probability of payment on the 
guarantee is remote. The provision for initial recognition and measurement should be applied on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or 
modified after December 31, 2002. The Company will adopt the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 45 in the first quarter of 2003. The 
Company does not anticipate that the adoption will have a material impact on its financial statements.  

      In November 2002, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, “Accounting for Revenue 
Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables.” This issue addresses the appropriate accounting by vendors for arrangements that will result in the 
delivery of multiple products, services and/or rights to assets that may occur over a period of time. The Issue is effective for revenue 
arrangements entered into in fiscal periods beginning after June 15, 2003. The Company does not anticipate that the adoption will have a 
material impact on its financials.  

      In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, which addresses the consolidation by business enterprises of variable interest 
entities as defined in the Interpretation. The Interpretation applies immediately to variable interests in variable interest entities created after 
January 31, 2003, and to variable interest in variable interest entities obtained after January 31, 2003. The Company is currently evaluating the 
impact of the adoption of this consensus on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.  
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2.     Business Combinations  
   

      In December 2002, the Company acquired 100% of Alliance Consulting for $54.5 million in cash paid to the selling shareholders and 
$1.2 million in transaction related costs. Alliance is an IT consulting firm that architects and implements digital enterprise strategies for its 
clients by building and integrating information technology across every line of business. The Company has not completed the allocation of the 
purchase price of the acquisition of Alliance Consulting. Therefore, the allocation of the purchase price could be adjusted once the valuation of 
assets acquired and liabilities assumed is completed.  

      In June 2002, the Company acquired a majority ownership interest in ChromaVision Medical Systems for $16.2 million in cash, including 
$9.8 million used to purchase shares of preferred stock from existing shareholders. In July and August 2002, the Company acquired additional 
shares of ChromaVision for $1.2 million. ChromaVision’s product, Automated Cellular Imaging Systems, substantially improves the accuracy, 
sensitivity and reproducibility of cell imaging. The Company’s allocation of aggregate purchase price for the acquisition is summarized in the 
table below:  

The total identifiable intangible assets of $5.3 million will be amortized over their weighted average useful lives (4 years) and the total fixed 
assets will be depreciated over their weighted average useful lives (4 years). The acquired in-process research and development costs were 
charged to earnings in the fourth quarter of 2002. The amount was determined by identifying research projects for which technological 
feasibility has not been established and for which there is no alternative future use. In-Process R&D represented five projects in process at 
ChromaVision relating to software and hardware improvements and related applications development which, by definition, may not have an 
alternative future use.  

      In April 2002, the Company acquired a majority ownership interest in Mantas for $14.5 million in cash. Mantas provides comprehensive 
monitoring and analysis of financial transactions to detect and discover behaviors of interest through its software products. The Company’s 
allocation of the aggregate purchase price for the acquisition was $4.9 million to identifiable intangible assets, which are being amortized over 
a four year period and $9.6 million to goodwill.  

      In January 2002, the Company acquired a majority ownership interest in Protura Wireless for $4 million in cash. Protura has developed 
patent-pending technology that makes it possible for cellular manufacturers to switch from cumbersome external antennas to Protura internal 
antennas without losing performance. The Company has not completed the allocation of purchase price of the acquisition of Protura Wireless 
due to the reduction of carrying value to zero within the first year of majority ownership.  

      In October 2001, the Company acquired a majority ownership interest in Agari Mediaware for $5 million in cash. Agari provides 
middleware software that makes it possible to quickly integrate disparate applications that store and process rich media, documents or any 
digital content.  

      In January 2001, the Company acquired 100% of Palarco, Inc. for $23.1 million in cash and 316,702 shares of the Company’s common 
stock with a value of $2.9 million at the date of acquisition and $1.5 million which was dependent upon the achievement of certain 
performance targets. Palarco is a provider of global information technology solutions.  
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Fixed Assets    $ 1.7   
Identifiable Intangibles      5.3   
Acquired In-Process Research and Development      1.1   
Goodwill      9.3   
        
Total Purchase Price    $ 17.4   
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      In August 2000, aligne, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, acquired 100% of K Consultants, Inc. for $7.5 million in cash and an 
additional amount which was dependent upon achievement of certain performance targets of K Consultants during the first 12 months after the 
acquisition. An additional amount of $4.2 million was paid in 2001. K Consultants provides e-Business infrastructure consulting services, 
including strategy, architecture, implementation and support.  

      These transactions were accounted for as purchases and, accordingly, the Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the operations of these 
companies from the respective acquisition dates.  
   

      During 2001, CompuCom consummated four business combinations (collectively, “the 2001 acquisitions”). These business combinations 
are being accounted for as purchases and, accordingly, the Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the operations of the acquired entities 
since their acquisition dates. The aggregate purchase price of the 2001 acquisitions, net of cash acquired, was approximately $121 million. 
CompuCom’s allocation of the aggregate purchase price for the 2001 acquisitions consisted of approximately $93 million to current assets, 
$1 million to non-current assets, $31 million to goodwill, $6 million to intangible assets with definite useful lives and $10 million to current 
liabilities. CompuCom used available cash to finance the 2001 acquisitions. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible 
Assets”, approximately $1.3 million of negative goodwill associated with the 2001 MicroAge Technology Services, L.L.C. acquisition was 
recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Operations in the first quarter of 2002 as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. 
The impact on the Company’s results, net of tax, was $0.4 million.  
   

      The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of operations of the Company as if the acquisitions 
had occurred as of the beginning of the periods presented, after giving effect to certain adjustments, including amortization of intangibles with 
definite useful lives, increased interest and financing expense on debt related to the CompuCom acquisitions and related income tax effects. 
The pro forma results of operations are not indicative of the actual results that would have occurred had the acquisitions been consummated at 
the beginning of the period presented and are not intended to be a projection of future results.  

3.     Trading Securities  

      The fair market value of trading securities consisted of the following:  
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Pro Forma Financial Information 

                  
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands except per 
share data) 

Total revenues    $ 1,774,349     $ 2,087,070   
Net loss    $ (157,012 )   $ (511,196 ) 
Diluted loss per share    $ (1.36 )   $ (4.37 ) 

                  
As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Tellabs    $ —    $ 175,728   
VerticalNet      832       14,732   
Palm      —      14,211   
Other      —      882   
              
    $ 832     $ 205,553   
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4.     Property and Equipment  

      Property and equipment consisted of the following:  

5.     Ownership Interests in and Advances to Affiliates  

      The following summarizes the carrying value of the Company’s ownership interests in and advances to affiliates accounted for under the 
equity method or cost method of accounting. The ownership interests are classified according to applicable accounting methods at 
December 31, 2002 and 2001.  

      The market value of the Company’s public companies accounted for under the equity method was $53 million at December 31, 2002 and 
$161 million at December 31, 2001. Of the total decline in market value, $28 million relates to ChromaVision, which is not included in the 
equity ownership balance at December 31, 2002, as it was consolidated effective in June 2002. A total of $35.6 million relates to a decline in 
the value of our holdings in Sanchez Computer Associates. The remaining decline is due to an overall decline in market valuations as a result 
of current economic conditions.  

      At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company’s carrying value in its companies accounted for under the equity method exceeded its share 
of the underlying equity in the net assets of such companies by $6 million and $39 million, respectively, which is included in Ownership 
Interests In and Advances to Affiliates on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      During management’s ongoing review of the recoverability of recorded carrying values versus fair value, it was determined that the 
carrying value of goodwill and certain other intangible assets were not fully recoverable. In 2002, 2001 and 2000, the Company recorded 
impairment charges totaling $20.0 million, $85.6 million and $129.0 million, respectively, for companies accounted for under the equity 
method. The  
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As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Land, building and improvements    $ 11,420     $ 34,045   
Machinery and equipment      122,823       110,305   
              
      134,243       144,350   
Accumulated depreciation and amortization      (95,633 )     (85,030 ) 
              
    $ 38,610     $ 59,320   
              

                    
As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Equity Method                  
  Public Companies    $ 23,181     $ 32,178   
  Non-Public Companies      5,057       23,923   
  Private Equity Funds      36,377       62,168   
              
      64,615       118,269   
Cost Method                  
  Non-Public Companies      6,420       7,950   
  Private Equity Funds      3,824       6,221   
  Advances to Affiliates      —      500   
              
    $ 74,859     $ 132,940   
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amount of the impairment charge was determined by comparing the carrying value of the affiliate to fair value. Impairment charges associated 
with equity method companies are included in Equity Loss on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Impairment charges related to cost 
method companies were $18.1 million, $50.3 million and $19.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. These 
impairment charges are included in Other Income (Loss), Net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

      The following unaudited summarized financial information for our companies accounted for under the equity method at December 31, 
2002, 2001 and 2000 has been compiled from the unaudited financial statements of our respective companies and reflects certain historical 
adjustments. Revenue and net income of the company are excluded for periods prior to the year of acquisition.  

6.     Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets  

      In accordance with SFAS 142, approximately $1.3 million of negative goodwill associated with a CompuCom acquisition was written off 
as of January 1, 2002. The Company’s share of this adjustment, net of income taxes, was $0.4 million and was recognized in the Consolidated 
Statements of Operations as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle during the year ended December 31, 2002.  

      Additionally, under SFAS No. 142 the Company was required to test all existing goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives 
for impairment as of January 1, 2002. The Company completed the required testing during the second quarter of 2002. As a result, the 
Company reported a $21.8 million goodwill impairment loss in the Business and IT services reporting unit (a component of the Company’s 
Strategic Private Companies segment). The fair value of that reporting unit was determined by estimating the present value of future cash flows 
and by reviewing the valuations of comparable public companies. In accordance  
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As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Balance Sheets                  
Current assets    $ 121,547     $ 226,631   
Non-current assets      102,786       135,992   
              
Total Assets    $ 224,333     $ 362,623   
              
Current liabilities    $ 69,878     $ 106,052   
Non-current liabilities      21,890       16,617   
Shareholders’  equity      132,565       239,954   
              
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’  Equity    $ 224,333     $ 362,623   
              

                          
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Results of Operations                          
Revenue:                          
Public companies    $ 166,624     $ 198,030     $ 921,461   
Non-public companies      87,678       89,824       132,633   
                    
    $ 254,302     $ 287,854     $ 1,054,094   
                    
Net Income (Loss)    $ 13,062     $ (240,726 )   $ (500,808 ) 
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with SFAS 142, this loss was recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting 
principle during the year ended December 31, 2002.  

      Purchased in-process research and development (“IPR&D”) represents the value assigned in a purchase business combination to research 
and development projects of the acquired business that had commenced but had not yet been completed at the date of acquisition and which 
have no alternative future use. In accordance with SFAS No. 2, “Accounting for Research and Development Costs”, as clarified by FASB 
Interpretation No. 4, amounts assigned to IPR&D meeting the above criteria must be charged to expense as part of the allocation of the 
purchase price of the business combination. For the year ended December 31, 2002, $1.1 million was expensed.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands except per share data) 
Impact on Statements of Operations:                          
Net loss before change in accounting principle    $ (129,093 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
Add back goodwill amortization — consolidated companies      —      12,562       8,457   
                                             — equity method companies      —      25,186       28,190   
                    
Adjusted net loss before change in accounting principle      (129,093 )     (461,352 )     (175,757 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,390 )     —      —  
                    
Adjusted net loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (461,352 )   $ (175,757 ) 
                    
Impact on Basic Loss Per Share:                          
Net loss before change in accounting principle    $ (1.10 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 ) 
Add back goodwill amortization — consolidated companies      —      0.12       0.07   
                                             — equity method companies      —      0.21       0.25   
                    
Adjusted net loss before change in accounting principle      (1.10 )     (3.93 )     (1.54 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —  
                    
Adjusted net loss    $ (1.28 )   $ (3.93 )   $ (1.54 ) 
                    
Impact on Fully Diluted Loss Per Share:                          
Net loss before change in accounting principle    $ (1.12 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 ) 
Add back goodwill amortization — consolidated companies      —      0.11       0.07   
                                             — equity method companies      —      0.21       0.25   
                    
Adjusted net loss before change in accounting principle      (1.12 )     (3.95 )     (1.55 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —  
                    
Adjusted net loss    $ (1.30 )   $ (3.95 )   $ (1.55 ) 
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      The following is a summary of changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment:  

      Intangible assets with definite useful lives are amortized over their respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values. The 
following table provides a summary of the Company’s intangible assets with definite useful lives:  

      Amortization expense for consolidated companies related to intangible assets other than goodwill was $6.8 million and $2.2 million for the 
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The following  
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Other Public 

Strategic Private Companies 
Private Companies (excluding Total 

Companies and Funds CompuCom) CompuCom Segments 

(In thousands) 
Balance at December 31, 2001    $ 53,344     $ 2,502     $ 1,415     $ 102,279     $ 159,540   
Cumulative change in accounting principle — 

negative goodwill      —      —      —      1,253       1,253   

Cumulative change in accounting principle — 
impairment test      (21,815 )     —      —      —      (21,815 ) 

Additions      64,121       —      9,253       1,357       74,731   
Deconsolidation      —      (2,173 )     —      —      (2,173 ) 
Impairment charges      (4,392 )     (329 )     —      —      (4,721 ) 
                                
Balance at December 31, 2002    $ 91,258     $ —    $ 10,668     $ 104,889     $ 206,815   
                                

                                  
December 31, 2002 

Gross 
Amortization Carrying Accumulated 

Period Value Amortization Net 

(In thousands) 
Customer-related      6 - 11 years     $ 15,467     $ 9,107     $ 6,360   
Contract-related      2 - 3 years       2,840       1,382       1,458   
Technology-related      2 - 17 years       14,071       3,309       10,762   
                            
Total            $ 32,378     $ 13,798     $ 18,580   
                            
                                  

December 31, 2001 

Gross 
Amortization Carrying Accumulated 

Period Value Amortization Net 

(In thousands) 
Customer-related      6 - 11 years     $ 15,467     $ 6,690     $ 8,777   
Contract-related      2 - 3 years       2,840       171       2,669   
Technology-related      2 - 17 years       373       149       224   
                            
Total            $ 18,680     $ 7,010     $ 11,670   
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table provides estimated future amortization expense related to intangible assets (assuming there is not a writedown or equity losses associated 
with these intangible assets causing an acceleration of expense):  

7.     Financial Instruments  

      In 1999, the Company entered into two forward sale contracts related to 3.4 million shares of its holdings in Tellabs common stock. The 
Company pledged these shares to Tellabs under contracts that expired in March and August 2002 and, in return, received approximately 
$139 million of cash. At maturity, the Company was required to deliver cash or Tellabs stock with a value determined by the stock price of 
Tellabs at maturity.  

      The forward sale contracts were considered derivative financial instruments that had been designated as fair value hedging instruments 
under SFAS 133. The Company’s objective relative to the use of these hedging instruments was to limit the Company’s exposure to and 
benefits from price fluctuations in the underlying equity securities. At December 31, 2001, the fair value of its holdings in Tellabs and the 
value of the forward sale contracts were included in the caption Trading Securities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Company 
accounted for the forward sale arrangements as hedges and had determined that the hedges were highly effective. Changes in the value of the 
hedge instrument were substantially offset by changes in the value of the underlying securities. The hedging of the Tellabs common stock was 
part of the Company’s overall risk management strategy, which includes the preservation of cash and the value of securities used to fund 
ongoing operations and future acquisition opportunities. The Company does not hold or issue any derivative financial instruments for trading 
purposes.  

      The net gain recognized during the year ended December 31, 2002 was $1.5 million. This amount reflects a $23.3 million gain on the 
change in the fair value of the hedging contract, reduced by a $21.8 million loss on the change in fair value of the Tellabs holdings. The net loss 
recognized during the year ended December 31, 2001 was $11.7 million. This amount reflects a $128.5 million gain on the change in the fair 
value of the hedging contract, reduced by a $140.2 million loss on the change in fair value of the Tellabs holdings. These gains (losses) are 
reflected in Other Income (Loss), Net in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.  

      In March 2002, the Company settled $91 million of the liability entered into in connection with the first hedge of its Tellabs holdings by 
delivering 2.0 million shares of Tellabs. In August 2002, the Company settled the remaining liability of $87 million by delivering the 
remaining 1.4 million shares. These settlements resulted in a reduction of Trading Securities and Other Current Liabilities of $178 million, and 
had no impact on the Company’s cash balances.  

8.     Long-term Debt  

      In May 2002, the Company entered into a revolving credit facility providing for borrowings, issuances of letters of credit and guarantees of 
up to $25 million. This credit facility matures in May 2003 and bears interest at the prime rate (4.25% at December 31, 2002) for outstanding 
borrowings. The credit facility is subject to an unused commitment fee of 0.125% which is subject to reduction based on deposits maintained at 
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Total 

(In thousands) 
2003    $ 6,196   
2004      5,511   
2005      3,596   
2006      1,470   
2007 and thereafter      1,807   
        
    $ 18,580   
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the bank. The facility requires cash collateral equal to two times any outstanding amounts under the facility. This facility provides the 
Company additional flexibility to implement its strategy and support its companies. At December 31, 2002, a standby letter of credit of 
$0.1 million was outstanding. As of December 31, 2002, a guarantee totaling $5.0 million related to a company credit facility was outstanding.  

      In February 2003, the Company issued a guarantee in favor of a consolidated company in the amount of $3 million. This reduces the 
availability under the Company’s $25 million revolving credit facility.  

      As discussed in Note 16, the Company sold its headquarters facility to a third party and utilized proceeds to pay down $13 million in 
mortgage obligations.  

      Parent company and other recourse debt for the year ended December 31, 2002 includes primarily mortgage obligations ($3.9 million), 
bank credit facilities ($5.9 million) and capital lease obligations ($0.4 million). These obligations bear interest at fixed rates between 4.25% to 
9.0%, and variable rates of prime plus 1%.  

      Parent company and other recourse debt for the year ended December 31, 2001 includes primarily mortgage obligations ($17.3 million), 
bank credit facilities ($4.8 million) and capital lease obligations ($0.1 million). These obligations bear interest at fixed rates between 7.75% and 
9.75%, and variable rates consisting of 72% of the prime rate (4.75% at December 31, 2001) or LIBOR (2.5% at December 31, 2001) plus 
1.9%.  

      At December 31, 2002, CompuCom has a $25 million working capital facility and a $100 million receivables securitization facility. 
Consistent with its financing requirements, during 2002 CompuCom reduced the receivables securitization facility from $125 million to 
$100 million and reduced the working capital facility from $50 million to $25 million. The working capital facility, which initially had a May 
2002 maturity date but has been extended to a March 2003 maturity date, bears interest at LIBOR plus an agreed upon spread and is secured by 
a lien on CompuCom’s assets. CompuCom expects to renew the working capital facility no later than its expiration in March 2003. Availability 
under the facility is subject to a borrowing base calculation. As of December 31, 2002, availability under the working capital facility was 
$25 million with no outstanding amounts. The securitization facility’s pricing is based on a designated short-term interest rate plus an agreed 
upon spread. The securitization allows CompuCom to sell, on an ongoing basis, its trade accounts receivable to a consolidated, wholly owned 
special purpose subsidiary (SPS). The SPS has sold and, subject to certain conditions, may from time to time sell an undivided ownership 
interest in the pool of purchased receivables to financial institutions. As collections reduce receivables balances sold, CompuCom may sell 
interests in new receivables to bring the amount available up to the maximum allowed. CompuCom records these transactions as sales of 
accounts receivable. These sales are reflected as reductions of accounts receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are included in net 
cash provided by operating activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. Amounts outstanding as sold receivables as of 
December 31, 2002 consisted of two certificates totaling $60 million. Within the context of the securitization, each certificate is issued from a 
separate facility, each facility set at $50 million. One $50 million facility, with an October 2003 maturity date, has one certificate issued for 
$50 million. The other $50 million facility, which initially had an April 2002 maturity date, was renewed in October 2002 to a revised October 
2005 maturity date and has one certificate issued for $10 million. The amount outstanding as sold receivables as of December 31, 2001 
consisted of two certificates totaling $74 million, one certificate for $24 million with an April 2002 maturity date and one certificate for 
$50 million with an October 2003 maturity date. Both facilities are subject to CompuCom’s compliance with selected financial covenants and 
ratios. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, CompuCom was in compliance with their covenants.  

      Subsidiary debt for the year ended December 31, 2002 includes bank credit facilities ($0.1 million), term loans ($2.4 million) and capital 
lease obligations ($0.8 million) of our consolidated companies. These  
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obligations bear interest at fixed rates ranging between 9.5% and 12.0% and variable rates consisting of the prime rate plus 1%.  

      Subsidiary debt for the year ended December 31, 2001 includes bank credit facilities ($0.7 million), term loans ($3.5 million) and capital 
lease obligations ($1.5 million) of our consolidated companies. These obligations bear interest at fixed rates ranging between 7.5% and 12.0% 
and variable rates consisting of the prime rate plus 1%.  

      Aggregate maturities of long-term debt during future years are (in millions): $11.5 — 2003; $1.7 — 2004; $0.2 — 2005; $0.1 — 2006; and 
$0.0 — thereafter.  

9.     Convertible Subordinated Notes  

      In June 1999, the Company issued $200 million of 5% convertible subordinated notes due June 15, 2006. Interest is payable semi-annually. 
The notes are redeemable in whole or in part at the option of the Company on or after June 18, 2002, for a maximum of 102.5% of face value 
depending on the date of redemption and subject to certain restrictions. The notes are convertible into the Company’s common stock subject to 
adjustment under certain conditions including rights offerings and Safeguard Subscription Programs to the Company’s shareholders. Pursuant 
to the terms of the notes, the conversion rate of the notes at December 31, 2002 was $24.1135 of principal amount per share.  

10.     Accrued Expenses and Deferred Revenue  

      Accrued expenses and deferred revenue consisted of the following:  

      In the fourth quarter of 1998 and the first quarter of 2000, CompuCom effected restructuring plans designed to reduce its cost structure. At 
December 31, 2002 and 2001, $1.3 million and $1.9 million related to leases is included in Accrued Expenses and Deferred Revenue on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

11.     Shareholders’ Equity  
   

      In April 2000, the Company completed a follow-on public offering, selling 8.6 million shares of its common stock, including exercise in 
full of the underwriters’ over-allotment option, at $50 per share. Net proceeds to the Company were approximately $414 million (net of 
underwriters’ commission and offering expenses of approximately $17 million). The Company also received $200 million in total proceeds 
from the sale of its common stock to strategic investors.  

      The Company purchased $46 million of its common stock in the open market in 2000 at an average price of $30.42.  
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As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes    $ 35,651     $ 35,761   
Accrued cost of software and licenses      21,942       35,412   
Deferred revenue      18,292       14,324   
Accrued restructuring charge      1,303       1,861   
Other      39,481       37,080   
              
    $ 116,669     $ 124,438   
              

Common Stock 
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      Shares of preferred stock, par value $10 per share, are voting and are issuable in one or more series with rights and preferences as to 
dividends, redemption, liquidation, sinking funds, and conversion determined by the Board of Directors. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, there 
were one million shares authorized and none outstanding.  
   

      In February 2000, the Company adopted a shareholders’ rights plan. Under the plan, each shareholder of record on March 24, 2000 
received the right to purchase 1/1000 of a share of the Company’s Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock at the rate of one right for each 
share of the Company’s common stock then held of record. Each 1/1000 of a share of the Company’s Series A Junior Participating Preferred 
Stock is designed to be equivalent in voting and dividend rights to one share of the Company’s common stock. The rights will be exercisable 
only if a person or group acquires beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the Company’s common stock or commences a tender or exchange 
offer that would result in such a person or group owning 15% or more of the Company’s common stock. If the rights do become exercisable, 
the Company’s shareholders, other than the shareholders that caused the rights to become exercisable, will be able to exercise each right at an 
exercise price of $300 and receive shares of the Company’s common stock having a market value equal to approximately twice the exercise 
price. As an alternative to paying the exercise price in cash, if the directors of the Company so determine, shareholders may elect to exercise 
their rights and, without the payment of any exercise price, receive half the number of shares of common stock that would have been received 
had the exercise price been paid in cash.  

12.     Stock-Based Compensation  

      In 2001, the Company’s Board of Directors approved up to 4.2 million shares for issuance under the 2001 Associates Equity Compensation 
Plan to persons other than directors and executive officers of the Company. In 2002, the number of shares approved under the plan was 
increased to 5.4 million. The Company’s 1999 Equity Compensation Plan provides for the grant of stock options, restricted stock awards, stock 
appreciation rights, performance units and other stock-based awards to employees, directors and consultants, with 9.0 million shares reserved 
for issuance. In 1999, the Company granted 300,000 options outside of existing option plans. Generally, outstanding options vest over four 
years after the date of grant and expire eight years after the date of grant. To the extent allowable, all grants are incentive stock options. All 
options granted under the plans to date have been at prices which have been equal to the fair market value at the date of grant. At December 31, 
2002, the Company reserved 14.1 million shares of common stock for possible future issuance under its equity compensation plans. Several 
subsidiaries and most of our companies also maintain equity compensation plans for their employees and directors.  

      In 2002, the Company made an offer to its employees to exchange stock options held by these employees for restricted shares of the 
Company’s stock. Under the exchange program, each employee with an outstanding stock option with an exercise price in excess of $15.00 per 
share was offered the opportunity to exchange the options for shares of restricted stock. In order to participate in the exchange, a participant 
had to exchange all eligible options held. The shares of restricted stock were issued on January 22, 2002, and vested on the later of July 22, 
2002, or the date on which the unvested eligible option exchanged for the restricted shares would have vested. Vesting will be accelerated upon 
certain circumstances. Until the restricted stock vests, the shares are generally subject to forfeiture in the event an employee leaves the 
Company for a reason other than a termination without cause. As a result of the exchange, the Company issued 537,878 shares of restricted 
stock in January 2002 in return for 2,038,071 stock options that were canceled.  

      Approximately $2.0 million of non-cash deferred compensation associated with this restricted stock is being expensed as the restricted 
stock vests, and will be reduced to the extent that a participant forfeits his or  
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her shares of restricted stock received in the exchange prior to vesting. The deferred compensation charge is unaffected by future changes in the 
price of the common stock.  

      Option activity is summarized below:  

      The following summarizes information about the Company’s stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002:  

      In addition to restricted stock issued under the option exchange program, the Company issued shares of restricted stock to employees in 
2001 and 2002. During 2001 and 2002, the Company issued 0.4 million and 1.3 million shares of restricted stock to employees with a value on 
the date of grant of $2.1 million and $4.5 million, respectively, which was recorded as deferred compensation. The restricted stock vests over 
periods ranging from two to four years. Compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the  
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Weighted 
Average 

Shares Exercise Price 

(In thousands) 
Outstanding at January 1, 2000      7,097     $ 19.28   
Options granted      5,909       18.22   
Options exercised      (567 )     6.60   
Options canceled/forfeited      (410 )     22.47   
                
Outstanding at December 31, 2000      12,029       19.22   
Options granted      2,520       3.76   
Options exercised      (186 )     1.44   
Options canceled/forfeited      (1,891 )     22.87   
                
Outstanding at December 31, 2001      12,472       15.80   
Options granted      3,000       2.15   
Options canceled — option exchange program      (2,038 )     36.94   
Other options canceled/forfeited      (2,030 )     15.43   
                
Outstanding at December 31, 2002      11,404       8.50   
                
Options exercisable at year-end      6,358           
Shares available for future grant      2,719           

                                              
Options Outstanding Options Exercisable 

Weighted Average Weighted Weighted 
Number Remaining Average Average 

Range of Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Exercisable Exercise 
Exercise Prices (In thousands) (In years) Price (In thousands) Price 

$ 1.25 - $ 2.12       2,686       7.3     $ 1.70       274     $ 2.12   
  2.17 -   4.79       2,364       6.7       3.66       432       4.63   
  5.28 -   7.00       2,666       5.9       5.35       2,178       5.33   
  7.10 -  14.84       2,621       3.5       11.14       2,567       11.21   
  20.00 -  30.47       423       5.3       28.23       327       28.28   
  30.98 -  50.98       644       4.5       44.07       580       43.49   
                                          

$  1.25 - $50.98       11,404       5.7     $ 8.50       6,358     $ 12.18   
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vesting period and is reduced to the extent that a participant forfeits shares of restricted stock received prior to vesting. The deferred 
compensation charge is unaffected by future changes in the price of the common stock.  

      Total compensation expense for restricted stock issuances was $3.4 million and $0.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 
2001, respectively. Unamortized compensation expense related to restricted stock issuances at December 31, 2002 is $3.5 million.  

      In addition to the restricted stock grants discussed above, the Company issued 0.9 million of deferred stock units to senior executives in 
December 2002 . Deferred stock units are payable in stock, on a one-for-one basis. Payments in respect of the deferred stock units are 
distributable not earlier than one year after the vesting. The value of these deferred stock units was $1.6 million based on the fair value of the 
stock as of the date of grant. The deferred stock units vest over four years. During the year ended December 31, 2002, $0.1 million of expense 
was recorded related to the deferred stock units. The related liability of $0.1 million is included in Other Long-Term Liabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      In 2001, the Company modified certain stock options as a result of severance agreements. Additionally, included in options granted in 2001 
are options granted to non-employee consultants. These options vested immediately and have a term of four years. The fair value of these 
options was determined using the Black-Scholes method assuming a volatility of 77%, a dividend yield of 0%, an average expected option life 
of four years and a risk-free interest rate of 4.6%. The Company recorded $0.4 million general and administrative expenses in 2001 related to 
these transactions.  

      In 2000, the Company modified certain stock options as a result of severance agreements. Additionally, included in options granted in 2000 
are 97,500 options granted to non-employee consultants. These options vested immediately and have a term of four years. The fair value of 
these options was determined using the Black-Scholes method assuming a volatility of 75%, a dividend yield of 0%, an average expected 
option life of four years and a risk-free interest rate of 6.75%. The Company also granted 75,000 shares of its common stock with a fair value 
on the date of grant of $48.21 per share. These shares vested immediately. The Company recorded general and administrative expenses of 
$12.1 million in 2000 related to the above transactions.  

      The following range of assumptions were used by the Company, its subsidiaries and its companies accounted for under the equity method 
to determine the fair value of stock options granted in 2002, 2001 and 2000 using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model:  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

Company                          
Dividend yield      0%       0%       0%   
Expected volatility      90-95%       90%       77%   
Average expected option life      5 Years       5 years       5 Years   
Risk-free interest rate      2.6% to 5.0%       4.0% to 5.1%       5.0% to 6.5%   
                          

Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

Subsidiaries and Equity Method Companies                          
Dividend yield      0%       0%       0%   
Expected volatility      0% to 212%       0% to 183%       0% to 157%   
Average expected option life      4 to 10 years       3 to 10 years       2 to 10 years   
Risk-free interest rate      1.8% to 5.68%       1.8% to 6.7%       5.0% to 6.8%   
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13.     Income Taxes  

      The provision (benefit) for income taxes is as follows:  

      Total income tax benefit differed from the amounts computed by applying the U.S. Federal income tax rate of 35% to income before 
income taxes as a result of the following:  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Current                          
    Federal    $ 6,410     $ (43,410 )   $ 27,118   
    State      592       386       750   
  Deferred, primarily federal      416       36,182       (128,191 ) 
                    
    $ 7,418     $ (6,842 )   $ (100,323 ) 
                    

                            
Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

Statutory tax benefit      (35.0 )%     (35.0 )%     (35.0 )% 
  Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from:                          
  Non-deductible goodwill amortization      —      0.5       0.6   
  Non-deductible compensation      —      —      0.5   
  State taxes, net of federal tax benefit      (0.1 )     —      0.2   
  Valuation allowance      40.9       32.7       —  
Other      0.3       0.4       1.6   
                    
      6.1 %     (1.4 )%     (32.1 )% 
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      The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the non-current deferred tax assets and deferred tax 
liabilities are presented below:  

      The net deferred tax asset of $5.0 million and $4.6 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001 is included in Deferred Income Taxes of 
$1.2 million and $3.2 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001 and in Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets of $3.8 million and 
$1.4 million at December 31, 2002 and 2001 on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      The Company has not recognized a deferred tax liability for the difference between the book basis and tax basis of its holdings in the 
common stock of its consolidated subsidiaries (such difference relates primarily to unremitted income of the subsidiaries), because it does not 
expect this basis difference to become subject to tax at the parent level. The Company believes it can implement certain tax strategies to 
recover its basis in these subsidiaries tax-free.  

      As of December 31, 2002, the Company had federal net operating loss carryforwards and federal capital loss carryforwards of 
approximately $105 million and $95 million, respectively. The net operating loss carryforwards expire in various amounts from present year to 
2022. The capital loss carryforwards begin to expire in 2006. The Company also had, through its subsidiaries that are not consolidated for tax 
purposes, additional loss carryforwards of $180.3 million, which expire in various amounts from 2003 to 2022. Limitations on utilization of 
both the net operating loss carryforward and capital loss carryforward may apply. Accordingly, valuation allowances have been provided to 
account for the potential limitations on utilization of these tax benefits.  

      In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the 
deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company has recognized that it is more likely than not that certain future tax benefits may not be 
realized as a result of current and future  
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As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Deferred tax assets:                  
Subsidiary/investee carrying values    $ 127,817     $ 249,451   
Accounts receivable and inventories, reserves and tax capitalized costs     4,194       3,632   
Tax loss and credit carryforwards      133,005       82,915   
Other      12,954       4,224   
              
Gross deferred tax assets      277,970       340,222   
Valuation allowance      (256,844 )     (212,651 ) 
              
Deferred assets      21,126       127,571   
              
Deferred tax liabilities:                  
Subsidiary/investee carrying values      (4,664 )     (112,600 ) 
Accelerated depreciation      (785 )     (2,464 ) 
Other comprehensive income      —      (1,061 ) 
Intangible assets      (4,890 )     (2,010 ) 
Other      (5,763 )     (4,799 ) 
              
Deferred tax liabilities      (16,102 )     (122,934 ) 
              
Net deferred tax asset    $ 5,024     $ 4,637   
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income. Accordingly, the valuation allowance has been increased in the current year to reflect lower than anticipated net deferred tax asset 
utilization.  

14.     Net Loss Per Share  

      The calculations of net loss per share were:  

      If a consolidated or equity method public company has dilutive options or securities outstanding, diluted net loss per share is computed first 
by deducting from net loss the income attributable to the potential exercise of the dilutive options or securities of the company. This impact is 
shown as an adjustment to net loss for purposes of calculating diluted net loss per share.  

      The computation of average common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 excludes 1.6 million and 
0.4 million shares of non-vested restricted stock, which will be included in the computation when they vest.  

      Approximately 0.2 million, 0.2 million and 2.6 million weighted average common stock equivalents related to stock options were excluded 
from the denominator in the calculation of diluted loss per share for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 because their effect 
was anti-dilutive. Approximately 8.3 million shares representing the weighted average effect of assumed conversion of the convertible  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands except per share data) 
Basic:                          
Net loss before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (129,093 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,390 )     —      —  
                    
Net loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
                    
Average common shares outstanding      117,736       117,290       114,068   
                    
Basic before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (1.10 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —  
                    
Basic after cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (1.28 )   $ (4.26 )   $ (1.86 ) 
                    
Diluted:                          
Net loss before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (129,093 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
Effect of public holdings      (2,912 )     (1,433 )     (590 ) 
                    
Adjusted net loss    $ (132,005 )   $ (500,533 )   $ (212,994 ) 
                    
Average common shares outstanding      117,736       117,290       114,068   
                    
Diluted before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (1.12 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 ) 
                    
Net loss after cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
Effect of public holdings      (2,993 )     (1,433 )     (590 ) 
                    
Adjusted net loss    $ (153,476 )   $ (500,533 )   $ (212,994 ) 
                    
Average common shares outstanding      117,736       117,290       114,068   
                    
Diluted after cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (1.30 )   $ (4.27 )   $ (1.87 ) 
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subordinated notes were excluded in all periods presented from the denominator in the calculation of diluted loss per share because their effect 
was anti-dilutive.  

15.     Related Party Transactions  

      The Company’s affiliates have transactions in the normal course of business with other affiliates. For example, CompuCom recorded total 
revenues of approximately $0.2, $0.8 million, and $4.2 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, from the Company and its affiliates. 
Additionally, CompuCom incurred consulting-related expenses of $0.1 million, $0.1 million and $1.1 million in 2002, 2001 and 2000, 
respectively, for services provided by affiliates of the Company. Additionally, the Company leased space to certain affiliates.  

      In May 2001, the Company consummated a definitive agreement with our former Chairman and CEO, Mr. Musser, under which the 
Company loaned him $26.5 million. The loan bears interest at an annual rate of 7% and became payable on a limited basis on January 1, 2003. 
Safeguard sent Mr. Musser a demand notice and, when no payment was received, a default notice. In conjunction with the original loan, 
Mr. Musser granted the Company security interests in securities and real estate as collateral. As of December 31, 2002, the value of the 
collateral pledged by Mr. Musser to secure the loan had an approximate value of $14.5 million compared to the loan’s carrying value of 
$25.9 million and the Company concluded that the decline in the collateral was other than temporary. Based on the information available to us, 
we also concluded that Mr. Musser may not have sufficient personal assets to satisfy the outstanding balance due under the loan when the loan 
becomes full recourse against Mr. Musser on April 30, 2006. At December 31, 2002, the Company have impaired the loan by $11.4 million to 
the value of the collateral that we hold. The Company will continue to evaluate the value of the collateral to the carrying value of the note on a 
quarterly basis.  

      CompuCom purchased certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of Excell in July 2001. Excell was a subsidiary of Cambridge 
Technology Partners. At the time of the acquisition, the Company held a 16% equity ownership interest in Cambridge.  

      In the normal course of business, the Company’s directors, officers and employees hold board positions of companies in which the 
Company has a direct or indirect ownership interest.  

      The CEO of Internet Capital Group, of which the Company owns a 13% voting interest, is a member of the Company’s Board of Directors.  

      The Company’s Chairman is the President and CEO of TL Ventures. The Company has invested or committed a total of $67 million in the 
seven TL Ventures and EnerTech Capital funds. The Company owns less than 7% of the partnership interests of each of these funds.  

16.     Commitments and Contingencies  
   

      Beginning in April 2001, the Company, CompuCom and a former officer of the Company who served as a Director of Opus360 
Corporation, were named in putative class actions filed in federal court in New York. The plaintiffs alleged material misrepresentations and/or 
omissions in connection with the initial public offering of Opus360 Corporation stock on April 7, 2000.  

      On October 2, 2002, the court granted the motion to dismiss filed by Safeguard and CompuCom with respect to the claims under Section 11 
and 12 of the Securities Act of 1933. The court also granted the motion to dismiss filed by all defendants due to the absence of any material 
misstatement or omission in the prospectus and registration statement (without prejudice to repleading within 30 days). On October 30, 2002, 
plaintiffs served their second amended consolidated class action complaint. The amended complaint does not name Safeguard or CompuCom 
as defendants and thus there is no pending actions against Safeguard or  
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CompuCom. It remains unclear whether plaintiffs will seek to appeal the dismissal of their claims against Safeguard and CompuCom at the 
conclusion of the still-pending action against the remaining defendants.  
   

      On June 26, 2001, the Company and Warren V. Musser, the Company’s former Chairman, were named as defendants in a putative class 
action filed in federal court in Philadelphia. Plaintiffs allege that defendants failed to disclose that Mr. Musser had pledged some or all of his 
Safeguard stock as collateral to secure margin trading in his personal brokerage accounts. Plaintiffs allege that defendants’ failure to disclose 
the pledge, along with their failure to disclose several margin calls, a loan to Mr. Musser, the guarantee of certain margin debt and the 
consequences thereof on Safeguard’s stock price, violated the federal securities laws. Plaintiffs allege claims under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.  

      On August 17, 2001, a second putative class action was filed against the Company and Mr. Musser asserting claims similar to those brought 
in the first proceeding. In addition, plaintiffs in the second case allege that the defendants failed to disclose possible or actual manipulative 
aftermarket trading in the securities of Safeguard’s companies, the impact of competition on prospects for one or more of Safeguard’s 
companies and the Company’s lack of a superior business plan.  

      These two cases have been consolidated for further proceedings under the name “In Re: Safeguard Scientifics Securities Litigation” and the 
Court has approved the designation of a lead plaintiff and the retention of lead plaintiffs’ counsel. The plaintiffs have filed a consolidated and 
amended complaint. On May 23, 2002, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated and amended complaint for failure to state 
claim upon which relief may be granted. On October 24, 2002, the Court denied the defendants’ motions to dismiss, holding that, based on the 
allegations of plaintiffs’ consolidated and amended complaint, dismissal would be inappropriate at this juncture. While the outcome of this 
litigation is uncertain, the Company believes that it has valid defenses to plaintiffs’ claims and intends to defend the lawsuit vigorously.  
   

      The Company and its subsidiaries are involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion 
of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated financial 
position or results of operations.  

      In October 2002, the Company sold its corporate campus, which included its corporate headquarters building for approximately $6 million 
in net cash proceeds. The Company entered into a seven year operating lease on the headquarters building. The gain on the headquarters 
transaction was deferred and is being amortized over the term of the lease agreement.  

      The Company and its subsidiaries conduct a portion of their operations in leased facilities and lease machinery and equipment under leases 
expiring at various dates to 2019. Total rental expenses under operating leases was $15.3 million, $15.1 million and $14.4 million in 2002, 
2001 and 2000, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases with initial or remaining terms of one year 
or more at December 31, 2002, are (in millions): $14.6 — 2003, $11.0 — 2004, $7.9 — 2005, $6.6 — 2006; $6.4  — 2007 and $51.3 
thereafter.  

      In connection with its ownership interests in certain affiliates, the Company has guarantees of $21 million at December 31, 2002, of which 
$17 million relates to guarantees of our consolidated companies. A total of $8 million of debt associated with its guarantees have been recorded 
on the consolidated companies’ Balance Sheets at December 31, 2002. Additionally, we have committed capital of approximately $38 million, 
including commitments made in prior years to various affiliates, to be funded over the next several years, including approximately $11 million 
which is expected to be funded in the next year.  
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      The Company has received distributions as both a general partner and a limited partner from certain private equity funds. Under certain 
circumstances, the Company may be required to return a portion or all the distributions it received as a general partner to the fund for a further 
distribution to the fund’s limited partners (the “clawback”). Assuming the Funds in which the Company is a general partner are liquidated or 
dissolved on December 31, 2002 and the only value provided by the Funds is the carrying values represented on the December 31, 2002 
financial statements, the maximum clawback the Company would be required to return for its general partner interests is $5.9 million. 
Management estimates its liability to be approximately $5.5 million. This amount is reflected in Other Long-Term Liabilities on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets.  

      The Company’s ownership in the general partner of the funds which have potential clawback liabilities range from 19-30%. The clawback 
liability is joint and several, such that the Company may be required to fund the clawback for other general partners should they default. The 
Funds have taken several steps to reduce the potential liabilities should other general partners default, including withholding all general partner 
distributions in escrow and adding rights of set-off among certain funds. The Company believes its liability under the default of other general 
partners is remote.  

      The Company has entered into retention agreements with its six executive officers at December 31, 2002. These agreements provide for 
severance payments to the executive officer in the event the officer is terminated without cause or the officer terminates their employment for 
“good reason”. The amount of severance payment is a multiple of the executive’s salary and bonus. The applicable multiple ranges from 1.5 to 
3.0 depending upon the officer’s position, the officer’s tenure, and whether or not a “change of control” has occurred. The agreement also 
provides for acceleration of vesting and extended exercise periods for certain equity grants to the officer and certain other rights. The maximum 
aggregate exposure under the agreements is $7.3 million at December 31, 3002.  

17.     Parent Company Financial Information  

      The Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements reflect all wholly owned subsidiaries, including aligne, Lever8 Solutions and Alliance 
Consulting, which are accounted for under the consolidation method of accounting.  

      Parent company financial information is provided to present the financial position and results of operations of the Company as if the less 
than wholly owned consolidated companies were accounted for under the equity method of accounting for all periods presented during which 
the Company owned its interest in these companies. Parent company financial statements include the results of the Company’s wholly owned 
subsidiaries, including aligne, Lever8 Solutions and Alliance Consulting.  
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      In connection with its ownership interests in certain affiliates, the Company has guarantees of $21 million at December 31, 2002, of which 
$9 million relates to guarantees of our wholly owned subsidiaries. A total of $7 million of debt associated with its guarantees have been 
recorded on the consolidated companies’ Balance Sheets at December 31, 2002.  

      Debt for the year ended December 31, 2002 includes primarily mortgage obligations ($3.9 million), bank credit facilities ($5.9 million), and 
capital lease obligations ($0.4 million). These obligations bear interest at fixed rates between 4.25% to 9.0%, and variable rates consisting of 
the prime rate plus 1%.  

      Debt for the year ended December 31, 2001 includes primarily mortgage obligations ($17.4 million) and, bank credit facilities 
($4.8 million). These obligations bear interest at fixed rates between 7.75% to 9.75%, and variable rates consisting of 72% of the prime rate 
(4.75% at December 31, 2001) or LIBOR (2.5% at December 31, 2001) plus 1.9%.  

      Aggregate maturities of long-term debt during future years are (in millions): $9.7 — 2003; $0.3 — 2004; $0.2 — 2005; and $0.0 — 
thereafter.  
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Parent Company Balance Sheets 
                      

As of December 31, 

2002 2001 

(In thousands) 
Assets                  
    Cash and cash equivalents    $ 112,714     $ 171,531   
    Restricted cash      3,634       8,033   
    Short-term investments      9,986       —  
    Trading securities      832       205,553   
    Income tax receivable      —      62,647   
    Other current assets      27,520       18,299   
              
  Total current assets      154,686       466,063   
    Ownership interests in and advances to affiliates      230,910       274,389   
    Available-for-sale securities      4,548       4,822   
    Note receivable — related party      14,482       25,046   
    Goodwill, net      93,055       44,143   
    Intangible assets, net      10,115       —  
    Other      11,526       26,866   
              
  Total Assets    $ 519,322     $ 841,329   
              
Liabilities and Shareholders’  Equity                  
    Current liabilities    $ 32,608     $ 23,632   
    Other current liabilities      —      171,804   
              
  Total current liabilities      32,608       195,436   
    Long-term debt      538       16,676   
    Other long-term liabilities      13,903       10,541   
    Convertible subordinated notes      200,000       200,000   
    Shareholders’  equity      272,273       418,676   
              
  Total Liabilities and Shareholders’  Equity    $ 519,322     $ 841,329   
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     Parent Company Statements of Operations  

      The Company’s share of income or losses of its less than wholly owned consolidated subsidiaries are reflected in Equity Loss.  
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Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Product sales    $ 259     $ 161     $ —  
Service sales      28,251       43,882       15,916   
Other revenue      24,069       27,063       22,543   
                    
  Total      52,579       71,106       38,459   
Operating expenses:                          
Cost of sales      21,520       31,517       8,858   
Selling      2,309       1,747       384   
General and administrative      55,235       77,020       95,264   
Depreciation and amortization      4,475       8,619       5,109   
                    
  Total operating expenses      83,539       118,903       109,615   
                    
      (30,960 )     (47,797 )     (71,156 ) 
  Other income (loss), net      (16,867 )     (41,332 )     92,115   
  Interest and financing expense, net      (11,353 )     (12,895 )     (7,046 ) 
                    

  Income (loss) before income taxes, equity loss and change in 
accounting principle      (59,180 )     (102,024 )     13,913   

  Income taxes benefit      (15 )     9,740       102,462   
  Equity loss      (69,473 )     (406,816 )     (328,779 ) 
                    
  Net loss before change in accounting principle      (128,668 )     (499,100 )     (212,404 ) 
  Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,815 )     —      —  
                    
  Net Loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 
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Parent Company Statements of Cash Flows 
                              

Year Ended December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Operating Activities                          
  Net loss    $ (150,483 )   $ (499,100 )   $ (212,404 ) 

  
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided by (used in) 

operating activities:                          
    Depreciation and amortization      4,475       8,619       5,109   
    Deferred income taxes      —      37,622       (127,505 ) 
    Equity loss      69,473       406,816       328,779   
    Non-cash compensation charges      3,406       1,227       12,603   
    Tax benefit of stock option exercises      —      (88 )     (4,099 ) 
    Other (income) loss, net      5,433       41,332       (92,115 ) 
    Impairment — related party      11,434       —      —  
    Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      21,815       —      —  
Cash provided by (used) by changes in working capital items:                          
  Other receivables, net      3,186       (1,059 )     4,270   
  Income tax receivable      62,647       (48,173 )     —  
  Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other      (1,000 )     22,238       13,549   
                    
    Net cash provided (used in) operating activities      30,386       (30,566 )     (71,813 ) 
Investing Activities                          
  Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale and trading securities      13,273       19,365       98,649   
  Proceeds from sales of and distributions from affiliates      24,738       101,638       74,199   
  Advances to affiliates      (5,697 )     (18,619 )     (32,293 ) 
  Repayment of advances to affiliates      —      1,331       15,550   

  Acquisitions of ownership interests in affiliates and subsidiaries, 
net of cash acquired      (118,703 )     (77,736 )     (478,729 ) 

  Advances to related party      (618 )     (26,630 )     —  
  Repayment of advances to related party      1,556       2,694       —  
  Decrease (increase) in short-term investments and restricted cash     (5,587 )     81,695       (86,230 ) 
  Proceeds from sale of building      17,672       —      —  
  Capital expenditures      (1,546 )     (817 )     (5,136 ) 
  Other, net      368       (1,359 )     3,015   
                    
  Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities      (74,544 )     81,562       (410,975 ) 
Financing Activities                          
  Borrowings on revolving credit facilities      —      —      100,000   
  Repayments on revolving credit facilities      (90 )     —      (100,000 ) 
  Borrowings on long-term debt      —      4,029       55   
  Repayments on long-term debt      (14,569 )     (1,537 )     (1,514 ) 
  Repurchase of Company common stock      —      —      (46,486 ) 
  Issuance of Company common stock, net      —      269       614,971   
                    
    Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities      (14,659 )     2,761       567,026   
                    
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents      (58,817 )     53,757       84,238   
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of period      171,531       117,774       33,536   
                    
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of period    $ 112,714     $ 171,531     $ 117,774   
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18.     Supplemental Non-cash Financing and Investing Activities  

      During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company exchanged all of its holdings in Cambridge Technology Partners for shares of 
Novell. Also during the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company exchanged all of its holdings in ThinAirApps and Atlas Commerce for 
shares of Palm and VerticalNet, respectively.  

      During the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, the Company converted $1.3 million, $8.9 million and $30.8 million, 
respectively, of advances to affiliates into ownership interests in affiliates.  

      Interest paid in 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $14.0 million, $20.4 million and $28.9 million, respectively, of which $10.0 million in each year 
was related to the Company’s convertible subordinated notes.  

      Cash paid for taxes in the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $11.1 million, $9.4 million and $28.2 million, respectively.  

      As discussed in Note 2, the Company issued 0.3 million and 0.2 million shares of the Company’s common stock in 2001 and 2000, 
respectively, to acquire interests in companies.  

      During the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, the Company received stock distributions from its interests in private equity 
funds with a fair value at the time of distribution of $0.1 million, $7.2 million and $56.0 million, respectively.  

      In conjunction with the sale of its headquarters facility, the Company received a $2 million note.  

19.     Operating Segments  

      Our reportable segments include i) Strategic Private Companies, which includes those companies that we focus on with the goal of 
accelerating value creation; ii) Public Companies (excluding CompuCom), which includes the results of operations of our publicly-traded 
companies (excluding CompuCom); iii) CompuCom, which represents the results of our subsidiary, CompuCom; and iv) Other Private 
Companies and Funds, which represents other private companies and private equity funds in which we hold an equity interest.  

      In periods prior to 2002, our reportable segments were General Safeguard Operations, Partner Company Operations and CompuCom 
Operations. All prior periods have been restated to conform to the current-year presentation. The development of the current segments 
corresponds to the implementation of our shift in strategic focus announced in early 2002, and represents management’s view of the 
Company’s operations.  

      The following tables reflect our consolidated operating data by reportable segments. Each segment includes the results of the consolidated 
companies and records our share of income or losses for entities accounted for under the equity method. Segment results also include 
impairment charges, gains or losses related to the disposition of the companies and the mark to market of trading securities. All significant 
intersegment activity has been eliminated. Accordingly, segment results reported exclude the effect of transactions between us and our 
subsidiaries.  

      Other items, which include corporate expenses, results of operations of disposed companies, goodwill amortization and income taxes, are 
reviewed by management independent of segment results.  
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Year Ended December 31, 2002  
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Other Public 

Strategic Private Companies 
Private Companies (Excluding Total Consolidated 

Companies and Funds CompuCom) CompuCom Segments Other Items Results 

(In thousands) 
Revenue                                                          
  Product sales    $ 12,587     $ 2,764     $ 4,890     $ 1,269,112     $ 1,289,353     $ —    $ 1,289,353   
  Service sales      37,678       20,227       12,250       301,977       372,132       —      372,132   
  Other      31       23,969       —      —      24,000       69       24,069   
                                            
Total revenue      50,296       46,960       17,140       1,571,089       1,685,485       69       1,685,554   
Operating Expenses                                                          
  Cost of sales — product      2,209       1,913       141       1,164,685       1,168,948       —      1,168,948   
  Cost of sales — service      25,846       13,645       1,657       200,002       241,150       —      241,150   
  Selling and service      27,048       3,376       13,253       87,631       131,308       —      131,308   
  General and administrative      15,991       27,601       4,536       69,435       117,563       23,938       141,501   
  Depreciation and amortization      2,940       3,075       4,688       18,232       28,935       3,947       32,882   
                                            
Total operating expenses      74,034       49,610       24,275       1,539,985       1,687,904       27,885       1,715,789   
                                            
      (23,738 )     (2,650 )     (7,135 )     31,104       (2,419 )     (27,816 )     (30,235 ) 
  Other income (loss), net      (4,377 )     7,319       (15,096 )     —      (12,154 )     430       (11,724 ) 
  Impairment — related party      —      —      —      —      —      (11,434 )     (11,434 ) 

  Interest and financing expense, 
net      (411 )     (767 )     (3,379 )     (477 )     (5,034 )     (10,791 )     (15,825 ) 

                                            
Income (loss) before income 

taxes, minority interest and 
change in accounting principle      (28,526 )     3,902       (25,610 )     30,627       (19,607 )     (49,611 )     (69,218 ) 

  Income taxes expense      —      —      —      —      —      (7,418 )     (7,418 ) 
  Minority interest      5,499       262       4,411       (11,625 )     (1,453 )     —      (1,453 ) 
  Equity loss      (1,957 )     (43,044 )     (5,583 )     —      (50,584 )     (420 )     (51,004 ) 
                                            
Net income (loss) before change 

in accounting principle      (24,984 )     (38,880 )     (26,782 )     19,002       (71,644 )     (57,449 )     (129,093 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in 

accounting principle      
(21,815 ) 

    
—

      
—

      
425 

      
(21,390 ) 

    
—

      
(21,390 ) 

                                            
Net Income (Loss)    $ (46,799 )   $ (38,880 )   $ (26,782 )   $ 19,427     $ (93,034 )   $ (57,449 )   $ (150,483 ) 
                                            
Total Assets    $ 146,841     $ 64,105     $ 49,348     $ 458,562     $ 718,856     $ 149,810     $ 868,666   
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Other Public 

Strategic Private Companies 
Private Companies (Excluding Total Consolidated 

Companies and Funds CompuCom) CompuCom Segments Other Items Results 

(In thousands) 
Revenue                                                          
  Product sales    $ 9,280     $ 2,522     $ 7,630     $ 1,533,567     $ 1,552,999     $ —    $ 1,552,999   
  Service sales      45,582       10,794       7,308       281,922       345,606       —      345,606   
  Other      —      26,772       —      —      26,772       291       27,063   
                                            
Total Revenue      54,862       40,088       14,938       1,815,489       1,925,377       291       1,925,668   
Operating Expenses                                                          
  Cost of sales — product      2,449       901       78       1,389,417       1,392,845       —      1,392,845   
  Cost of sales — service      33,576       7,124       1,766       182,090       224,556       —      224,556   
  Selling and service      11,988       2,820       9,510       119,729       144,047       —      144,047   
  General and administrative      11,926       27,806       2,337       86,657       128,726       42,280       171,006   
  Depreciation and amortization     3,437       1,621       3,334       22,729       31,121       9,627       40,748   
                                            
  Total operating expenses      63,376       40,272       17,025       1,800,622       1,921,295       51,907       1,973,202   
                                            
      (8,514 )     (184 )     (2,087 )     14,867       4,082       (51,616 )     (47,534 ) 
  Other loss, net      —      (18,874 )     (22,458 )     —      (41,332 )     —      (41,332 ) 

  
Interest and financing 

expense, net      47       (89 )     (212 )     (3,308 )     (3,562 )     (14,233 )     (17,795 ) 
                                            
Income (loss) before income 

taxes, minority interest and 
equity loss,  

    
(8,467 ) 

    
(19,147 ) 

    
(24,757 ) 

    
11,559 

      
(40,812 ) 

    
(65,849 ) 

    
(106,661 ) 

  Income taxes benefit      —      —      —      —      —      6,842       6,842   
  Minority interest      745       (188 )     —      (3,891 )     (3,334 )     —      (3,334 ) 
  Equity loss      (3,390 )     (119,423 )     (167,915 )     —      (290,728 )     (105,219 )     (395,947 ) 
                                            
Net Income (Loss)    $ (11,112 )   $ (138,758 )   $ (192,672 )   $ 7,668     $ (334,874 )   $ (164,226 )   $ (499,100 ) 
                                            
Total Assets    $ 89,715     $ 113,422     $ 255,982     $ 446,615     $ 905,734     $ 286,529     $ 1,192,263   
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Other Public 

Strategic Private Companies 
Private Companies (excluding Total Consolidated 

Companies and Funds CompuCom) CompuCom Segments Other Items Results 

(In thousands) 
Revenue                                                          
  Product sales    $ 11,400     $ —    $ 7,066     $ 2,439,106     $ 2,457,572     $ —    $ 2,457,572   
  Service sales      13,293       —      6,531       271,531       291,355       —      291,355   
  Other      —      22,207       —      —      22,207       92       22,299   
                                            
Total revenue      24,693       22,207       13,597       2,710,637       2,771,134       92       2,771,226   
Operating expenses                                                          
  Cost of sales — product      2,622       —      1,793       2,253,209       2,257,624       —      2,257,624   
  Cost of sales — service      9,816       —      2,115       172,287       184,218       —      184,218   
  Selling and service      8,004       —      7,033       134,182       149,219       1,132       150,351   
  General and administrative      6,963       17,689       3,678       99,040       127,370       72,681       200,051   
  Depreciation and amortization      1,734       266       2,606       21,863       26,469       6,993       33,462   
  Restructuring      —      —      —      5,417       5,417       —      5,417   
                                            
  Total operating expenses      29,139       17,955       17,225       2,685,998       2,750,317       80,806       2,831,123   
                                            
      (4,446 )     4,252       (3,628 )     24,639       20,817       (80,714 )     (59,897 ) 
  Other income, net      —      58,548       33,567       990       93,105       —      93,105   
  Interest and financing expense, net      (724 )     160       (199 )     (15,278 )     (16,041 )     (7,759 )     (23,800 ) 
                                            
Income (loss) before income taxes, minority interest 

and equity income (loss)      (5,170 )     62,960       29,740       10,351       97,881       (88,473 )     9,408   
  Income taxes benefit      —      —      —      —      —      100,323       100,323   
  Minority interest      973       —      —      (3,186 )     (2,213 )     —      (2,213 ) 
  Equity income (loss)      —      24,143       (128,316 )     —      (104,173 )     (215,749 )     (319,922 ) 
                                            
Net Income (Loss)    $ (4,197 )   $ 87,103     $ (98,576 )   $ 7,165     $ (8,505 )   $ (203,899 )   $ (212,404 ) 

                                            

Other Items 
                          

As of December 31, 

2002 2001 2000 

(In thousands) 
Corporate operations    $ (50,031 )   $ (60,624 )   $ (80,174 ) 
Results of operations — dispositions      —      (77,818 )     (190,963 ) 
Goodwill amortization      —      (32,626 )     (33,085 ) 
Income tax (expense) benefit      (7,418 )     6,842       100,323   
                    
    $ (57,449 )   $ (164,226 )   $ (203,899 ) 
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20.     Selected Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)  
                                    

Three Months Ended, 

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31 

(In thousands except per share data) 
2002                                  
Revenue    $ 350,804     $ 452,852     $ 443,056     $ 438,842   
Total operating expenses      359,700       459,922       450,003       446,164   
                          
      (8,896 )     (7,070 )     (6,947 )     (7,322 ) 
Other income (loss), net      (5,531 )     (3,397 )     (4,476 )     1,680   
Impairment — related party (Note 1)      —      —      —      (11,434 ) 
Interest expense, net      (5,445 )     (3,251 )     (5,635 )     (1,494 ) 
                          
Net loss before income taxes, minority interest, equity loss and 

change in accounting principle      (19,872 )     (13,718 )     (17,058 )     (18,570 ) 
Income taxes      (1,118 )     (1,944 )     (2,168 )     (2,188 ) 
Minority interest      (841 )     (608 )     667       (671 ) 
Equity loss      (18,907 )     (17,639 )     (4,691 )     (9,767 ) 
                          
Net loss before change in accounting principle      (40,738 )     (33,909 )     (23,250 )     (31,196 ) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (21,390 )     —      —      —  
                          
Net loss    $ (62,128 )   $ (33,909 )   $ (23,250 )   $ (31,196 ) 
                          
Basic Loss Per Share(a):                                  
  Prior to cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (0.35 )   $ (0.29 )   $ (0.20 )   $ (0.26 ) 
  Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —      —  
                          
    $ (0.53 )   $ (0.29 )   $ (0.20 )   $ (0.26 ) 
                          
Diluted Loss Per Share:                                  
  Prior to cumulative effect of change in accounting principle    $ (0.35 )   $ (0.29 )   $ (0.20 )   $ (0.27 ) 
  Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle      (0.18 )     —      —      —  
                          
    $ (0.53 )   $ (0.29 )   $ (0.20 )   $ (0.27 ) 
                          
2001                                  
Revenue    $ 576,975     $ 515,024     $ 432,564     $ 401,105   
Total operating expenses      586,904       523,605       446,139       416,554   
                          
      (9,929 )     (8,581 )     (13,575 )     (15,449 ) 
Other income (loss), net      (9,275 )     (28,300 )     (12,860 )     9,103   
Interest expense, net      (4,747 )     (3,755 )     (4,624 )     (4,669 ) 
                          
Net loss before income taxes, minority interest and equity loss      (23,951 )     (40,636 )     (31,059 )     (11,015 ) 
Income taxes      9,257       (3,071 )     587       69   
Minority interest      (1,050 )     (1,248 )     (671 )     (365 ) 
Equity loss      (233,999 )     (65,517 )     (44,940 )     (51,491 ) 
                          
Net loss    $ (249,743 )   $ (110,472 )   $ (76,083 )   $ (62,802 ) 
                          
Net loss per share (a)                                  
  Basic    $ (2.13 )   $ (0.94 )   $ (0.65 )   $ (0.54 ) 
  Diluted    $ (2.13 )   $ (0.95 )   $ (0.65 )   $ (0.54 ) 
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(a)  Per share amounts for the quarters have each been calculated separately. Accordingly, quarterly amounts may not add to the annual 
amounts because of differences in the average common shares outstanding 
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21.     Trade and Vendor Accounts Receivable  

      The following table summarizes the activity in the allowance for doubtful accounts:  

22.     Subsequent Events  

      From January 1, 2003 through March 12, 2003 the Company funded $2 million of commitments made prior to December 31, 2002. 
Additionally, from January 1, 2003 through March 12, 2003, the Company committed $11 million and funded $10 million to acquire 
ownership interests in or make advances to new and existing affiliates.  

      On February 13, 2003, the Company issued a guarantee in favor of a consolidated company in the amount of $3 million. This reduces the 
availability under the Company’s $25 million revolving credit facility.  
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during each period. Additionally, in regard to diluted per share amounts only, quarterly amounts may not add to the annual amounts 
because of the inclusion of the effect of potentially dilutive securities only in the periods in which such effect would have been dilutive, 
and because of the adjustments to net income for the dilutive effect of public holdings common stock equivalents and convertible 
securities. 

            
(In thousands) 

Balance, January 1, 2000    $ 5,604   
  Charged to costs and expenses      3,487   
  Charge-offs      (4,859 ) 
  Other      96   
        
Balance, December 31, 2000      4,328   
  Charged to costs and expenses      889   
  Charge-offs      (2,251 ) 
  Other      300   
        
Balance, December 31, 2001      3,266   
  Charged to costs and expenses      832   
  Charge-offs      (1,165 ) 
  Other      590   
        
Balance, December 31, 2002    $ 3,523   
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      None.  
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures 
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PART III  
   

      Mr. Craig became president and chief executive officer of Safeguard in October 2001. Before joining Safeguard, Mr. Craig was chief 
executive officer from December 1999 to October 2001, and remains chairman, of Arbinet-the x change, a leading online trading exchange for 
the telecommunications industry. Before Arbinet, he served as president and chief executive officer of Global Knowledge Network, a premier 
provider of technology learning services, from January 1997 to December 1999. Mr. Craig has also served as corporate vice president for 
Digital Equipment Corporation, senior vice president for Oracle Systems Corporation, and president and chief executive officer of Prime 
Computer. Mr. Craig has also held the positions of vice president of General Electric Company and president and chief executive officer of 
GE Information Services, as well as a series of executive assignments internationally at IBM Corporation. Mr. Craig is a director of 
CompuCom Systems, Inc.  

      Mr. Cola joined Safeguard as vice president of operations and management services in February 2000 and became managing director, 
corporate operations in January 2002. Prior to joining Safeguard, Mr. Cola spent eight years as vice president, Global Clinical Operations, at 
AstraZeneca, where he was responsible for global clinical and U.S. product development operations and technology solutions integration. Prior 
to joining AstraZeneca, Mr. Cola was responsible for re-engineering processes and systems in manufacturing and product development at 
Campbell Soup Company. Mr. Cola is a director of ChromaVision Medical Systems, Inc.  

      Mr. Davis joined Safeguard as vice president, strategic development in March 2000 and became executive vice president and chief financial 
officer in August 2001 and managing director and chief financial officer in January 2002. Prior to joining Safeguard, Mr. Davis served for three 
years as president and chief  
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Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 
                      

Director, 
Executive 

Officer or Key 
Name Age Position(s) Employee Since 

Executive Officers:                      
Anthony L. Craig      57     President, Chief Executive Officer and 

Director 
    2001   

Michael F. Cola      43     Managing Director, Corporate Operations     2002   
Christopher J. Davis      50     Managing Director and Chief Financial 

Officer     2001   

Anthony A. Ibargüen      43     Managing Director, Business & IT Services     2002   
N. Jeffrey Klauder      50     Managing Director and General Counsel     2000   
Directors:                      
Robert E. Keith, Jr.       61     Chairman of the Board     1996   
Vincent G. Bell, Jr.       77     Director     1956   
Walter W. Buckley, III      43     Director     2000   
Julie A. Dobson      46     Director     2003   
Robert A. Fox      73     Director     1981   
George MacKenzie      54     Director     2003   
Jack L. Messman      63     Director     1994   
Russell E. Palmer      68     Director     1989   
John W. Poduska, Sr.       65     Director     1987   
John J. Roberts      58     Director     2003   
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executive officer of LFC Financial Corporation, a privately held financial services company engaged in complex financing transactions, and as 
chief financial officer for the preceding nine years. Mr. Davis began his career at Coopers & Lybrand as a certified public accountant and has 
also been an independent consultant for early stage, technology-oriented companies. Mr. Davis is a director of eMerge Interactive, Inc. and 
Tangram Enterprise Solutions, Inc.  

      Mr. Ibargüen joined Safeguard’s executive team in January 2002. Prior to joining Safeguard, Mr. Ibargüen was managing director and 
president of professional services with Internet Capital Group, which he joined in December 1999, and president and chief operating officer of 
Tech Data Corporation from September 1996 to December 1999. Previously, he was co-founder and executive vice president of Entex 
Information Services, a privately held $2 billion systems integrator subsequently acquired by Siemens Business Services. Mr. Ibargüen started 
his career at IBM where he held a variety of sales, marketing and management positions. Mr. Ibargüen is a director of Smartdisk Corporation.  

      Mr. Klauder joined Safeguard as senior vice president in April 2000 and became executive vice president and general counsel in December 
2000 and managing director and general counsel in January 2002. Prior to joining Safeguard, Mr. Klauder was a partner in Morgan, Lewis & 
Bockius LLP, a law firm, since 1986, where he was co-chair of the firm’s Mergers & Acquisitions Group and a member of the firm’s Advisory 
Board.  

      Mr. Keith was appointed chairman of the Board of Safeguard in October 2001, prior to which he served as vice chairman since February 
1999. Mr. Keith also served as a member of the office of the chief executive of Safeguard from April 2001 to October 2001. Mr. Keith has 
been a managing director of TL Ventures and its predecessor funds since 1988. He has served as president since 1991, and as chief executive 
officer since February 1996, of Technology Leaders Management, Inc., a private equity capital management company. Mr. Keith is also a 
senior adviser to, and co-founder of, EnerTech Capital Partners, a venture capital fund that targets technology companies that benefit from 
deregulation of the utility industry. Mr. Keith is a director of Internet Capital Group, Inc.  

      Mr. Bell is president of Verus Corporation, a management investment firm he formed in 1987. From April 2001 to October 2001, Mr. Bell 
served as acting chief executive officer of Safeguard and as a member of the office of the chief executive. Before 1987, Mr. Bell was chairman 
of the Board and chief executive officer of Safeguard Business Systems, Inc., an information systems company.  

      Mr. Buckley is a co-founder and director of, and has served as chief executive officer of, Internet Capital Group, Inc., an Internet company 
actively engaged in business-to-business e-commerce through a network of partner companies, since March 1996 and as chairman since 
December 2001. Mr. Buckley also served as president of Internet Capital Group until December 2001. Prior to co-founding Internet Capital 
Group, Mr. Buckley worked for Safeguard as vice president of acquisitions from 1991 to February 1996. Mr. Buckley is a director of 
VerticalNet, Inc.  

      Ms. Dobson served as chief operating officer, from 1998 until February 2002, of TeleCorp PCS, a wireless/mobile phone company which 
was acquired by AT&T Wireless in late 2001. From 1997 to 1998, Ms. Dobson was president of Bell Atlantic’s New York/ New Jersey Metro 
Region mobile phone operations. Prior to that time, Ms. Dobson served in a number of executive positions during her 18-year career with Bell 
Atlantic, including sales, operations, and strategic planning and development in the CEO’s office. Ms. Dobson is a director of PNM Corp.  

      Mr. Fox has been chairman and chief executive officer of R.A.F. Industries, Inc., a private investment company that acquires and manages 
a diversified group of operating companies and venture capital investments, since 1979. Mr. Fox is a trustee of the University of Pennsylvania 
and the Wistar Institute.  

      Mr. MacKenzie served from September 2001 until June 2002 as executive vice president and chief financial officer of Glatfelter Co., a 
paper manufacturer. Prior to that time, Mr. MacKenzie had retired in June 2001 as vice chairman and chief financial officer of Hercules, 
Incorporated, a global manufacturer of chemical specialties. Mr. MacKenzie’s 22-year career with Hercules culminated in his role as vice 
chairman and chief financial officer, the latter position which he held since 1995. Mr. MacKenzie is a director of C&D Technologies, Inc. and 
Central Vermont Public Service Corporation.  
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      Mr. Messman is chairman of the Board, president and chief executive officer of Novell, Inc., a leading provider of Net business solutions. 
Mr. Messman previously served as chief executive officer and president of Cambridge Technology Partners (Massachusetts), Inc., an e-
business systems integration company, from August 1999 until its acquisition by Novell in July 2001. From April 1991 until August 1999, 
Mr. Messman was chairman and chief executive officer of Union Pacific Resources Group Inc., an independent oil and gas exploration and 
production company. From May 1988 to April 1991, Mr. Messman was chairman and chief executive officer of USPCI, Inc., Union Pacific’s 
environmental services company. Mr. Messman is a director of RadioShack Corporation and USDATA Corporation.  

      Mr. Palmer is chairman and chief executive officer of The Palmer Group, a corporate investment firm he organized in 1990. From 1983 to 
June 1990, Mr. Palmer was dean of The Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania. From 1972 to 1983, he was managing partner and 
chief executive officer of Touche Ross & Co. (now Deloitte & Touche). Mr. Palmer is a director of Verizon Communications, Honeywell 
International, Inc. and The May Department Stores Company.  

      Dr. Poduska is an independent business consultant. From January 1992 until December 2001, he served as chairman of Advanced Visual 
Systems, Inc., a provider of visualization software and solutions. Before 1992, Dr. Poduska was president and chief executive officer of 
Stardent Computer, Inc, a computer manufacturer, from December 1989 to December 1991. From December 1985 to December 1989, 
Dr. Poduska was founder, chairman and chief executive officer of Stellar Computer, Inc., a computer manufacturer and the predecessor of 
Stardent Computer, Inc. Dr. Poduska is a director of Novell, Inc., and Anadarko Petroleum Corporation.  

      Mr. Roberts retired in June 2002 as a global managing partner and a member of the Leadership Team of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 
completing a 35-year career with the professional services firm. Mr. Roberts is a C.P.A. and served in a variety of client service and operating 
positions during his career. He is a director of SICOR, Inc. and a trustee of Drexel University.  

      The information concerning compliance with Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 required by this Item is incorporated by 
reference to the portion of the Definitive Proxy Statement entitled “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance.”  
   

      Incorporated by reference to the portion of the Definitive Proxy Statement entitled “Executive Compensation & Other Arrangements.”  
   

      Incorporated by reference to the portion of the Definitive Proxy Statement entitled “Stock Ownership of Directors and Officers.”  
   

   

      Our equity compensation plans provide a broad-based program designed to attract and retain talent while creating alignment with the 
interests of our shareholders. Employees at all levels participate in our equity compensation plans. In addition, members of our Board of 
Directors receive stock options for their service on our Board.  

      Our Board of Directors is authorized to administer our equity compensation plans, adopt, amend and repeal the administrative rules relating 
to the plans, and interpret the provisions of the plans. Our Board of Directors has delegated to the Compensation Committee authority to 
administer our equity compensation plans.  

      Our Compensation Committee has the authority to select the recipients of grants under our equity compensation plans and determine the 
terms and conditions of the grants, including but not limited to (i) the number of shares of common stock covered by such grants, (ii) the type 
of grant, (iii) the dates upon which  
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such grants vest (which is typically 25% on the first anniversary of the grant date and in 36 equal monthly installments thereafter), (iv) the 
exercise price of options (which is typically equal to the fair market value of the shares on the grant date) or the consideration to be paid in 
connection with restricted stock or other stock-based grants (which may be no consideration), and (iv) the term of the grant.  

      During 2001, our Board of Directors adopted the 2001 Associates Equity Compensation Plan, which provides for the grant of nonqualified 
stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, performance units, and other stock-based awards to employees, consultants or advisors 
of Safeguard and its subsidiaries, provided that no grants can be made under this plan to executive officers and directors of Safeguard. This 
plan is administered by the Compensation Committee which, as described above, has the authority to issue equity grants thereunder and to 
establish the terms and conditions of such grants. Except for the persons eligible to participate in the plan the terms of the 2001 plan are the 
same as the 1999 plan.  

      A total of 5,400,000 shares of our common stock are authorized for issuance under the 2001 Plan. At December 31, 2002, 3,273,027 shares 
were subject to outstanding options, 772,463 shares were available for future issuance, and 1,354,510 shares have been issued under the 2001 
Plan. If any option granted under the 2001 Plan expires or is terminated, surrendered, canceled or forfeited, or if any shares of Restricted Stock, 
Performance Units or Other Stock-Based Grants are forfeited, the unused shares of common stock covered by such grants will again be 
available for grant under the 2001 Plan.  

      Our Board of Directors is required to make appropriate adjustments in connection with the 2001 Plan to reflect any stock split, stock 
dividend, recapitalization, liquidation, spin-off or other similar event. The 2001 Plan also contains provisions addressing the consequences of 
any Reorganization Event or Change in Control (as such terms are defined in the respective plan).  

      If a Reorganization or Change of Control Event occurs, unless the Compensation Committee determines otherwise, all outstanding options 
and SARs that are not exercised shall be assumed by, or replaced with comparable options or rights by, the surviving corporation (or a parent 
of the surviving corporation), and other outstanding grants shall be converted to similar grants of the surviving corporation or a parent of the 
surviving corporation). Notwithstanding that provision, the Compensation Committee has the authority to take one or both of the following 
actions: (i) require that grantees surrender their outstanding options and SARs in exchange for a payment by the Company, in cash or company 
stock as determined by the Compensation Committee, in an amount equal to the amount by which the then fair market value of the shares of 
company stock subject to the unexercised Options and SARs exceeds the exercise price of the options or the base amount of the SARs, as 
applicable, or (ii) after giving grantees an opportunity to exercise their outstanding options and SARs or otherwise realize the value of all of 
their other grants, terminate any or all unexercised options, SARs and grants at such time as the Compensation Committee deems appropriate.  

      The following table provides information as of December 31, 2002 about the securities authorized for issuance under our equity 
compensation plans. Additionally, this table contains information about an  
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individual arrangement entered into outside of the equity plans with a former officer providing for the award of an option to purchase shares of 
our common stock.  
   

   

      Incorporated by reference to the portion of the Definitive Proxy Statement entitled “Relationships and Related Transactions with 
Management and Others.”  
   

   

      The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Financial Officer, after evaluating the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(c) and 15-d-14(c)) as of a date within 90 days of filing date of the annual 
report (the “Evaluation Date”), have concluded that as of the Evaluation Date, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were 
adequate and effective to ensure that material information relating to the Company would be made known to them by others within the 
Company, particularly during the period in which this annual report was being prepared.  
   

      There were no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect the Company’s 
internal controls and procedures subsequent to the Evaluation Date, nor any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in such internal 
controls and procedures requiring corrective actions.  
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Equity Compensation Plan Information 
                          

Number of Securities 
Remaining Available 
for Future Issuance 

Number of Securities Under Equity 
to be Issued Upon Weighted-average Compensation Plans 

Exercise of Exercise Price of (Excluding 
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options, Securities Reflected 
Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights in Column(a)) 

Plan Category (a) (b) (c) 

Equity compensation plans approved by 
security holders(1)      8,775,714     $ 9.2666       1,946,272   

Equity compensation plans not approved by 
security holders(2)      

3,573,027 
    

$ 3.4949 
      

772,463 
  

                    
Total      11,403,741     $ 8.5032       2,718,735   
                    

(1)  Includes awards granted under the 1990 Stock Option Plan, the 1999 Equity Compensation Plan and the Non-Employee Directors Plan. 
Includes 945,000 deferred stock units which have been issued under the Plan. See Note 12 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

  
(2)  Includes awards granted under the 2001 Plan and the non-plan option granted to Harry Wallaesa in March 1999 to purchase 

300,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $12.3542 per share. The shares subject to this non-plan option were fully 
vested in accordance with Mr. Wallaesa’s separation agreement and will remain exercisable until October 12, 2004. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 

Item 14. Controls and Procedures 

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures 

(b) Changes in internal controls 
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PART IV  
   

     (a) Consolidated Financial Statements and Schedules  

      Incorporated by reference to Item 8 of this Report on Form 10-K.  

     (b) Reports on Form 8-K  

      On November 21, 2002, the Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K announcing by press release the $55 million cash acquisition of 
100% of Alliance Consulting.  

     (c) Exhibits  

      The exhibits required to be filed as part of this Report are listed in the exhibit index below.  

     (d) Financial Statement Schedules  

Separate financial Statements of Subsidiaries Not Consolidated  

      The consolidated financial statements of Internet Capital Group, Inc., for the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 will be filed as 
soon as available.  

Exhibits  

      The following is a list of exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K filed as part of this Report. Where so indicated by footnote, 
exhibits that were previously filed are incorporated by reference. For exhibits incorporated by reference, the location of the exhibit in the 
previous filing is indicated in parentheses.  
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Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K 

      
Exhibit 

No. Exhibit 

 2.1    Purchase Agreement dated as of December 22, 2000, by and between CompuCom Systems, Inc., MicroAge 
Technology Services, L.L.C. and MicroAge, Inc.(13) (Exhibit 2.1) 

 3.1    Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Safeguard(4) (Exhibit 3.1) 
 3.2    By-laws of Safeguard, as amended(14) 
 4.1**    1990 Stock Option Plan, as amended(4) (Exhibit 4.3) 
 4.2**    Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors(2) (Exhibit 4.8) 
 4.3**    Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan, as amended(16) (Exhibit 4.3) 
 4.3.1*/**    Group Stock Unit Award Program, Group Deferred Stock Unit Program for Officers, Group Deferred Stock Unit 

Program for Directors pursuant to the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan 
 4.4**    Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 2001 Associates Equity Compensation Plan(17) 
 4.4.1*/**    Amendment No. 1 to the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 2001 Associates Equity Compensation Plan 
 4.5  

  
Indenture, dated as of June 9, 1999, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Chase Manhattan Trust Company, 
National Association, as trustee, including the form of 5.0% Convertible Subordinated Note due 2006(9) 
(Exhibit 4.2) 

 4.6    Purchase Agreement of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. to issue and sell to Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation 
Convertible Subordinated Notes due June 15, 2006 (exhibits omitted)(6) (Exhibit 4.3) 

 4.7    Registration Rights Agreement between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation(7) 
(Exhibit 4.4) 

 4.8    
Rights Agreement dated as of March 1, 2000 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder 
Services LLC, as Rights Agent(8) (Exhibit 4) 

 4.9    Designation of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares(9) (Exhibit 4.11) 
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Exhibit 

No. Exhibit 

 10.1**    
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan, as amended and restated effective June 15, 1994(3) 
(Exhibit 10.6) 

 10.2**    Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan(1) (Exhibit 10.12) 
 10.3  

  
Sails Mandatorily Exchangeable Securities Contract dated as of March 25, 1999 among Safeguard Scientifics, Inc., 
Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc., Credit Suisse Financial Products and CSFP Capital Inc. as Agent(10) 
(Exhibit 10.40) 

 10.4  
  

Sails Pledge Agreement dated as of March 25, 1999 among Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc, Credit Suisse 
Financial Products, and Credit Suisse First Boston, New York, as Collateral Agent (exhibits omitted)(10) 
(Exhibit 10.41) 

 10.5  
  

Sails Mandatorily Exchangeable Securities Contract dated as of August 30, 1999 among Safeguard Scientifics, Inc., 
Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc., Credit Suisse Financial Products and CSFP Capital, Inc. as Agent(10) 
(Exhibit 10.42) 

 10.6  
  

Sails Pledge Agreement dated as of August 30, 1999 among Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc., Credit Suisse 
Financial Products, and Credit Suisse First Boston, New York, as Collateral Agent (exhibits omitted)(10) 
(Exhibit 10.43) 

 10.7**    Form of Promissory Notes dated February 3, 2000 given by certain executives for advances by Safeguard of income 
tax withholdings on restricted stock grants(9) (Exhibit 10.37) 

 10.8**    Form of Promissory Notes dated April 6, 2000 given by certain executives for advances by Safeguard of income tax 
withholdings on restricted stock grants(11) (Exhibit 10.3) 

 10.9**    Stock Option Grant by Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. to Harry Wallaesa dated March 1, 1999(9) (Exhibit 10.38) 
 10.10**    Term note dated April 13, 2000 from a certain executive to Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.(11) (Exhibit 10.2) 
 10.11    

Consulting Agreement dated July 3, 2001 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Vincent G. Bell, Jr.(15)
(Exhibit 10.3) 

 10.12    Amended and Restated Demand Note dated May 18, 2001 given by Warren V. Musser for advances by Bonfield 
Insurance, LTD(15)(Exhibit 10.4) 

 10.13    Agreement to Restructure by and among Warren V. Musser and Hillary Grinker Musser and Safeguard 
Scientifics, Inc. and Bonfield Insurance, LTD, dated as of April 16, 2001(15)(Exhibit 10.5) 

 10.13.1    Amendment to Agreement to Restructure by and among Warren V. Musser and Hillary Grinker Musser and 
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Bonfield Insurance, LTD, dated May 18, 2001(15)(Exhibit 10.6) 

 10.14    Employment Agreement dated as of October 15, 2001 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Warren V. Musser
(21)(Exhibit 10.14) 

 10.15    Employment Agreement dated July 10, 2001 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Jerry L. Johnson(16)
(Exhibit 10.9) 

 10.16*/**    Form of Letter Agreement, dated January 1, 2003, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and the following Managing 
Directors: Michael F. Cola, Christopher J. Davis and N. Jeffrey Klauder 

 10.17*/**    Letter Agreement, dated January 1, 2003, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Anthony L. Craig 
 10.18**    Letter Agreement, dated January 2, 2001, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Anthony A. Ibargüen(21)

(Exhibit 10.21) 
 10.19    Loan and Security Agreement, dated as of November 21, 2001, between Comerica Bank — California and 

Safeguard Delaware, Inc. (schedules omitted)(21)(Exhibit 10.22) 
 10.20    Loan Agreement dated May 10, 2002 by and among Comerica Bank  — California, Safeguard Delaware, Inc. and 

Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc. (exhibits omitted)(18)(Exhibit 10.1) 
 10.21  

  
CompuCom Receivables MasterTrust I Pooling and Servicing Agreement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as amended and 
restated as of August 20, 1999, between Norwest Bank Minnesota National Association, CompuCom Systems, Inc., 
and CSI Funding, Inc.(19) (Exhibit 10(J)) 
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Exhibit 

No. Exhibit 

 10.21.1  
  

CompuCom Receivables MasterTrust I Pooling and Servicing Agreement Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of 
May 7, 1999, a amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, among PNC Bank, National Association, Market 
Street Capital Corporation, Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association, CompuCom Systems, Inc., and CSI 
Funding, Inc.(19) (Exhibit 10(K)) 

 10.21.2    Receivables Contribution and Sale Agreement dated May 7, 1999 between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and CSI 
Funding, Inc.(6) (Exhibit 10.8) 

 10.22  
  

Series 2000-1 Supplement, among CSI Funding, Inc., as the Transferor, CompuCom Systems, Inc., as Servicer, 
Lloyds TSB Bank PLC, as Initial Series 2000-1 Certificateholder, and Wells Fargo, as Trustee on behalf of the 
Certificateholders, dated as of October 2, 2000(12) (Exhibit 10(zz)) 

 10.22.1  
  

Amendment Number 1, dated as of May 17, 2001 to the Series 2000-1 Supplement, dated as of October 2, 2000, by 
and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom Systems, Inc., Lloyds TSB Bank PLC and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, 
National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association).(15) (Exhibit 10.1) 

 10.22.2  

  

Amendment Number 2, dated as of May 17, 2001 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as 
amended and restated as of August 20, 1999 and as amended by Amendment Number 1, dated as of October 2, 
2000, by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street 
Funding Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, 
National Association).(15) (Exhibit 10.2) 

 10.22.3  

  

Amendment Number 3, dated as of March 7, 2002 and effective as of December 31, 2001 to the Series 1999-1 
Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, as further amended by 
Amendment Number 1 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of October 2, 2000, and as further amended by 
Amendment Number 2 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 17, 2001, by and among CSI 
Funding, Inc., CompuCom Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street Funding Corporation and 
Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association) (20)
(Exhibit 10(pp)) 

 10.22.4  
  

Amendment Number 4, dated as of October 11, 2002 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as 
amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, as further amended, by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom 
Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street Funding Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank 
Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association) (20)(Exhibit 10(qq)) 

 10.22.5  
  

Amendment Number 5, dated as of October 31, 2002 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as 
amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, as further amended, by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom 
Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street Funding Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank 
Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association) (20)(Exhibit 10(rr)) 

 10.23    Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement, dated as of May 11, 1999, between IBM Credit Corporation 
and CompuCom Systems, Inc. (6) (Exhibit 10.6) 

 10.23.1    Attachment A to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated May 11, 1999(6) (Exhibit 10.7) 
 10.23.2    

First Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of July 28, 1999 by and between 
CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(12) (Exhibit 10(ab)) 

 10.23.3    Second Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of July 1, 2000 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(15) (Exhibit (10(ac)) 

 10.23.4    Third Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of October 31, 2000 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(15) (Exhibit 10(ad)) 
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Exhibit 

No. Exhibit 

 10.23.5    
Fourth Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of January 10, 2001 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(15) (Exhibit 10(ae)) 

 10.23.6    Fifth Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of September 30, 2001 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation (20) (Exhibit 10(ah)) 

 11    Statement regarding Computation of Per Share Income (included herein at Note 1 — “Significant Accounting 
Policies”  in the subsection “Net Income (loss) Per Share”  and in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial Statements) 

 21*    List of Subsidiaries 
 23.1*    Consent of KPMG LLP 
 99.1    Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 

2002. 
 99.2    Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 

2002. 

  * Filed herewith 

** These exhibits relate to management contracts or compensatory plans, contracts or arrangements in which directors and/or executive 
officers of the registrant may participate. 

(1)  Filed on March 30, 1987 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(2)  Filed on March 30, 1994 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(3)  Filed on March 30, 1995 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(4)  Filed on March 31, 1997 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(5)  Filed on May 10, 1999 as an exhibit to Form 8-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(6)  Filed on August 16, 1999 as an exhibit to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 and incorporated herein by such reference. 
  
(7)  Filed on September 2, 1999 as an exhibit to Form 10-Q/ A for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 and incorporated herein by such reference. 
  
(8)  Filed on February 29, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 8-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(9)  Filed on March 22, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 

(10)  Filed on April 18, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 10-K/ A 2 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(11)  Filed on May 15, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(12)  Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibits filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. (SEC File No. 000-14371) under Part IV, Item 14(c) 

of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000. 
  
(13)  Filed on January 24, 2001 as an exhibit to Form 8-K filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(14)  Filed on May 15, 2001 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(15)  Filed on August 14, 2001 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(16)  Filed on November 14, 2001 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by 

reference. 
  
(17)  Filed on November 14, 2001 as an exhibit to Form S-8 and incorporated herein by reference. 
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(18)  Filed on November 14, 2002 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

  
(19)  Filed on November 14, 2002 as an exhibit to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (No. 000-14371) filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. 

and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(20)  Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibits filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. (SEC File No. 000-14371) under Part IV, Item 14(c) 

of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002. 
  
(21)  Filed on March 31, 2002 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
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CERTIFICATION  

I, Anthony L. Craig, certify that:  

      1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.;  

      2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to 
the period covered by this annual report;  

      3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual 
report;  

      4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:  

      5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant’s auditors and the 
audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):  

      6. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have indicated in this annual report whether or not there were significant changes in 
internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, 
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.  

Date: March 21, 2003  
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        a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is 
being prepared; 

  
        b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date 

of this annual report (the “Evaluation Date” ); and 
  
        c) presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our 

evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; 

        a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant’s ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal 
controls; and 

  
        b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s 

internal controls; and 

  SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 

  
  /s/ ANTHONY L. CRAIG 

  
  Anthony L. Craig 

  Chief Executive Officer 
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CERTIFICATION  

I, Christopher J. Davis, certify that:  

      1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.;  

      2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to 
the period covered by this annual report;  

      3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual 
report;  

      4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant and we have:  

      5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant’s auditors and the 
audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent function):  

      6. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I have indicated in this annual report whether or not there were significant changes in 
internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation, 
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.  

Date: March 21, 2003  
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        a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is 
being prepared; 

  
        b. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date 

of this annual report (the “Evaluation Date” ); and 
  
        c. presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our 

evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; 

        a. all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant’s ability to 
record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant’s auditors any material weaknesses in internal 
controls; and 

  
        b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s 

internal controls; and 

  SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 

  
  /s/ CHRISTOPHER J. DAVIS 

  
  Christopher J. Davis 

  Chief Financial Officer 
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SIGNATURES  

      Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.  

Dated: March 21, 2003  

      Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf 
of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.  
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  SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 

  By:  /s/ ANTHONY L. CRAIG 

  
  Anthony L. Craig 

  Chief Executive Officer and President 

              
Signature Title Date 

  
/s/ ANTHONY L. CRAIG  

Anthony L. Craig 
  

Chief Executive Officer and President, 
and Director (Principal Executive 

Officer) 
  

Dated: March 21, 2003 

  
/s/ CHRISTOPHER J. DAVIS  

Christopher J. Davis 
  

Managing Director and Chief Financial 
Officer (Principal Financial and 

Accounting Officer) 
  

Dated: March 21, 2003 

  
   

Vincent G. Bell, Jr. 
  

Director 
  

Dated:  

  
/s/ WALTER W. BUCKLEY, III  

Walter W. Buckley, III 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 17, 2003 

  
/s/ JULIE A. DOBSON  

Julie A. Dobson 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 18, 2003 

  
/s/ ROBERT A. FOX  

Robert A. Fox 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 18, 2003 

  
/s/ ROBERT E. KEITH, JR.  

Robert E. Keith, Jr. 
  

Chairman of the  
Board of Directors   

Dated: March 17, 2003 

  
/s/ GEORGE MACKENZIE  

George MacKenzie 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 18, 2003 

  
/s/ JACK L. MESSMAN  

Jack L. Messman 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 20, 2003 
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Signature Title Date 

  
/s/ RUSSELL E. PALMER  

Russell E. Palmer 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 19, 2003 

  
/s/ JOHN W. PODUSKA SR.  

John W. Poduska Sr. 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 18, 2003 

  
/s/ JOHN J. ROBERTS  

John J. Roberts 
  

Director 
  

Dated: March 19, 2003 
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EXHIBITS  

      The following is a list of exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K filed as part of this Report. Where so indicated by footnote, 
exhibits that were previously filed are incorporated by reference. For exhibits incorporated by reference, the location of the exhibit in the 
previous filing is indicated in parentheses.  
          

Exhibit 
No. Exhibit 

  
2 .1 

  
Purchase Agreement dated as of December 22, 2000, by and between CompuCom Systems, Inc., MicroAge 
Technology Services, L.L.C. and MicroAge, Inc.(13) (Exhibit 2.1) 

  3 .1   Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Safeguard(4) (Exhibit 3.1) 
  3 .2   By-laws of Safeguard, as amended(14) 
  4 .1**   1990 Stock Option Plan, as amended(4) (Exhibit 4.3) 
  4 .2**   Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors(2) (Exhibit 4.8) 
  4 .3**   Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan, as amended(16) (Exhibit 4.3) 

  
4 .3.1*/** 

  
Group Stock Unit Award Program, Group Deferred Stock Unit Program for Officers, Group Deferred Stock Unit 
Program for Directors pursuant to the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan 

  4 .4**   Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 2001 Associates Equity Compensation Plan(17) 
  4 .4.1*/**   Amendment No. 1 to the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 2001 Associates Equity Compensation Plan 

  
4 .5 

  
Indenture, dated as of June 9, 1999, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Chase Manhattan Trust Company, 
National Association, as trustee, including the form of 5.0% Convertible Subordinated Note due 2006(9) 
(Exhibit 4.2) 

  
4 .6 

  
Purchase Agreement of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. to issue and sell to Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation 
Convertible Subordinated Notes due June 15, 2006 (exhibits omitted)(6) (Exhibit 4.3) 

  4 .7   Registration Rights Agreement between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation
(7) (Exhibit 4.4) 

  4 .8   Rights Agreement dated as of March 1, 2000 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and ChaseMellon Shareholder 
Services LLC, as Rights Agent(8) (Exhibit 4) 

  4 .9   Designation of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares(9) (Exhibit 4.11) 

  
10 .1** 

  
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan, as amended and restated effective June 15, 1994(3) 
(Exhibit 10.6) 

  10 .2**   Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan(1) (Exhibit 10.12) 

  
10 .3 

  
Sails Mandatorily Exchangeable Securities Contract dated as of March 25, 1999 among Safeguard 
Scientifics, Inc., Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc., Credit Suisse Financial Products and CSFP Capital Inc. 
as Agent(10) (Exhibit 10.40) 

  
10 .4 

  
Sails Pledge Agreement dated as of March 25, 1999 among Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc, Credit Suisse 
Financial Products, and Credit Suisse First Boston, New York, as Collateral Agent (exhibits omitted)(10) 
(Exhibit 10.41) 

  
10 .5 

  
Sails Mandatorily Exchangeable Securities Contract dated as of August 30, 1999 among Safeguard 
Scientifics, Inc., Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc., Credit Suisse Financial Products and CSFP Capital, Inc. 
as Agent(10) (Exhibit 10.42) 

  
10 .6 

  
Sails Pledge Agreement dated as of August 30, 1999 among Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc., Credit 
Suisse Financial Products, and Credit Suisse First Boston, New York, as Collateral Agent (exhibits omitted)(10) 
(Exhibit 10.43) 

  10 .7**   Form of Promissory Notes dated February 3, 2000 given by certain executives for advances by Safeguard of 
income tax withholdings on restricted stock grants(9) (Exhibit 10.37) 

  10 .8**   Form of Promissory Notes dated April 6, 2000 given by certain executives for advances by Safeguard of income 
tax withholdings on restricted stock grants(11) (Exhibit 10.3) 

  10 .9**   Stock Option Grant by Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. to Harry Wallaesa dated March 1, 1999(9) (Exhibit 10.38) 
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Exhibit 

No. Exhibit 

  10 .10**   Term note dated April 13, 2000 from a certain executive to Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.(11) (Exhibit 10.2) 

  10 .11   Consulting Agreement dated July 3, 2001 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Vincent G. Bell, Jr.(15)
(Exhibit 10.3) 

  10 .12   Amended and Restated Demand Note dated May 18, 2001 given by Warren V. Musser for advances by Bonfield 
Insurance, LTD(15)(Exhibit 10.4) 

  10 .13   Agreement to Restructure by and among Warren V. Musser and Hillary Grinker Musser and Safeguard 
Scientifics, Inc. and Bonfield Insurance, LTD, dated as of April 16, 2001(15)(Exhibit 10.5) 

  
10 .13.1 

  
Amendment to Agreement to Restructure by and among Warren V. Musser and Hillary Grinker Musser and 
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Bonfield Insurance, LTD, dated May 18, 2001(15)(Exhibit 10.6) 

  10 .14   Employment Agreement dated as of October 15, 2001 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Warren V. Musser
(21)(Exhibit 10.14) 

  10 .15   Employment Agreement dated July 10, 2001 between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Jerry L. Johnson(16)
(Exhibit 10.9) 

  10 .16*/**   Form of Letter Agreement, dated January 1, 2003, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and the following 
Managing Directors: Michael F. Cola, Christopher J. Davis and N. Jeffrey Klauder 

  10 .17*/**   Letter Agreement, dated January 1, 2003, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Anthony L. Craig 

  10 .18**   Letter Agreement, dated January 2, 2001, between Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and Anthony A. Ibargüen(21)
(Exhibit 10.21) 

  10 .19   Loan and Security Agreement, dated as of November 21, 2001, between Comerica Bank — California and 
Safeguard Delaware, Inc. (schedules omitted)(21)(Exhibit 10.22) 

  10 .20   Loan Agreement dated May 10, 2002 by and among Comerica Bank — California, Safeguard Delaware, Inc. and 
Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc. (exhibits omitted)(18)(Exhibit 10.1) 

  
10 .21 

  
CompuCom Receivables MasterTrust I Pooling and Servicing Agreement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as amended 
and restated as of August 20, 1999, between Norwest Bank Minnesota National Association, CompuCom 
Systems, Inc., and CSI Funding, Inc.(19) (Exhibit 10(J)) 

  

10 .21.1 

  

CompuCom Receivables MasterTrust I Pooling and Servicing Agreement Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of 
May 7, 1999, a amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, among PNC Bank, National Association, Market 
Street Capital Corporation, Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association, CompuCom Systems, Inc., and CSI 
Funding, Inc.(19) (Exhibit 10(K)) 

  10 .21.2   Receivables Contribution and Sale Agreement dated May 7, 1999 between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and CSI 
Funding, Inc.(6) (Exhibit 10.8) 

  
10 .22 

  
Series 2000-1 Supplement, among CSI Funding, Inc., as the Transferor, CompuCom Systems, Inc., as Servicer, 
Lloyds TSB Bank PLC, as Initial Series 2000-1 Certificateholder, and Wells Fargo, as Trustee on behalf of the 
Certificateholders, dated as of October 2, 2000(12) (Exhibit 10(zz)) 

  
10 .22.1 

  
Amendment Number 1, dated as of May 17, 2001 to the Series 2000-1 Supplement, dated as of October 2, 2000, 
by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom Systems, Inc., Lloyds TSB Bank PLC and Wells Fargo Bank 
Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association).(15) (Exhibit 10.1) 

  

10 .22.2 

  

Amendment Number 2, dated as of May 17, 2001 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as 
amended and restated as of August 20, 1999 and as amended by Amendment Number 1, dated as of October 2, 
2000, by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market 
Street Funding Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank 
Minnesota, National Association).(15) (Exhibit 10.2) 



Table of Contents  

          
Exhibit 

No. Exhibit 

  

10 .22.3 

  

Amendment Number 3, dated as of March 7, 2002 and effective as of December 31, 2001 to the Series 1999-1 
Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, as amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, as further amended by 
Amendment Number 1 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of October 2, 2000, and as further amended by 
Amendment Number 2 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 17, 2001, by and among CSI 
Funding, Inc., CompuCom Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street Funding Corporation 
and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association) 
(20)(Exhibit 10(pp)) 

  

10 .22.4 

  

Amendment Number 4, dated as of October 11, 2002 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, 
as amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, as further amended, by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom 
Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street Funding Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank 
Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association) (20)(Exhibit 10(qq)) 

  

10 .22.5 

  

Amendment Number 5, dated as of October 31, 2002 to the Series 1999-1 Supplement, dated as of May 7, 1999, 
as amended and restated as of August 20, 1999, as further amended, by and among CSI Funding, Inc., CompuCom 
Systems, Inc., PNC Bank, National Association, Market Street Funding Corporation and Wells Fargo Bank 
Minnesota, National Association (f/k/a Norwest Bank Minnesota, National Association) (20)(Exhibit 10(rr)) 

  10 .23   Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement, dated as of May 11, 1999, between IBM Credit Corporation 
and CompuCom Systems, Inc. (6) (Exhibit 10.6) 

  10 .23.1   Attachment A to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated May 11, 1999(6) (Exhibit 10.7) 

  10 .23.2   First Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of July 28, 1999 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(12) (Exhibit 10(ab)) 

  10 .23.3   Second Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of July 1, 2000 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(15) (Exhibit (10(ac)) 

  10 .23.4   Third Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of October 31, 2000 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(15) (Exhibit 10(ad)) 

  10 .23.5   Fourth Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of January 10, 2001 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation(15) (Exhibit 10(ae)) 

  10 .23.6   Fifth Amendment to Inventory and Working Capital Financing Agreement dated as of September 30, 2001 by and 
between CompuCom Systems, Inc. and IBM Credit Corporation (20) (Exhibit 10(ah)) 

  
11 

    
Statement regarding Computation of Per Share Income (included herein at Note 1 — “Significant Accounting 
Policies” in the subsection “Net Income (loss) Per Share” and in Note 16 to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements) 

  21 *   List of Subsidiaries 
  23 .1*   Consent of KPMG LLP 

  99 .1   Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 
of 2002. 

  
99 .2 

  
Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 
of 2002. 

  * Filed herewith 

** These exhibits relate to management contracts or compensatory plans, contracts or arrangements in which directors and/or executive 
officers of the registrant may participate. 
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EXHIBIT 4.3.1  

RESOLUTIONS OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE  

WHEREAS, Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the "Company") maintains the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan") 
for the benefit of its eligible employees, certain advisors who perform services for the Company, and non-employee members of the Company's 
Board of Directors;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 1(a) of the Plan, the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Board") has previously delegated by resolution 
to the Committee the authority to administer the Plan;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to (i) Section 2(c) of the Plan, the Committee has the authority to permit grantees to defer receipt of the delivery of 
shares of Company Stock that would otherwise be due to the grantee under the Plan; (ii) Section 6 of the Plan, the Committee may grant 

(1)  Filed on March 30, 1987 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(2)  Filed on March 30, 1994 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(3)  Filed on March 30, 1995 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(4)  Filed on March 31, 1997 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(5)  Filed on May 10, 1999 as an exhibit to Form 8-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(6)  Filed on August 16, 1999 as an exhibit to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 and incorporated herein by such reference. 
  
(7)  Filed on September 2, 1999 as an exhibit to Form 10-Q/ A for the quarter ended June 30, 1999 and incorporated herein by such reference. 
  
(8)  Filed on February 29, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 8-K and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(9)  Filed on March 22, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 

(10)  Filed on April 18, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 10-K/ A 2 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(11)  Filed on May 15, 2000 as an exhibit to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(12)  Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibits filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. (SEC File No. 000-14371) under Part IV, Item 14(c) 

of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000. 
  
(13)  Filed on January 24, 2001 as an exhibit to Form 8-K filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(14)  Filed on May 15, 2001 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(15)  Filed on August 14, 2001 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(16)  Filed on November 14, 2001 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2001 and incorporated herein by 

reference. 
  
(17)  Filed on November 14, 2001 as an exhibit to Form S-8 and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(18)  Filed on November 14, 2002 as an exhibit to the Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002 and incorporated herein by 

reference. 
  
(19)  Filed on November 14, 2002 as an exhibit to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (No. 000-14371) filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. 

and incorporated herein by reference. 
  
(20)  Incorporated herein by reference to the exhibits filed by CompuCom Systems, Inc. (SEC File No. 000-14371) under Part IV, Item 14(c) 

of the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002. 
  
(21)  Filed on March 31, 2002 as an exhibit to Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference. 



restricted stock under the Plan, and (iii) Section 9 of the Plan, the Committee has the authority to grant awards under the Plan that are 
convertible or exchangeable into Company Stock.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:  

RESOLVED, that, effective December 18, 2002, the Committee hereby ratifies and confirms the establishment of the Safeguard Scientifics, 
Inc. Group Stock Unit Award Program (the "Stock Award Program"), and the rules and procedures of the Stock Award Program, as set forth in 
the program description attached hereto as Exhibit A, as well as the accompanying election form, are hereby approved, substantially in the form 
attached hereto as Exhibit A.  

RESOLVED, that, effective December 18, 2002, the Committee hereby ratifies and confirms the establishment of the Safeguard Scientifics, 
Inc. Group Deferred Stock Unit Program for Officers (the "Officer Program"), and the rules and procedures of the Officer Program, as set forth 
in the deferral election program description attached hereto as Exhibit B, as well as the accompanying deferral election form, are hereby 
approved, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.  

RESOLVED, that, effective December 18, 2002, the Committee hereby ratifies and confirms the establishment of the Safeguard Scientifics, 
Inc. Group Deferred Stock Unit Program for Directors (the "Director Program"), and the rules and procedures of the Director Program, as set 
forth in the deferral election program description attached hereto as Exhibit C, as well as the accompanying deferral election form, are hereby 
approved, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit C.  

RESOLVED, that, the appropriate officers of the Company are hereby authorized and directed to take such actions as may be necessary or 
appropriate to implement the foregoing resolutions.  



EXHIBIT A  
SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

GROUP STOCK UNIT AWARD PROGRAM  

Under the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the "Company") hereby grants to you ___ restricted stock awards that vest over a four year period (the "Award" or 
"Awards"). The Award entitles you to receive in the future common shares of stock of the Company (the "Shares") under the Safeguard 
Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan"). Set forth below is a brief description of the tax treatment of this Award as well as 
some of the more significant features and requirements of this Program. However, we encourage you to consult with your tax advisor for any 
advice you need regarding this Award. To participate in the Program, you need to execute this document, which shall constitute your 
acknowledgement that all decisions and determinations by the Company shall be final and binding on the Company, you and any other persons 
having or claiming an interest hereunder.  

When an Award becomes vested, as described below, the Company will establish a bookkeeping account in your name (the "Account"). The 
Account will be credited with the number of Shares subject to the Award. The Account will be subject to the terms of the Plan, including the 
terms regarding the treatment of stock awards granted under the Plan upon a Change of Control of the Company (as defined in the Plan). When 
the Company distributes a dividend to its shareholders, the Company will pay you an amount equal to the amount that would have been paid to 
your Account if you actually owned the Shares.  

You will become vested in 25% of the Shares attributable to the Award (the "Award Shares") upon the first anniversary of the date the Award 
was made. Thereafter, for the next three years, you will continue to vest in the remaining Award Shares in equal installments on the first day of 
each month beginning after the one year anniversary of the date the Award was made. The vesting of the Award Shares is cumulative and all 
Award Shares shall be fully vested on the 4th anniversary of the date the Award Shares were credited to your Account if you continue to be 
employed by the Company through such date. If the vesting schedule would produce fractional shares, the number of Award Shares that vest 
shall be rounded up for any portion of a Share equal to .5 or greater or down for any portion of a Share equal to less than .5, in each case to the 
nearest whole Share. If your employment with the Company terminates for any reason other than death, Disability (as defined in the Plan), 
retirement on or after age 65 or after a Change of Control (as defined in the Plan) before the Award Shares have become fully vested, Award 
Shares that are not then vested shall be forfeited and must be immediately returned to the Company. If you terminate due to death, Disability, 
retirement on or after age 65 or after a Change of Control, all of your Award Shares shall automatically become 100% fully vested.  

There is no income tax consequences to you upon the granting or vesting of an Award. Instead, your recognition of ordinary income will be 
postponed until you actually receive the Shares. The Fair Market Value of the Award Shares, as defined in the Plan, will then be treated as 
ordinary compensation income on the date you actually receive them. Any amounts that you receive as a result of the distribution of a dividend 
will also be treated as ordinary compensation income when you actually receive such amounts. When you sell the Award Shares, you will  

2  



realize capital gain or loss (long-term or short-term, depending on the length of time the Award Shares were held after distribution) in an 
amount equal to the difference between your tax basis in the Award Shares and the selling price. Your tax basis will ordinarily be the Fair 
Market Value of the Award Shares at the time you received them. However, your Award Shares will be subject to withholding for Medicare tax 
purposes in the year the Award Shares become vested. In addition, the Award Shares may be subject to withholding for Social Security Tax 
purposes in the year the Award Shares become vested to the extent you have not met the social security tax wage base. If the Award Shares are 
paid to you in a year after the Award Shares have become vested, the Award Shares and the appreciation on the Award Shares will be exempt 
from any additional Medicare or Social Security Tax withholding.  

You may irrevocably elect, by providing written notice to the Company, to receive all or a portion of the vested Award Shares credited to your 
Account after the date on which you become vested in such Award Shares, which means that if you are vested in 25% of your Award Shares 
after one year, you may elect to receive a distribution of all or a portion of this 25%. Such an election must be in writing, set forth the number 
of vested Award Shares that will be distributed and be filed with the Company one year prior to the date of distribution. In addition, you may 
elect to have the Award Shares become distributable to you on a date that is later than the one year anniversary of the date you terminate 
employment again by notifying the Company of the date on which you wish to receive a distribution. Such notice must be in writing and filed 
with the Company no later than the date you terminate employment with the Company and once made is irrevocable. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, however, distribution of all of your Award Shares must be made by the later of (i) the date on which you attain age 70 or (ii) the 
fifth anniversary of your termination of employment with the Company. If you do not make any of the foregoing elections, you will receive a 
distribution of Shares equal to the Award Shares credited to your Account as soon as is practicable after the one year anniversary of the date 
you terminate employment with the Company, but in no event later than sixty  
(60) days after the one year anniversary of the date you terminate employment.  

Following your termination of employment, distribution of your Shares may be made in a single distribution, or over a period of time, not to 
exceed 5 annual installments depending on the written election you provide to the Company. You may change this election at any time prior to 
your termination of employment by providing the Company with a new written election. If you do not make an election, your account balance 
will be distributed to you in a single lump sum as soon as practicable after the one year anniversary of your termination of employment, but in 
no event later than sixty (60) days after the one year anniversary of the date you terminate employment. However, if your Account balance is 
less than $50,000 (determined by multiplying the number of Award Shares in your Account by the Fair Market value of the Shares on the date 
of your termination) on the date you terminate employment with the Company, your Account balance will be distributed to you in a single 
lump as soon as practicable after your termination of your employment.  

In the event the Company determines that you have encountered an unforeseeable hardship, upon receipt of your written request, you may 
redeem as many Award Shares as necessary to alleviate your hardship up to the number of vested Award Shares in your Account. Shares 
redeemed as the result of a hardship will be distributed as soon as possible after the Company determines you have encountered an 
unforeseeable hardship. For purposes of this Program, unforeseeable hardship is an unexpected need for cash arising from an illness, casualty  
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loss, sudden financial reversal, or other such unforeseeable occurrence. Cash needs arising from foreseeable events such as the purchase of a 
house or education expenses for children are not considered to be the result of an unforeseeable hardship.  

If you die before your Account has been fully paid out, the beneficiary designated on your Designation Form will receive a distribution of a 
number of Shares equal to the remaining Award Shares credited to your Account as soon as administratively practicable after your death. If 
your beneficiary predeceases you or if, for some reason, you have not designated a beneficiary, your Award Shares will be paid to your 
surviving spouse, or, if none, your estate.  

Upon request, the Company will provide to you a statement showing the number of Award Shares that have been credited to your Account.  

This Program may be amended, suspended or terminated at any time by the Company; provided, however that no amendment, suspension or 
termination will adversely effect your rights.  

4  



SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 1999 EQUITY COMPENSATIO N PLAN  
DEFERRED STOCK UNIT PROGRAM  

ELECTION FORM  

DISTRIBUTIONS  

Distributions.____________________shares I receive under the Program ("Award Shares") for the_____________calendar year shall be 
distributed on___________, which date is as least one year from the date of this election and is prior to the later of (i) the date on which I attain 
age 70 or (ii) the date that is five years after the date on which I terminate employment with the Company. I understand that this election is 
irrevocable. I further understand that if I do not make such an election, 100% of my Award Shares will be distributed to me as soon as 
practicable after the one year anniversary of my termination of employment.  

FORM OF DISTRIBUTION  

I hereby elect to have any Award Shares distributed to me in the following form:  

In a single distribution at the distribution time for the Account as discussed above.  

In substantially equal annual installments over a period of _________ years [(NOT MORE THAN 5)] with the first installment being made at 
the distribution time for the Account discussed above and the remaining installments being made on each anniversary thereof.  

I understand that if I elect to receive a percentage of my Award Shares prior to my termination of employment that I will receive those Award 
Shares in a single distribution. I further understand that I may change this election up until the earlier of (i) the date that is one year prior to the 
date on which I have elected to have my Award Shares distributed or (ii) the date I terminate employment.  



BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION  

Beneficiary to whom payment is to be made (as above specified) in the event of my death before receiving distribution of the entire balance 
credited to my Account:  

Name Address  

Contingent Beneficiary to whom payment is to be made (as above specified) in the event of my death before receiving payment of the entire 
balance credited to my Account if the Beneficiary listed above dies before the entire balance has been distributed.  

Name Address  

This election supersedes any prior election I have made under the Plan.  

GRANTEE SIGNATURE  

[NAME]  

Date:______________  

Receipt Acknowledged:  

By:____________________  

Title:__________________ Date:__________________  
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EXHIBIT B  

SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  
GROUP DEFERRED STOCK UNIT PROGRAM  

FOR OFFICERS  

Under the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan  

In addition to payments of base salary, as reduced for all applicable and required withholdings ("Base Salary"), Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the 
"Company") generally offers its officers and other executives an annual bonus opportunity ("Annual Bonus"). The Company may also grant to 
its officers awards of restricted stock ("Restricted Stock") under the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan"). 
By filing the attached form (the "Election Form") with the Company you will commence participation in the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. Group 
Deferred Stock Unit Program for Officers (the "Program") under which you may elect to defer receipt of your Base Salary, Annual Bonus and 
Restricted Stock. Your participation in the Program will automatically terminate on the date you cease to be an employee.  

The following sets forth a brief description of the tax treatment associated with your election to participate in the Program as well as some of 
the more significant features and requirements of the Program. However, we encourage you to consult with your tax advisor before making an 
election to receive deferred shares in lieu of all or a portion of your Base Salary or Annual Bonus or before making an election to defer receipt 
of your Restricted Stock.  

If you elect to participant in the Program you may make an irrevocable election for the next following calendar year (a) to receive a Stock 
Award under the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan") in exchange for a deferral of all or a portion of your 
Base Salary, and/or Annual Bonus and to (b) defer receipt of the shares under that stock award until the date you terminate service. The stock 
award will provide you with the right to receive a number of shares of common stock of the Company that is equal to the sum of (1) the portion 
of your Base Salary and/or Annual Bonus you elect to defer divided by the fair market value of the Company's stock (the "Stock"), as defined 
in Section 5(b)(ii) of the Plan ("Fair Market Value") as of the date on which your Base Salary and/or Annual Bonus otherwise would have been 
paid (the "Deferral Shares"), plus (2) 25% of the portion of your Base Salary and/or Annual Bonus you elect to defer divided by the Fair 
Market Value of the Stock as of the date on which your Base Salary and/or Annual Bonus otherwise would have been paid (the "Matching 
Shares"). You will always be fully vested in your Deferral Shares, but upon your termination of employment you shall not be entitled to receive 
your Matching Shares unless such shares have become vested as described below. In addition, you may elect to participate in the Program by 
making an irrevocable election to defer receipt of your Restricted Stock until the date you terminate service ("Deferred Restricted Stock").  

Your deferral election will only apply to your (a) Base Salary and Annual Bonus to be received for the next following calendar year and/or (b) 
Restricted Stock that will become vested in the next following calendar year or thereafter. If you wish to make a similar election for any 
following calendar year, you will be required to complete and file a new Election Form with the Company. Your execution of any Election 
Form shall constitute acknowledgement that all  
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decisions and determinations by the Company shall be final and binding on the Company, you and any other persons having or claiming an 
interest hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, an election that is made when you first become eligible to participate in this 
Program to defer Base Salary, Annual Bonus or vested Restricted Stock must be made within 30 days after you become eligible to participate 
in the Program.  

Upon your filing of the Election Form with the Company, the Company will establish a bookkeeping account in your name (the "Account"). 
The Account will be credited with the number of Deferral Shares and Matching Shares you receive as well as any Deferred Restricted Stock. 
The Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock will be subject to the terms of the Plan regarding stock awards, including 
the terms regarding the treatment of stock awards granted under the Plan upon a Change of Control of the Company (as defined in the Plan).  

If the Company distributes a dividend to its shareholders, the Company will pay you an amount equal to the amount that would have been paid 
to you if you actually owned the Stock represented by the Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock. Any amounts that 
you receive as a result of the distribution of a dividend will also be treated as ordinary income when you actually receive such amounts.  

You will become vested in your Matching Shares in three equal installments upon the first, second and third anniversary of the date the 
Matching Shares are credited to your Account. The vesting of the Matching Shares is cumulative and all Matching Shares shall be fully vested 
on the 3rd anniversary of the date the Matching Shares were credited to your Account if you continue to be employed by the Company through 
such date. If the vesting schedule would produce fractional shares, the number of Matching Shares that vest shall be rounded down to the 
nearest whole share. If your employment with the Company terminates for any reason other than death, Disability (as defined in the Plan), 
retirement on or after age 65 or after a Change of Control (as defined in the Plan) before the Matching Shares have become fully vested, 
Matching Shares that are not then vested shall be forfeited and must be immediately returned to the Company. If you terminate due to death, 
Disability, retirement on or after age 65 or after a Change of Control, all of your Matching Shares shall automatically become 100% fully 
vested.  

Ordinarily, upon payment of your Base Salary and Annual Bonus, you must recognize as ordinary taxable income the amount of such Base 
Salary and Annual Bonus and upon the vesting of your Restricted Stock, you must recognize as ordinary taxable income the difference between 
any amount you paid for the Restricted Stock and the then current Fair Market Value of the Company's Stock. If you elect to be credited with 
Deferral Shares or Matching Shares in lieu of all or a portion of Base Salary or Annual Bonus or if you elect to receive Deferred Restricted 
Stock, your recognition of ordinary income will be postponed until you actually receive the Deferral Shares, the Matching Shares or the 
Deferred Restricted Stock. The Fair Market Value of the Stock you receive in respect of the Deferral Shares and the Matching Shares on the 
date on which you actually receive them following your termination of service and the difference between the amount you paid for the 
Restricted Stock and the Fair Market Value of the Stock on the date you receive the Deferred Restricted Stock, will then be treated as ordinary 
income. When you sell the Stock, you will realize capital gain or loss (long-term or short-term, depending on the length of time the Stock was 
held) in an amount equal to the difference between your tax basis in the Stock and the selling price. For the Stock attributable to the Deferral 
Shares,  
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Matching Shares and the Deferred Restricted Stock, your tax basis will ordinarily be the Fair Market Value of the Stock at the time you receive 
it.  

However, if you elect to be credited with Deferral Shares or Matching Shares in lieu of all or a portion of your Base Salary or Annual Bonus, 
the amount you defer will be subject to withholding for Medicare Tax purposes in the year the amounts are earned. Similarly, if you elect to be 
credited with Deferred Restricted Stock in lieu of receiving your Restricted Stock, the value of the Restricted Stock as of the date on which the 
it vests will be subject to withholding for Medicare Tax purposes. In addition, the amount you defer or the value of your Restricted Stock on 
the date it vests may be subject to withholding for Social Security Tax purposes in the year the amounts are earned to the extent you have not 
met the Social Security Tax wage base. As a result of satisfying the Medicare and Social Security Tax withholding requirements, upon 
distribution of the Stock in your Account, the Stock as well as the appreciation on the Stock will be exempt from any future Medicare or Social 
Security Tax withholding.  

In order to benefit from this deferred tax treatment, you must complete and return the Election Form on or before December ______ of the 
calendar year prior to the calendar year in which the Base Salary and Annual Bonus would otherwise be paid or the Restricted Stock would 
become vested. (An Election Form for Base Salary and Annual Bonus to be paid and Restricted Stock that will vest in ________ is enclosed).  

In general, the Stock credited to your Account will be distributed to you as soon as possible after the one year anniversary of your termination 
of employment, , but in no event later than sixty (60) days thereafter. However, you may elect to have the all or a portion of the Stock in your 
Account distributed to you on a date that is later than the one year anniversary of the date you terminate employment by notifying the Company 
of the date on which you wish to receive a distribution. Such notice must be in writing, set forth the number of shares of Stock that you request 
to be distributed and be filed with the Company no later the date you terminate employment with the Company and is irrevocable. Distribution 
of all of the Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock must be made by the later of (i) the date on which you 
attain age 70 or (ii) the fifth anniversary of your termination of employment with the Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing however, if you 
do not make the foregoing election, you will receive a distribution of the Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock 
credited to your Account as soon as is practicable after the one year anniversary of the date you terminate employment with the Company, but 
in no event later than sixty (60) days after the one year anniversary of the date you terminate employment.  

You may elect to have the Company distribute Stock to you in a single distribution, or over a period of time, not to exceed 5 annual 
installments. You may change this election at any time prior to the date you terminate employment with the Company. If you do not make an 
election, the Stock in your Account will be distributed to you in a single lump sum as soon as practicable after the one year anniversary of your 
termination of employment. However, if your Account balance is less than $50,000 (determined by multiplying the number of Deferral Shares, 
Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock in your Account by the Fair Market value of the Stock on the date of your 
termination) on the date you terminate employment, your account balance will be distributed to you in a single lump sum as soon as possible 
after your termination of employment.  
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In the event the Company determines that you have encountered an unforeseeable hardship, upon receipt of your written request, you may 
redeem as many Deferral Shares, vested Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock as necessary to alleviate your hardship up to 
the number of Deferral Shares, vested Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock in your Account. Shares redeemed as the result 
of a hardship will be distributed as soon as possible after the Company determines you have encountered an unforeseeable hardship. For 
purposes of this Program, unforeseeable hardship is an unexpected need for cash arising from an illness, casualty loss, sudden financial 
reversal, or other such unforeseeable occurrence. Cash needs arising from foreseeable events such as the purchase of a house or education 
expenses for children are not considered to be the result of an unforeseeable hardship. Notwithstanding anything in this Program to the 
contrary, if you receive a distribution of Stock in a calendar year by reason of a hardship, any election you have made under this Program for 
the remaining portion of the year will be terminated and you will be prohibited from making an election under this Program for the next 
calendar year.  

Moreover, if you are willing to forfeit the lesser of (i) 10% of the shares of Stock that you withdraw or (ii) shares of Stock equal to $50,000 
(determined in accordance with the Fair Market value of the Stock on the date of the withdrawal), you may take a distribution, at any time, of a 
number of shares equal to all or a portion of the number of Deferral Shares, Matching Shares or shares of Deferred Restricted Stock in your 
Account less the number of forfeited Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock. Upon receiving a withdrawal 
under this paragraph, any election made for the current calendar year will be terminated and you will be prohibited from making an election 
under this Program for a period of one year following the close of the calendar year in which you elected a distribution of your Deferral Shares, 
Matching Shares or shares of Deferred Restricted Stock.  

If you die before your Account has been fully paid out, the beneficiary designated on your Election Form will receive a distribution of a 
number of shares of Stock equal to the remaining Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock credited to your Account as 
soon as administratively practicable after your death. If your beneficiary predeceases you or if, for some reason, you have not designated a 
beneficiary, your Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock will be paid to your surviving spouse, or, if none, your 
estate.  

Upon request, the Company will provide to you a statement showing the number of Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of Deferred 
Restricted Stock that have been credited to your Account.  

You may only make such an irrevocable election to receive Deferral Shares and Matching Shares in lieu of your Base Salary and Annual Bonus 
and to defer receipt of the Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and your Restricted Stock by completing the attached Election Form and returning 
it to _____________ no later than _____________________.  

This Program may be amended, suspended or terminated at any time by the Company; provided, however that no amendment, suspension or 
termination will adversely effect your rights. In addition, the Company reserves the right to freeze the Program at any time and to cease all 
elections to defer Base Salary, Annual Bonus and vested shares of Restricted Stock then in place. Upon such an election, the Company will 
communicate to you that the Program has  
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been frozen and that no additional Base Salary, Annual Bonus or vested Shares of Restricted Stock will be deferred under the Program, 
regardless of any then current election to the contrary. Deferrals of Base Salary, Annual Bonus and vested shares of Restricted Stock will 
thereafter not be permitted until such time as the Company elects to re-institute the Program. Upon such an event, distributions of Deferral 
Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock will continue to be made in accordance with the terms of this Program.  

If you have any questions, please call _________ at ____________.  
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SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 1999 EQUITY COMPENSATIO N PLAN  
DEFERRED STOCK UNIT PROGRAM  

DEFERRAL ELECTION FORM  

DEFERRAL ELECTION  

Select and complete one of the following (any election under this program for the ____ calendar year must be made before 
_________________,_______);  

Base Salary. I hereby elect to receive a deferred stock award in lieu of________ % of the base salary less any applicable and required 
withholdings that I would otherwise become entitled to for the  
[_______] calendar year ("Base Salary") as a result of my employment with Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the "Company"). I understand that such 
stock award shall be for a number of shares equal to (a)__________ % of my Base Salary divided by the "Fair Market Value" (as defined in the 
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan")) on the date on which I would have otherwise received my Base 
Salary, plus (b) 25% of the percentage of my Base Salary that I have elected to defer divided by the Fair Market Value of the Company's stock 
on the date on which I would have otherwise received my Base Salary. I further understand that once filed this election is irrevocable.  

Annual Bonus. I hereby elect to receive a deferred stock award in lieu of ________ % of the annual bonus I would otherwise become entitled to 
for the [______] calendar year ("Annual Bonus") as a result of my employment with the Company. I understand that such stock award shall be 
for a number of shares equal to (a)___________ % my Annual Bonus that I elect to defer divided by the Fair Market Value of the Company's 
stock on the date on which I would have otherwise received my Annual Bonus (the "Deferral Shares"), plus (b) 25% of the percentage of my 
Annual Bonus that I elect to defer divided by the Fair Market Value of the Company's stock on the date on which I would have otherwise 
received my Annual Bonus (the "Matching Shares"). I further understand that once filed this election is irrevocable.  

Restricted Stock. I hereby elect to defer receipt of ________________ shares of restricted stock that I would otherwise become entitled to for 
the [______] calendar year ("Deferred Restricted Stock") as a result of the vesting of the restricted stock grant made to me by the Company on 
___________________ . I understand that once filed this election is irrevocable.  



TIMING OF DISTRIBUTIONS  

Distributions. I understand that if I wish to defer distribution of my Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock 
until a date that is after the one year anniversary of the date I terminate employment with the Company, I will be required to provide the 
Company with written notice of the date on which I would like to receive a distribution of my Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of 
Deferred Restricted Stock and that such written notice must be received by the Company prior to the date I terminate employment with the 
Company. I further understand that I must receive a distribution of my Deferral Shares, Matching Shares or shares of Deferred Restricted Stock 
by the later of (i) the date that I attain age 70 or (ii) the date that is five years after the date that I terminate employment with the Company. I 
further understand that if I do not make an election that by completing this election form my Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of 
Deferred Restricted Stock will be distributed to me as soon as possible after the one year anniversary of the date that I terminate employment 
with the Company.  

FORM OF DISTRIBUTION  

I hereby elect to have any Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock attributable to my deferral made in 
[________] paid to me in the following form:  

In a single distribution at the distribution time for the Account as discussed above.  

In substantially equal annual installments over a period of _________ years [(NOT MORE THAN 5)] with the first installment being made at 
the distribution time for the Account discussed above and the remaining installments being made on each anniversary thereof.  

I understand that I may change this election at any time up until the date I terminate employment with the Company. I further understand that if 
I do not make an election, that I will receive my Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and shares of Deferred Restricted Stock in a single 
distribution.  
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BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION  

Beneficiary to whom payment is to be made (as above specified) in the event of my death before receiving payment of the entire balance in my 
Account:  

Name Address  

Contingent Beneficiary to whom payment is to be made (as above specified) in the event of my death before receiving payment of the entire 
balance in my Account if the Beneficiary listed above dies before the entire balance of my Account has been distributed.  

Name Address  

This election supersedes any prior election I have made under the Plan.  

GRANTEE SIGNATURE  

[NAME]  

Date:______________  

Receipt Acknowledged:  

By:____________________  

Title:__________________ Date:__________________  
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EXHIBIT C  

SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  
GROUP DEFERRED STOCK UNIT PROGRAM  

FOR DIRECTORS  

Under the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the "Company") generally pays retainer fees to its directors ("Directors Fees"). By filing the attached form (the 
"Election Form") with the Company you will commence participation in the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. Group Deferred Stock Unit Program for 
Directors (the "Program"). Your participation in the Program will automatically terminate on the date you cease to be a director and are no 
longer entitled to receive Directors Fees from the Company.  

The following sets forth a brief description of the tax treatment associated with your election to participate in the Program as well as some of 
the more significant features and requirements of the Program. However, we encourage you to consult with your tax advisor before making an 
election to receive deferred shares in lieu of your Directors Fees.  

By electing to participate, you make an irrevocable election for the next following calendar year (a) to receive in exchange for your Directors 
Fees a stock award under the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan") and (b) to defer the receipt of the shares 
under that stock award until the date you terminate service. The stock award will provide you with the right to receive a number of shares of 
common stock of the Company that is equal to the sum of (1) your Directors Fees divided by the fair market value of the Company's stock (the 
"Stock"), as defined in Section 5(b)(ii) of the Plan (the "Fair Market Value"), as of the date on which your Directors Fees otherwise would have 
been paid (the "Deferral Shares"), plus (2) 25% of your Directors Fees divided by the Fair Market Value of the Company's Stock as of the date 
on which your Directors Fees otherwise would have been paid ("Matching Shares"). You will always be fully vested in your Deferral Shares, 
but upon the date you cease to provide services to the Company you shall not be entitled to receive your Matching Share unless such shares 
have become vested as described below.  

The deferral election will only apply to Directors Fees to be received for the next following calendar year. If you wish to make a similar 
election for any following calendar year you will be required to complete and file a new Election Form with the Company. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, however, an election that is made to defer Directors Fees that is made after you first become eligible to participate in this Program 
must be made within 30 days after you become eligible. Your execution of any Election Form shall constitute acknowledgement that all 
decisions and determinations by the Company shall be final and binding on the Company, you and any other persons having or claiming an 
interest hereunder.  

Upon your filing of the Election Form with the Company, the Company will establish a bookkeeping account in your name (the "Account"). 
The Account will be credited with the number of Deferral Shares and Matching Shares you receive on a deferred basis. The Deferral Shares 
and Matching Shares will be subject to the terms of the Plan regarding stock awards,  
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including the terms regarding the treatment of stock awards granted under the Plan upon a Change of Control of the Company (as defined in 
the Plan).  

If the Company distributes a dividend to its shareholders, the Company will pay you an amount equal to the amount that would have been paid 
to you if you actually owned the Stock represented by the Deferral Shares and Matching Shares. Any amounts that you receive as a result of the 
distribution of a dividend will also be treated as ordinary income when you actually receive such amounts.  

You will become vested in 100% of the Matching Shares upon the first anniversary of the date the Matching Shares are credited to your 
Account. If your cease to provide services to the Company for any reason other than death, Disability (as defined in the Plan) or after a Change 
of Control (as defined in the Plan) before the Matching Shares have become fully vested, Matching Shares that are not then vested shall be 
forfeited and must be immediately returned to the Company. If you terminate due to death, Disability or after a Change of Control, all of your 
Matching Shares shall automatically become 100% fully vested.  

Ordinarily, upon payment of Directors Fees, you must recognize as ordinary taxable income the amount of such Directors Fees. If you elect to 
be credited with Deferral Shares and Matching Shares in lieu of cash Directors Fees, your recognition of ordinary income will be postponed 
until you actually receive the Deferral Shares and Matching Shares. The Fair Market Value of the Stock you receive in respect of the Deferral 
Shares and the Matching Shares on the date on which you actually receive them following your termination of service will then be treated as 
ordinary income. When you sell the Stock, you will realize capital gain or loss (long-term or short-term, depending on the length of time the 
Stock was held) in an amount equal to the difference between your tax basis in the Stock and the selling price. For the Stock attributable to the 
Deferral Shares and the Matching Shares, your tax basis will ordinarily be the Fair Market Value of the Stock at the time you receive it.  

In order to benefit from this deferred tax treatment, you must complete and return the Election Form on or before December ______ of the 
calendar year prior to the calendar year in which the Directors Fees would otherwise be paid. (An Election Form for Directors Fees to be paid 
in [____] is enclosed).  

In general, the Stock, credited to your Account will be distributed to you as soon as possible after the one year anniversary of the date you 
cease to provide services to the Company, but in no event later than sixty (60) days thereafter. However, you may elect to have all or a portion 
of the Stock in your Account distributed to you on a date that is later than the one year anniversary of the date you cease to provide services to 
the Company by notifying the Company of the date on which you wish to receive a distribution. Such notice must be in writing, set forth the 
number of shares of Stock that you request to be distributed and be filed with the Company prior to the date on which you cease to provide 
services to the Company and is irrevocable. Distribution of all of the Deferral Shares and Matching Shares must be made by the later of (i) the 
date on which you attain age 70 or (ii) the fifth anniversary of your termination of service with the Company.  

You may elect to have the Company distribute Stock to you in a single distribution, or over a period of time, not to exceed 5 annual 
installments. You may change this election at any  
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time prior to your termination of service. If you do not make an election, your account balance will be distributed in a single lump sum as soon 
as practicable after the one year anniversary of the date you cease to provide services to the Company. However, if your account balance is less 
than $50,000 (determined by multiplying the number of shares in your Account by the Fair Market value of the Shares on the date of your 
termination) on the date you cease to provide services to the Company, your account balance will be distributed to you in a single lump sum as 
soon as possible after you cease to provide services to the Company.  

In the event the Company determines that you have encountered an unforeseeable hardship, upon receipt of your written request, you may 
redeem as many Deferral Shares and vested Matching Shares as necessary to alleviate your hardship up to the number of Deferral Shares and 
vested Matching Shares in your Account. Stock redeemed as the result of a hardship will be distributed as soon as possible after the Company 
determines you have encountered an unforeseeable hardship. For purposes of this Program, unforeseeable hardship is an unexpected need for 
cash arising from an illness, casualty loss, sudden financial reversal, or other such unforeseeable occurrence. Cash needs arising from 
foreseeable events such as the purchase of a house or education expenses for children are not considered to be the result of an unforeseeable 
hardship. Notwithstanding anything in this Program to the contrary, if you receive a distribution of Stock in a calendar year by reason of a 
hardship, any election you have made under this Program for the remaining portion of the year will be terminated and you will be prohibited 
from making an election under this Program for the next calendar year.  

If you die before your Account has been fully paid out, the beneficiary designated on your Election Form will receive a distribution of a 
number of Shares of Stock equal to the remaining Deferral Shares and Matching Shares credited to your Account as soon as administratively 
practicable after your death. If your beneficiary predeceases you or if, for some reason, you have not designated a beneficiary, your Deferral 
Shares and Matching Shares will be paid to your surviving spouse, or, if none, your estate.  

Upon request, the Company will provide to you a statement showing the number of Deferral Shares and Matching Shares that have been 
credited to your Account.  

You may only make such an irrevocable election to receive Deferral Shares and Matching Shares in lieu of your Directors Fees and to defer 
receipt of the Deferral Shares and Matching Shares by completing the attached Election Form and returning it to _____________ no later than 
_____________.  

This Program may be amended, suspended or terminated at any time by the Company; provided, however that no amendment, suspension or 
termination will adversely effect your rights. In addition, the Company reserves the right to freeze the Program at any time and to cease all 
elections then in place to defer additional Directors Fees. Upon such an election, the Company will communicate to you that the Program has 
been frozen and that no Directors Fees will be deferred under the Program, regardless of any then current election to the contrary Deferrals of 
Directors Fees will thereafter not be permitted until such time, if any, as the Company elects to re-institute the Program. Upon such an event, 
distributions of Deferral Shares, Matching Shares and Deferred Restricted Stock will continue to be made in accordance with the terms of this 
Program.  
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If you have any questions, please call _________ at ____________.  
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SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 1999 EQUITY COMPENSATIO N PLAN  
DEFERRED STOCK UNIT PROGRAM  

DEFERRAL ELECTION FORM  

DEFERRAL ELECTION  

Select and complete one of the following (any election under this program for the 2003 calendar year must be made before December 
_____________):  

Directors Fees. I hereby elect to receive a deferred stock award in lieu of the annual retainer fees I would otherwise become entitled to for the 
[_____] calendar year ("Directors Fees") as a result of my serving as a member of the Board of Directors of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the 
"Company"). I understand that such stock award shall be for a number of shares equal to (a) my Directors Fees divided by the Fair Market 
Value (as defined in the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 1999 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Plan")) of the Company's stock on the date on which 
I would have otherwise received the Directors Fees (the "Deferral Shares"), plus (b) 25% of my Directors Fees divided by the Fair Market 
Value of the Company's stock on the date I would otherwise have received my Directors Fees ("Matching Shares"). I further understand that 
once filed this election is irrevocable.  

Distributions. I understand that by completing this election form my Deferral Shares and Matching Shares will be distributed to me as soon as 
is reasonably practical after the one year anniversary of the date that I cease to perform services for the Company. I further understand that if I 
wish to defer distribution of my Deferral Shares and Matching Shares until a date that is after the date I cease to perform services for the 
Company, I will be required to provide the Company with written notice of the date on which I would like to receive a distribution of my 
Deferral Shares and Matching Shares, and that such written notice must be received by the Company prior to the date that I cease to provide 
services to the Company. I further understand that I must receive a distribution of my shares by the later of (i) the date that I attain 70 or (ii) the 
date that is five years after the date I cease to provide services to the Company.  

FORM OF DISTRIBUTION  

I hereby elect to have any Deferral Shares attributable to my deferral made in  
[20__] paid to me in the following form:  

In a single distribution at the distribution time for the Account as discussed above.  
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In substantially equal annual installments over a period of _________ years [(NOT MORE THAN 5)] with the first installment being made at 
the distribution time for the Account discussed above and the remaining installments being made each anniversary thereof.  

I understand that I may change this election at any time prior to the date I cease to provide services to the Company.  

BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION  

Beneficiary to whom payment is to be made (as above specified) in the event of my death before receiving payment of the entire balance in my 
Account:  

Name Address  

Contingent Beneficiary to whom payment is to be made (as above specified) in the event of my death before receiving payment of the entire 
balance in my Account if the Beneficiary listed above dies before the entire balance of my Account has been distributed.  

Name Address  

This election supersedes any prior election I have made under the Plan.  

GRANTEE SIGNATURE  

[NAME]  

Date:______________  

20  



Receipt Acknowledged:  

By:____________________  

Title:__________________ Date:__________________  

21  



EXHIBIT 4.4.1  

EXHIBIT A  

FIRST AMENDMENT TO  

SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

2001 ASSOCIATES EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN  

Effective as of December 9, 2002, the Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. 2001 Associates Equity Compensation Plan is amended as set forth herein.  

1. Section 3(a) of the Plan is hereby amended by deleting the initial sentence and inserting the following in lieu thereof:  

Subject to the adjustment specified below, the aggregate number of shares of common stock of the Company ("Company Stock") that may be 
issued or transferred under the Plan is 5,400,000 shares.  

Amended by the Board of Directors on May 22, 2002 and confirmed by the Compensation Committee on December 9, 2002.  

 

                                      /s/ N. Jeffrey Klauder 
                                      ------------------------------------- 
                                      N. Jeffrey Klauder 
                                      Managing Director and General Counsel 
 
Date: December 9, 2002 



EXHIBIT 10.16  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.  
800 The Safeguard Building  

435 Devon Park Drive  
Wayne, PA 19087  

(610) 293-0060  

(610) 293-0601 (General Fax)  

January 1, 2003  

[Name of Managing Director]  
[Address of Managing Director]  

Dear ____________:  

You previously entered into a severance agreement with Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. ("Safeguard") on __________ (the "Prior Agreement"). 
Safeguard considers it essential to the best interests of its stockholders to foster your continued employment with Safeguard and to offer you 
protection in the event of your severance, including following a change of control. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of Safeguard (the 
"Board") believes it is now appropriate to modify your Prior Agreement in certain respects and to reaffirm its obligation to you in this letter 
(the "New Agreement"). Accordingly, this New Agreement serves to amend and restate the Prior Agreement in its entirety.  

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth below, in the event that (A) your employment with Safeguard is terminated by Safeguard without 
cause or by you for good reason within eighteen (18) months following a change of control of Safeguard ("Change of Control Termination") or 
(B) you are terminated for any reason other than for cause or resignation without good reason (such a termination, a "Severance Termination"), 
Safeguard shall provide you with the following benefits, which together with any benefits provided under the applicable terms of any other 
plan or program sponsored by the Safeguard, and applicable to you, shall be the only severance benefits or other payments in respect of your 
employment with Safeguard to which you shall be entitled. The benefits you receive under this New Agreement will be in respect of all salary, 
accrued vacation and other rights that you may have against Safeguard or its affiliates.  

- You will receive a payment in respect of your current year's bonus equal to the average bonus percentage of annual base salary paid to other 
members of Safeguard's Managing Directors Committee as determined at the end of Safeguard's fiscal year multiplied by a fraction, the 
numerator of which is the number of days in Safeguard's fiscal year elapsed at the time of the termination and the denominator of which is 365. 
Payment under this provision will be made within a reasonable period of time after the end of Safeguard's fiscal year for which the payment is 
being made.  



[Name of Managing Director]  
January 1, 2003  
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- If (A) there is a Change of Control Termination or (B) a Severance Termination occurs after the later of (1) the third anniversary of your date 
of employment or (2) October 12, 2003 (collectively the "Service Requirements"), you will receive a lump sum payment equal to the product of 
(i) 2 multiplied by (ii) the sum of your annual base salary (of at least $310,000) plus the average of your actual bonus as received for the last 
three completed fiscal years during which you were a Managing Director (taking into account the value of any equity grants received by you 
during such period in lieu of cash bonuses). If there has been no Change of Control termination but there has been a Severance Termination 
before the Service Requirements are met, you will receive a lump sum payment equal to the product of (i) 1.5 multiplied by (ii) the sum of your 
annual base salary (of at least $310,000) plus the average of your actual bonus as received for the last three completed fiscal years during which 
you held your current position on the date of this letter (taking into account the value of any equity grants received by you during such period 
in lieu of cash bonuses)  

- Except as provided below, you will only vest in your interests under and you will receive benefits in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set forth in Safeguard's various long-term incentive plans.  

- You will receive up to twenty four (24) months continued coverage under Safeguard's medical and health plans and life insurance plans, 
which coverage shall run concurrent with the coverage provided under section 4980B of the Code; or as an alternative, at the discretion of the 
Board, the Board may elect to pay you in lieu of such coverage an amount equal to your cost of continuing such coverage. You should consult 
with Safeguard's Manager of Human Resources concerning the process for assuming ownership of and continued premium payments for any 
whole life policy at end of such twenty four (24) month period.  

- You will receive up to $20,000 as a reimbursement for documented outplacement services or office space, which you secure.  

- You will be reimbursed promptly for all your reasonable and necessary business expenses incurred on behalf of Safeguard prior to your 
termination date in accordance with Safeguard's customary policies.  

- If you experience a Change of Control Termination as described above, you will become fully vested in all of your outstanding stock options 
and you may exercise those stock options during the thirty six  
(36) month period following your termination of employment (unless any of the options would by their terms expire sooner, in which case you 
may exercise such options at any time before their expiration) and you will become fully vested in all of your outstanding restricted stock 
awards and deferred stock units, if any.  

- If your employment with Safeguard is terminated, for any reason, other than cause or your resignation without good reason, you will become 
fully vested in your outstanding stock options and you may exercise those stock options during the 36 month period following your termination 
of employment (unless any of the options would by  
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their terms expire sooner, in which case you may exercise such options at any time before their expiration). In addition, upon such a 
termination, your restricted stock grants made before October, 2002 will become fully vested and the Board, in its discretion may accelerate the 
vesting of any restricted stock grants and deferred stock units, if any, made or credited after October, 2002.  

All compensation and benefits described in this New Agreement will be offered in return for and contingent on your execution and non-
revocation of a release and non-competition agreement substantially in the forms attached to this letter.  

Upon your termination of employment with Safeguard in connection with a change of control, as discussed above, if it is determined that any 
payment or distribution by Safeguard of benefits provided under this New Agreement or any other benefits due upon a change of control (the 
"Change of Control Benefits") would constitute an "excess parachute payment" within the meaning of section 280G of the Code that would be 
subject to an excise tax under section 4999 of the Code (the "Excise Tax") the following provisions shall apply, unless provided otherwise in 
the applicable plan, program or agreement that provides change of control payments that are not paid pursuant to this New Agreement. If the 
aggregate present value to you of receiving the Change of Control Benefits and paying the Excise Tax is not greater than the aggregate present 
value to you of the Change of Control Benefits reduced to the safe harbor amount (as defined below), then Safeguard shall reduce the Change 
of Control Benefits such that the aggregate present value to you of receiving the Change of Control Benefits is equal to the safe harbor amount. 
Otherwise you shall receive the full amount of the Change of Control Benefits and you shall be responsible for payment of the Excise Tax. For 
purposes of this paragraph "present value" shall be determined in accordance with Section 280G(d)(4) of the Code and the term "safe harbor 
amount" shall mean an amount expressed in the present value that maximizes the aggregate present value of the Change of Control Benefits 
without causing any of the Change of Control Benefits to be subject to the deduction limitations set forth in Section 280G of the Code.  

All determinations made pursuant to the foregoing paragraph shall be made by Safeguard's independent public accountant immediately prior to 
the change of control (the "Accounting Firm"), which firm shall provide its determinations and any supporting calculations both to Safeguard 
and to you within ten days of the termination date. Any such determination by the Accounting Firm shall be binding upon you and Safeguard. 
You shall then, in your sole discretion, determine which and how much of the Change of Control Benefits shall be eliminated or reduced 
consistent with the requirements of the foregoing paragraph. All of the fees and expenses of the Accounting Firm in performing the 
determinations referred to above shall be borne solely by Safeguard.  

Safeguard will pay you the lump sum payments described above within five business days of the date on which you have signed the release and 
non-competition agreement and such agreements have become effective and following any determination required by the preceding paragraph. 
Safeguard will prepare the final release (which will be substantially in the form attached as Exhibit A to this letter, but with such changes, if 
any, as recommended by Safeguard's counsel) and the final non-competition agreement (which will be substantially in the form attached as 
Exhibit B to this letter, but with such changes, if any, as recommended by Safeguard's counsel) within five business days of your termination of 
employment. You will  
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have 21 days in which to consider the release although you may execute it sooner. Please note that the release has a rescission period of seven 
days after which it becomes effective if not revoked. All other payments will be made to you within five business days of the date on which 
they become due or, in the case of payments payable on notice from you, within five business days of such notice.  

Safeguard will pay interest on late payments at the prime rate at Safeguard's agent bank plus 2 percent compounded monthly. In addition, 
Safeguard will pay all reasonable costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and all costs of arbitration) incurred by you to 
enforce the agreement set forth in this New Agreement or any obligation hereunder.  

In this letter, the term "cause" means (a) your failure to adhere to any written Safeguard policy if you have been given a reasonable opportunity 
to comply with such policy or cure your failure to comply (which reasonable opportunity must be granted during the ten-day period preceding 
termination of this New Agreement); (b) your appropriation (or attempted appropriation) of a material business opportunity of Safeguard, 
including attempting to secure or securing any personal profit in connection with any transaction entered into on behalf of Safeguard; (c) your 
misappropriation (or attempted misappropriation) of any Safeguard fund or property; or (d) your conviction of, or your entering a guilty plea or 
plea of no contest with respect to, a felony, the equivalent thereof, or any other crime with respect to which imprisonment is a possible 
punishment.  

In this letter, the term "good reason" means (i) your assignment (without your consent) to a position, title, responsibilities, or duties of a 
materially lesser status or degree of responsibility than your current position, responsibilities, or duties; provided, however, that a mere change 
in your area of responsibilities shall not constitute a material change if you are reasonably suited by your education and training for such 
responsibilities and you remain a member of the Safeguard Managing Directors Committee; (ii) a reduction of your base salary or target bonus 
opportunity (acknowledging that the payment of any bonus is subject to the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board);  
(iii) the relocation of Safeguard's principal executive offices to a location which is more than 30 miles away from the location of Safeguard's 
principal executive offices on the date of this New Agreement; or (iv) your assignment (without your consent) to be based anywhere other than 
Safeguard's principal executive offices. Notwithstanding the foregoing, good reason shall not exist if Safeguard cures such action or failure to 
act that constitutes good reason within a reasonable period of time (which reasonable period of time shall not be longer than 10 days) following 
the date you provide Safeguard with notice of your intended resignation for good reason.  

A "change of control" shall be deemed to have occurred if (i) any "person" or "group" (as such terms are used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d)(2) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")), other than any Safeguard employee stock ownership plan or an 
equivalent retirement plan, becomes the beneficial owner (as such term is used in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of 
securities of Safeguard representing 50% or more of the combined voting power of Safeguard's then outstanding voting securities, (ii) the 
Board ceases to consist of a majority of Continuing Directors (as defined below), (iii) the consummation of a sale of all or substantially all of 
Safeguard's assets or a liquidation (as measured by the fair value of the assets being sold compared to the fair value of all of  
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Safeguard's assets), or (iv) a merger or other combination occurs such that a majority of the equity securities of the resultant entity after the 
transaction are not owned by those who owned a majority of the equity securities of Safeguard prior to the transaction. A "Continuing Director" 
shall mean a member of the Board of Directors who either (i) is a member of the board of Directors at the date of this New Agreement or (ii) is 
nominated or appointed to serve as a Director by a majority of the then Continuing Directors.  

The provisions set forth in this New Agreement will inure to the benefit of your personal representative, executors and heirs. In the event you 
die while any amount payable under the New Agreement remains unpaid, all such amounts will be paid in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this letter.  

No term or condition set forth in this letter may be modified, waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to in 
writing and signed by you and the Board of Safeguard or a duly authorized officer of Safeguard.  

You will not be required to mitigate the amount of any payment provided for in this letter by seeking other employment or otherwise.  

You acknowledge that the arrangements described in this New Agreement will be the only obligations of Safeguard or its affiliates in 
connection with any determination by Safeguard to terminate your employment with Safeguard. This New Agreement does not terminate, alter 
or affect your rights under any plan or program of Safeguard in which you may participate or under which you are due a benefit, except as 
explicitly set forth herein. Your participation in such plans or programs will be governed by the terms of such plans and programs.  

The provisions set forth in this New Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania without regard to the conflicts of laws rules of any state.  

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this New Agreement, or the breach thereof, will be settled by arbitration in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania, in accordance with the National Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disputes of the American Arbitration Association, 
using one arbitrator, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction.  

The obligations of Safeguard set forth herein are absolute and unconditional and will not be subject to any right of set-off, counterclaim, 
recoupment, defense or other right which Safeguard may have against you, subject to, in the event of your termination of employment, your 
execution of the relevant release and the non-competition agreement set forth in the forms attached to this New Agreement.  

Safeguard may withhold applicable taxes and other legally required deductions from all payments to be made hereunder.  

Safeguard's obligations to make payments under this letter are unfunded and unsecured and will be paid out of the general assets of Safeguard.  
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The New Agreement, together with the Prior Agreement, where applicable, as discussed in the first paragraph of this letter, constitute the entire 
agreement and understanding with respect to your severance arrangements, and supersede any and all prior agreements and understandings 
whether oral or written, relating thereto.  

If this letter sets forth our agreement on the subject matter hereof, kindly sign and return to us the enclosed copy of this letter which will then 
constitute our legally binding agreement on this subject.  

Sincerely,  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.  

By:__________________________________  

Title  

I agree to the terms and conditions of this letter.  

[Name of Managing Director]  



EXHIBIT A  

GENERAL RELEASE AND AGREEMENT  

NOTICE:  

Various state and federal laws, including the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and 1991 and the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, prohibit 
employment discrimination based on age, sex, race, color, national origin, religion, disability and veteran status. These laws are enforced 
through the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), the Department of Labor and state civil rights agencies.  

If you sign this General Release and Agreement and accept the agreed-upon special severance allowance and other termination benefits 
described in the letter addressed to you which accompanies this release, you are giving up your right to file a lawsuit pursuant to the 
aforementioned federal, state and local laws in local, state or federal courts against Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and its affiliates (the 
"Releasees") with respect to any claims relating to your employment or termination therefrom which arise up to the date this Agreement is 
executed.  

By signing this General Release and Agreement you waive your right to recover any damages or other relief in any claim or suit brought by or 
though the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission or any other state or local agency on your behalf under and federal or state 
discrimination law, except where prohibited by law. You agree to release and discharge each Releasee not only from any and all claims which 
you could make on your own behalf, but also specifically waive any right to become, and promise not to become, a member of any class in any 
proceeding or case in which a claim or claims against a Releasee may arise, in whole or in part, from any event which occurred as of the date of 
this Agreement. You agree to pay for any legal fees or cost incurred by any Releasee as a result of any breach of the promises in this paragraph. 
The parties agree that if you, by no action of your own, become a mandatory member of any class from which you cannot, by operation of law 
or order of court, opt out, you shall not be required to pay for any legal fees or costs incurred by a Releasee as a result.  

We encourage you to discuss the following release language with an attorney prior to executing this Agreement. In any event, you should 
thoroughly review and understand the effect of the agreement set forth below before acting on it. Therefore, please take this release home and 
consider it for up to twenty-one (21) days before you decide to sign it.  
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GENERAL RELEASE AND AGREEMENT  

This GENERAL RELEASE AND AGREEMENT (hereinafter the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ___________, 
200_, by and between SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. ("Safeguard") and [Name of Managing Director] ("Employee").  

1. Background. The parties hereto acknowledge that this Agreement is being entered into pursuant to the terms of the Letter Agreement, dated 
___________ between Safeguard and Employee (the "Letter Agreement"). As used in this Agreement, any reference to Safeguard shall include 
its predecessors and successors and, in their capacities as such, all of its present, past, and future directors, officers, employees, attorneys, 
insurers, agents and assigns, as well as all Safeguard affiliates, subdivisions and subsidiaries; and any reference to Employee shall include, in 
their capacities as such, his or her attorneys, heirs, administrators, representatives, agents and assigns.  

2. Resignation from Boards. Employee shall, and hereby does resign from such Boards and officer positions with Safeguard and all affiliates 
and partner companies of Safeguard as such employee holds on the date hereof. In this regard, Employee agrees to pre-sign and deliver to 
Safeguard resignation letters acceptable to Safeguard in order to affect Employee's resignation from certain companies and entities, and 
Safeguard may submit other such letters from time to time, although nothing contained herein shall prohibit Employee from resigning from 
such boards and officer positions at an earlier time.  

3. General Release.  

(a) Employee, for and in consideration of the special severance allowance and other termination benefits offered to him by Safeguard specified 
in the Letter Agreement and intending to be legally bound, does hereby REMISE, RELEASE AND FOREVER DISCHARGE Safeguard, of 
and from any and all causes of actions, suits, debts, claims and demands whatsoever in law or in equity, which Employee ever had, now has, or 
hereafter may have or which Employee's heirs, executors or administrators may have, by reason of any matter, cause or thing whatsoever, from 
the beginning of Employee's employment with Safeguard to the date of this Agreement, and particularly, but without limitation, any claims 
arising from or relating in any way to Employee's employment or the termination of Employee's employment relationship with Safeguard, 
including, but not limited to, any claims arising under any federal, state, or local laws, including Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C.Section 2000e et seq., ("Title VII"), the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C.Section 621 et seq. ("the 
ADEA"), the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C.Section 12101 et seq. ("ADA"), Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, 
as amended 29 U.S.C.Section 301, et seq., as amended ("ERISA"), the Pennsylvania Wage Payment and Collection Law, Pa. Stat. Ann. tit. 43 
Sections 260.1-260.11a ("WPCL"), the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S.Section 951 et seq. (the "PHRA"), and any and all other 
federal, state or local laws, regulations, ordinances or public policies and any common law claims now or hereafter recognized, including 
claims for wrongful discharge, slander and defamation, as well as all claims for counsel fees and costs.  

(b) By signing this Agreement, Employee represents that Employee has not commenced any proceeding against Safeguard in any forum 
(administrative or judicial)  
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concerning Employee's employment or the termination thereof. Employee further acknowledges that Employee was given sufficient notice 
under the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act (the "WARN Act") and that the termination of Employee's employment does not 
give rise to any claim or right to notice, or pay or benefits in lieu of notice under the WARN Act. In the event any WARN Act issue does exist 
or arises in the future, Employee agrees and acknowledges that the payments and benefits set forth in this Agreement shall be applied to any 
compensation or benefits in lieu of notice required by the WARN Act, provided that any such offset shall not impair or affect the validity of 
any provision of this Agreement or the Letter Agreement.  

(c) Employee agrees that in the event of a breach of any of the terms of this Agreement, Safeguard shall be entitled to recover attorneys' fees 
and costs in an action to prosecute such breach, in addition to compensatory damages, and may cease to make any payments then due under the 
Letter Agreement.  

(d) Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, neither party is released from any obligations under the Letter Agreement and Employee 
acknowledges that Safeguard's obligations under the Letter Agreement and this Agreement are the only obligations of Safeguard or its affiliates 
in connection with the severance of Employee's service with Safeguard. This Agreement does not terminate, alter or affect Employee's rights 
under any plan or program of Safeguard in which Employee may participate and under which Employee is due a benefit, except as explicitly 
set forth herein. Employee's participation in such plans or programs will be governed by the terms of such plans and programs.  

(e) Employee agrees and acknowledges that this Agreement is not and shall not be construed to be an admission by Safeguard of any violation 
of any federal, state or local statue, ordinance, regulation or of any duty owed by Safeguard to Employee.  

4. Confidentiality; Non-Disparagement.  

(a) Except to the extent required by law, including SEC disclosure requirements, Safeguard and Employee agree that the terms of this 
Agreement will be kept confidential by both parties, except that Employee may advise his family and confidential advisors, and Safeguard may 
advise those people needing to know to implement the above terms.  

(b) Employee will not at any time knowingly reveal to any person or entity any of the trade secrets or confidential information of Safeguard or 
of any third party which Safeguard is under an obligation to keep confidential (including but not limited to trade secrets or confidential 
information respecting inventions, products, designs, methods, know-how, techniques, systems, processes, software programs, works of 
authorship, customer lists, projects, plans and proposals), and Employee shall keep secret all confidential matters relating to Safeguard and 
shall not use or attempt to use any such confidential information in any manner which injures or causes loss or may reasonably be calculated to 
injure or cause loss whether directly or indirectly to Safeguard. These restrictions contained in this sub-paragraph (b) shall not apply to: (i) 
information that at the time of disclosure is in the public domain through no fault of Employee's; (ii) information received from a third party 
outside of Safeguard that was disclosed without a breach of any confidentiality obligation; (iii) information approved for release by written 
authorization of  
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Safeguard; or (iv) information that may be required by law or an order of the court, agency or proceeding to be disclosed; provided, that 
Employee shall provide Safeguard notice of any such required disclosure once Employee has knowledge of it and will help Safeguard at 
Safeguard's expense to the extent reasonable to obtain an appropriate protective order.  

(c) Employee represents that Employee has not taken, used or knowingly permitted to be used any notes, memorandum, reports, list, records, 
drawings, sketches, specifications, software programs, data, documentation or other materials of any nature relating to any matter within the 
scope of the business of Safeguard or its partner companies or concerning any of its dealings or affairs otherwise than for the benefit of 
Safeguard. Employee shall not, after the termination of Employee's employment, use or knowingly permit to be used any such notes, 
memoranda, reports, lists, records, drawings, sketches, specifications, software programs, data, documentation or other materials, it being 
agreed that all of the foregoing shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of Safeguard and that immediately upon the termination of 
Employee's employment, Employee shall deliver all of the foregoing, and all copies thereof, to Safeguard, at its main office.  

(d) In accordance with normal ethical and professional standards, Safeguard and Employee agree that they shall not in any way engage in any 
conduct or make any statement that would defame or disparage the other, or make to, or solicit for, the media or others, any comments, 
statements (whether written or oral), and the like that may be considered to be derogatory or detrimental to the good name or business 
reputation of either party. It is understood and agreed that Safeguard's obligation under this paragraph extends only to the conduct of 
Safeguard's senior officers. The only exception to the foregoing shall be in those circumstances in which Employee or Safeguard is obligated to 
provide information in response to an investigation by a duly authorized governmental entity or in connection with legal proceedings.  

5. Indemnity.  

(a) This Agreement shall not release Safeguard or any of its insurance carriers from any obligation it or they might otherwise have to defend 
and/or indemnify Employee and hold harmless any other director or officer and Safeguard affirms its obligation to provide indemnification to 
Employee as a director, officer or former director or officer of Safeguard, as set forth in Safeguard's bylaws and charter documents in effect on 
January 1, 2003.  

(b) Employee agrees that Employee will personally provide reasonable assistance and cooperation to Safeguard in activities related to the 
prosecution or defense of any pending or future lawsuits or claims involving Safeguard.  

6. General.  

(a) Employee acknowledges and agrees that he has twenty-one (21) days to consider this Agreement, and that Employee has been advised by 
Safeguard, in writing, to consult with his attorney before signing this Agreement, and that Employee had discussed this matter with his attorney 
before signing it. Employee further acknowledges that Safeguard has advised him that he may revoke this Agreement for a period of seven (7) 
calendar days after it has been executed,  
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with the understanding that Safeguard has no obligations under this Agreement until the seven (7) day period has passed. If the seventh day is a 
weekend or national holiday, Employee will have until the next business day to revoke. Any revocation must be in writing and received by 
Safeguard at its facility located at 800 The Safeguard Building, 435 Devon Park Drive, Wayne, PA 19087.  

(b) Employee has carefully read and fully understands all of the provisions of the Notice and the Agreement which set forth the entire 
agreement between him and Safeguard, and he acknowledges that he has not relied upon any representation or statement, written or oral, not set 
forth in this document.  

(c) This Agreement is made in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and shall be interpreted under the laws thereof. Its language shall be 
construed as a whole, to give effect to its fair meaning and to preserve its enforceability.  

(d) Employee agrees that any breach of this Agreement by Employee will cause irreparable damage to Safeguard and that in the event of such 
breach Safeguard shall have, in addition to any and all remedies of law, the right to an injunction, specific performance or other equitable relief 
to prevent the violation of Employee's obligations hereunder.  

(e) No term or condition set forth in this letter may be modified, waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed 
to in writing and signed by Employee and the Chief Executive Officer of Safeguard or another duly authorized officer of Safeguard.  

(f) Any waiver by Safeguard of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent 
breach of such provision or any other provision hereof.  

(g) Each covenant, paragraph and division of this Agreement is intended to be severable and distinct, and if any paragraph, subparagraph, 
provision or term of this Agreement is deemed to be unlawful or unenforceable, such a determination will not impair the legitimacy or 
enforceability of any other aspect of the Agreement.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date written above.  
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Date:_______________________________      ___________________________________ 
                                          [Name of Managing Director] 
 
                                          SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 
 
Date:_______________________________ 
                                          By:________________________________ 
                                          Title 



EXHIBIT B  

NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT  

This NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT (hereinafter the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ___________, 200_, 
by and between SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. (the "Company") and [Name of Managing Director] ("Employee").  

1. Background. The parties hereto acknowledge that this Agreement is being entered into pursuant to the terms of the Letter Agreement, dated 
___________ between the Company and Employee (the "Letter Agreement"). As used in this Agreement, any reference to "Majority 
Subsidiary" shall mean any person or entity that at the date of this Agreement has a majority of its outstanding voting securities owned directly 
or indirectly by the Company; "Partner Company" shall mean any person or entity in which, at the date hereof, the Company has made, or is 
actively considering making, an equity or debt investment or acquisition.  

2. Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure. (a) I will not reveal to any person or entity any of the trade secrets or confidential information of the 
Company or of any Partner Company (including but not limited to trade secrets or confidential information respecting inventions, products, 
designs, methods, know-how, techniques, systems, processes, software programs, works of authorship, customer lists, employee lists, customer 
lists, projects, plans and proposals) and I shall keep secret all matters entrusted to me and shall not use or attempt to use any such information 
in any manner which may injure or cause loss or may be calculated to injure or cause loss, whether directly or indirectly, to the Company. The 
above restrictions shall not apply to: (i) information that at the time of disclosure is in the public domain through no fault of mine; (ii) 
information received from a third party outside of the Company that was disclosed without a breach of any confidentiality obligation;  
(iii) information approved for release by written authorization of the Company; or (iv) information that may be required by law or an order of 
any court, agency or proceeding to be disclosed; provided, I shall provide the Company notice of any such required disclosure once I have 
knowledge of it and will help the Company to the extent reasonable to obtain an appropriate protective order.  

(b) Upon termination of my employment, I shall not take, use or permit to be used any notes, memoranda, reports, lists, records, drawings, 
sketches, specifications, software programs, data, documentation or other materials of any nature relating to any matter within the scope of the 
business of the Company or any Partner Company concerning any of its dealings or affairs, it being agreed that all of the foregoing shall be and 
remain the sole and exclusive property of the Company or the Partner Company, as appropriate, and that immediately upon the termination of 
my employment I shall deliver all of the foregoing, and all copies thereof, to the Company, at its main office.  

3. Ownership of Inventions and Ideas. I acknowledge that the Company shall be the sole owner of all patents, patent applications, patent rights, 
formulas, copyrights, inventions, developments, discoveries, other improvements, data, documentation, drawings, charts, and other written, 
audio and/or visual materials relating to equipment, methods, products, processes, or programs in connection with or useful to the business of 
the Company or a Partner Company (collectively, the "Developments") which I, by myself or in conjunction with any other person,  
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conceived, made, acquired, acquired knowledge of, developed or created during the term of my employment with the Company, free and clear 
of any claims by me (or any successor or assignee of mine) of any kind or character whatsoever other than my rights under the Letter 
Agreement. I acknowledge that all copyrightable Developments shall be considered works made for hire under the Federal Copyright Act. I 
hereby assign and transfer my right, title and interest in and to all such Developments, and agree that I shall, at the request of the Company, 
execute or cooperate with the Company in any patent applications, execute such assignments, certificates or other instruments, and do any and 
all other acts, as the Company from time to time reasonably deems necessary or desirable to evidence, establish, maintain, perfect, protect, 
enforce or defend the Company's right, title and interest in or to any such Developments.  

4. Non-Compete. Until the first anniversary of the date hereof (the "Restricted Period"), I agree that I will not:  

(i) directly or indirectly solicit, entice or induce any customer of the Company or a Majority Subsidiary to become a customer of any other 
person, firm or corporation with respect to products and/or services then sold by the Company or to cease doing business with the Company, 
and I shall not approach any such person, firm or corporation for such purpose or authorize or knowingly approve the taking of such actions by 
any other person;  

(ii) directly or indirectly solicit, recruit or hire any person who was an employee of the Company or a Majority Subsidiary on the date of my 
termination of employment to work for a third party other than the Company or such Majority Subsidiary or engage in any activity that would 
cause any employee to violate any agreement with the Company or such Majority Subsidiary; provided that I shall not be prohibited from 
soliciting any person who, at the time of solicitation, is no longer employed by the Company or a Majority Subsidiary and who was not induced 
to leave employment in violation of this sub-paragraph (ii); or  

(iii) whether alone or as a partner, officer, director, consultant, agent, employee or stockholder of any company or other commercial enterprise, 
directly or indirectly engage in any business or other activity which is competitive in the same service areas with the products or services being 
manufactured, marketed, distributed, or provided by the Company or a Majority Subsidiary at the time of termination of my employment 
("Competitive Activities"). The foregoing prohibition shall not prevent (i) my ownership of securities of a public company not in excess of five 
percent (5%) of any class of such securities, or (ii) my employment or engagement by a company or business organization which during the 
previous 12 months did not generate, or during the next 12 months does not seek to generate, more than 5% of its consolidated revenues from 
Competitive Activities, provided that my responsibilities for such company or business organization do not require me to engage in 
Competitive Activities or to violate sub-paragraphs (i) or (ii) of this Section.  

5. Reasonable Restrictions. I agree that any breach of this Agreement by me will cause irreparable damage to the Company and that in the 
event of such breach the Company shall have, in addition to any and all remedies of law, the right to an injunction, specific performance or 
other equitable relief to prevent the violation of my obligations hereunder. I hereby acknowledge that the type and periods of restriction 
imposed in the provisions of this Agreement  
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are fair and reasonable and are reasonably required for the protection of the Company and the goodwill associated with the business of the 
Company. I represent that my experience and capabilities are such that the restrictions contained herein will not prevent me from obtaining 
employment or otherwise earning a living at the same general economic benefit as reasonably required by me. I further agree that each 
provision herein shall be treated as a separate and independent clause, and the unenforceability of any one clause shall in no way impair the 
enforceability of any of the other clauses herein. Moreover, if one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be 
held to be excessively broad as to scope, activity or subject so as to be unenforceable at law, such provision or provisions shall be construed by 
the appropriate judicial body by limiting and reducing it or them, so as to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible with the applicable 
law as it shall then appear.  

6. General. Any waiver by the Company of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any 
subsequent breach of such provision or any other provision hereof. No term or condition set forth in this letter may be modified, waived or 
discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to in writing and signed by me and an officer of the Company authorized to 
sign such writing by the Board of Directors of Safeguard. My obligations under this Agreement shall survive the termination of my 
employment regardless of the manner of such termination and shall be binding upon my heirs, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Any 
controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this agreement, or the breach thereof (other than a request for equitable relief) will be settled 
by arbitration in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in accordance with the National Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disputes of the 
American Arbitration Association, using one arbitrator, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court of 
competent jurisdiction.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date written above.  
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Date:_______________________________      ___________________________________ 
                                          [Name of Managing Director] 
 
                                          SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 
 
Date:_______________________________ 
 
                                          By:________________________________ 
                                          Title 



EXHIBIT 10.17  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.  
800 The Safeguard Building  

435 Devon Park Drive  
Wayne, PA 19087  

(610) 293-0060  

(610) 293-0601 (General Fax)  

January 1, 2003  

Anthony L. Craig  
4041 Arrow Wood Court  
Bonita Springs, FL 34134  

Dear Mr. Craig:  

You previously entered into an employment letter agreement with Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. ("Safeguard") on October 12, 2001 (the "Prior 
Agreement"). Safeguard considers it essential to the best interests of its stockholders to foster your continued employment with Safeguard and 
to offer you protection in the event of your severance, including following a change of control. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of 
Safeguard (the "Board") believes it is now appropriate to modify your Prior Agreement in certain respects and to reaffirm its obligation to you 
in this letter (the "New Agreement"). Accordingly, this New Agreement serves to amend and restate in its entirety  
Section 7 of the Prior Agreement. Consequently the Prior Agreement shall remain in full force and effect except that the provisions of Section 
7 thereof shall be replaced in their entirety and shall be superseded by the New Agreement.  

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth below, in the event that (A) your employment with Safeguard is terminated by Safeguard without 
cause or by you for good reason within twenty four (24) months following a change of control of Safeguard ("Change of Control Termination") 
or (B) you are terminated for any reason other than for cause or resignation without good reason ("Severance Termination"), Safeguard shall 
provide you with the following benefits, which together with any benefits provided under the applicable terms of any other plan or program 
sponsored by the Safeguard, and applicable to you, shall be the only severance benefits or other payments in respect of your employment with 
Safeguard to which you shall be entitled. The benefits you receive under this New Agreement will be in respect of all salary, accrued vacation 
and other rights that you may have against Safeguard or its affiliates.  

- You will receive a payment in respect of your current year's bonus equal to the pro-rata amount of the greater of (i) the then current annual 
target or (ii) the most recently paid annual bonus amount. Payment under this provision will be made within a reasonable period of time after 
the end of Safeguard's fiscal year for which the payment is being made.  



Anthony L. Craig  
January 1, 2003  
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- If (A) there is a Change of Control Termination or (B) a Severance Termination occurs after the third anniversary of your date of employment 
(collectively the "Service Requirement"), you will receive a lump sum payment equal to the product of (i) 3 multiplied by  
(ii) the sum of your annual base salary (of at least $600,000) plus the greater of your bonus at your target bonus percentage or the average of 
your actual bonus as received for the last three completed fiscal years during which you were President and Chief Executive Officer of the 
Company (taking into account the value of any equity grants received by you during such period in lieu of cash bonuses). If there has been no 
Change of Control Termination but there has been a Severance Termination before the second anniversary of your date of employment, you 
will receive a lump sum payment equal to the product of (i) 2 multiplied by (ii) the sum of your annual base salary (of at least $600,000) plus 
the greater of your bonus at your target bonus percentage or the average of your actual bonus as received for the last three completed fiscal 
years (taking into account the value of any equity grants received by you during such period in lieu of cash bonuses).  

- Except as provided below, you will only vest in your interests under and you will receive benefits in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set forth in Safeguard's various long term incentive plans.  

- You will receive up to twenty four (24) months continued coverage under Safeguard's medical and health plans and life insurance plans, 
which coverage shall run concurrent with the coverage provided under section 4980B of the Code; or as an alternative, at the discretion of the 
Board, the Board may elect to pay you in lieu of such coverage an amount equal to your cost of continuing such coverage. You should consult 
with Safeguard's Manager of Human Resources concerning the process for assuming ownership of and continued premium payments for any 
whole life policy at end of such twenty four (24) month period.  

- You will receive up to $20,000 as a reimbursement for documented outplacement services or office space which you secure.  

- You will be reimbursed promptly for all your reasonable and necessary business expenses incurred on behalf of Safeguard prior to your 
termination date in accordance with Safeguard's customary policies.  

- If you experience a Change of Control Termination as described above, you will become fully vested in all of your outstanding stock options 
and you may exercise those stock options during the thirty six  
(36) month period following your termination of employment (unless any of the options would by their terms expire sooner, in which case you 
may exercise such options at any time before their expiration) and you will become fully vested in all of your outstanding restricted stock 
awards and deferred stock units, if any.  

- If your employment with Safeguard is terminated, for any reason, other than cause or your resignation without good reason, you will become 
fully vested in your outstanding stock options and you may exercise those stock options during the 36 month  
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period following your termination of employment (unless any of the options would by their terms expire sooner, in which case you may 
exercise such options at any time before their expiration). In addition, upon such a termination, your restricted stock grants made before 
October, 2002 will become fully vested and the Board, in its discretion may accelerate the vesting of any restricted stock grants and deferred 
stock units, if any, made or credited after October, 2002.  

All compensation and benefits described in this New Agreement will be offered in return for and contingent on your execution and non-
revocation of a release and a non-competition agreement substantially in the forms attached to this letter.  

Upon your termination of employment with Safeguard in connection with a change of control, as discussed above, if it is determined that any 
payment or distribution by Safeguard of benefits provided under this New Agreement or any other benefits due upon a change of control (the 
"Change of Control Benefits") would constitute an "excess parachute payment" within the meaning of section 280G of the Code that would be 
subject to an excise tax under section 4999 of the Code (the "Excise Tax") the following provisions shall apply, unless provided otherwise in 
the applicable plan, program or agreement that provides change of control payments that are not paid pursuant to this New Agreement. If the 
aggregate present value to you of receiving the Change of Control Benefits and paying the Excise Tax is not greater than the aggregate present 
value to you of the Change of Control Benefits reduced to the safe harbor amount (as defined below), then Safeguard shall reduce the Change 
of Control Benefits such that the aggregate present value to you of receiving the Change of Control Benefits is equal to the safe harbor amount. 
Otherwise you shall receive the full amount of the Change of Control Benefits and you shall be responsible for payment of the Excise Tax. For 
purposes of this paragraph "present value" shall be determined in accordance with Section 280G(d)(4) of the Code and the term "safe harbor 
amount" shall mean an amount expressed in the present value that maximizes the aggregate present value of the Change of Control Benefits 
without causing any of the Change of Control Benefits to be subject to the deduction limitations set forth in Section 280G of the Code.  

All determinations made pursuant to the foregoing paragraph shall be made by Safeguard's independent public accountant immediately prior to 
the change of control (the "Accounting Firm"), which firm shall provide its determinations and any supporting calculations both to Safeguard 
and to you within ten days of the termination date. Any such determination by the Accounting Firm shall be binding upon you and Safeguard. 
You shall then, in your sole discretion, determine which and how much of the Change of Control Benefits shall be eliminated or reduced 
consistent with the requirements of the foregoing paragraph. All of the fees and expenses of the Accounting Firm in performing the 
determinations referred to above shall be borne solely by Safeguard.  

Safeguard will pay you the lump sum payments described above within five business days of the date on which you have signed the release and 
the non-competition agreement and such agreements have become effective and following any determination required by the preceding 
paragraph. Safeguard will prepare the final release (which will be substantially in the form attached as Exhibit A to this letter, but with such 
changes, if any, as recommended by Safeguard's counsel) and the final non-competition agreement (which will be substantially in the form 
attached as Exhibit B to this letter, but with such changes, if any, as recommended by  
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Safeguard's counsel) within five business days of your termination of employment. You will have 21 days in which to consider the release 
although you may execute it sooner. Please note that the release has a rescission period of seven days after which it becomes effective if not 
revoked. All other payments will be made to you within five business days of the date on which they become due or, in the case of payments 
payable on notice from you, within five business days of such notice.  

Safeguard will pay interest on late payments at the prime rate at Safeguard's agent bank plus 2 percent compounded monthly. In addition, 
Safeguard will pay all reasonable costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and all costs of arbitration) incurred by you to 
enforce the agreement set forth in this New Agreement or any obligation hereunder.  

In this letter, the term "cause" means (a) your failure to adhere to any written Safeguard policy if you have been given a reasonable opportunity 
to comply with such policy or cure your failure to comply (which reasonable opportunity must be granted during the ten-day period preceding 
termination of this New Agreement); (b) your appropriation (or attempted appropriation) of a material business opportunity of Safeguard, 
including attempting to secure or securing any personal profit in connection with any transaction entered into on behalf of Safeguard; (c) your 
misappropriation (or attempted misappropriation) of any Safeguard fund or property; or (d) your conviction of, or your entering a guilty plea or 
plea of no contest with respect to, a felony, the equivalent thereof, or any other crime with respect to which imprisonment is a possible 
punishment.  

In this letter, the term "good reason" means (i) your assignment (without your consent) to a position, title, responsibilities, or duties of a 
materially lesser status or degree of responsibility than your current position, responsibilities, or duties; provided, however, that a mere change 
in your area of responsibilities shall not constitute a material change if you are reasonably suited by your education and training for such 
responsibilities and you remain a member of the Safeguard Managing Directors Committee; (ii) a reduction of your base salary or target bonus 
opportunity (acknowledging that the payment of any bonus is subject to the discretion of the Compensation Committee of the Board);  
(iii) the relocation of Safeguard's principal executive offices to a location which is more than 30 miles away from the location of Safeguard's 
principal executive offices on the date of this New Agreement; or (iv) your assignment (without your consent) to be based anywhere other than 
Safeguard's principal executive offices. Notwithstanding the foregoing, good reason shall not exist if Safeguard cures such action or failure to 
act that constitutes good reason within a reasonable period of time (which reasonable period of time shall not be longer than 10 days) following 
the date you provide Safeguard with notice of your intended resignation for good reason.  

A "change of control" shall be deemed to have occurred if (i) any "person" or "group" (as such terms are used in Sections 13(d) and 14(d)(2) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")), other than any Safeguard employee stock ownership plan or an 
equivalent retirement plan, becomes the beneficial owner (as such term is used in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act), directly or indirectly, of 
securities of Safeguard representing 50% or more of the combined voting power of Safeguard's then outstanding voting securities, (ii) the 
Board ceases to consist of a majority of Continuing Directors (as defined below), (iii) the consummation of a sale of all or substantially all of 
Safeguard's assets or a liquidation (as  
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measured by the fair value of the assets being sold compared to the fair value of all of Safeguard's assets), or (iv) a merger or other combination 
occurs such that a majority of the equity securities of the resultant entity after the transaction are not owned by those who owned a majority of 
the equity securities of Safeguard prior to the transaction. A "Continuing Director" shall mean a member of the Board of Directors who either 
(i) is a member of the board of Directors at the date of this New Agreement or (ii) is nominated or appointed to serve as a Director by a 
majority of the then Continuing Directors.  

The provisions set forth in this New Agreement will inure to the benefit of your personal representative, executors and heirs. In the event you 
die while any amount payable under the New Agreement remains unpaid, all such amounts will be paid in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this letter.  

No term or condition set forth in this letter may be modified, waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to in 
writing and signed by you and the Board of Safeguard or a duly authorized officer of Safeguard.  

You will not be required to mitigate the amount of any payment provided for in this letter by seeking other employment or otherwise.  

You acknowledge that the arrangements described in this New Agreement will be the only obligations of Safeguard or its affiliates in 
connection with any determination by Safeguard to terminate your employment with Safeguard. This New Agreement does not terminate, alter 
or affect your rights under any plan or program of Safeguard in which you may participate or under which you are due a benefit, except as 
explicitly set forth herein. Your participation in such plans or programs will be governed by the terms of such plans and programs.  

The provisions set forth in this New Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance with the law of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania without regard to the conflicts of laws rules of any state.  

Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this New Agreement, or the breach thereof, will be settled by arbitration in Philadelphia, 
Pennsylvania, in accordance with the National Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disputes of the American Arbitration Association, 
using one arbitrator, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court of competent jurisdiction.  

The obligations of Safeguard set forth herein are absolute and unconditional and will not be subject to any right of set-off, counterclaim, 
recoupment, defense or other right which Safeguard may have against you, subject to, in the event of your termination of employment, your 
execution of the relevant release and the non-competition agreement set forth in the forms attached to this New Agreement.  

Safeguard may withhold applicable taxes and other legally required deductions from all payments to be made hereunder.  

Safeguard's obligations to make payments under this letter are unfunded and unsecured and will be paid out of the general assets of Safeguard.  
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The New Agreement, together with the Prior Agreement, where applicable, as discussed in the first paragraph of this letter, constitute the entire 
agreement and understanding with respect to your severance arrangements, and supersede any and all prior agreements and understandings 
whether oral or written, relating thereto.  

If this letter sets forth our agreement on the subject matter hereof, kindly sign and return to us the enclosed copy of this letter which will then 
constitute our legally binding agreement on this subject.  

Sincerely,  

Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.  

By:______________________________________  
Title  

I agree to the terms and conditions of this letter.  

Anthony L. Craig  



EXHIBIT A  

GENERAL RELEASE AND AGREEMENT  

NOTICE:  

Various state and federal laws, including the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and 1991 and the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, prohibit 
employment discrimination based on age, sex, race, color, national origin, religion, disability and veteran status. These laws are enforced 
through the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), the Department of Labor and state civil rights agencies.  

If you sign this General Release and Agreement and accept the agreed-upon special severance allowance and other termination benefits 
described in the letter addressed to you which accompanies this release, you are giving up your right to file a lawsuit pursuant to the 
aforementioned federal, state and local laws in local, state or federal courts against Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and its affiliates (the 
"Releasees") with respect to any claims relating to your employment or termination therefrom which arise up to the date this Agreement is 
executed.  

By signing this General Release and Agreement you waive your right to recover any damages or other relief in any claim or suit brought by or 
though the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission or any other state or local agency on your behalf under and federal or state 
discrimination law, except where prohibited by law. You agree to release and discharge each Releasee not only from any and all claims which 
you could make on your own behalf, but also specifically waive any right to become, and promise not to become, a member of any class in any 
proceeding or case in which a claim or claims against a Releasee may arise, in whole or in part, from any event which occurred as of the date of 
this Agreement. You agree to pay for any legal fees or cost incurred by any Releasee as a result of any breach of the promises in this paragraph. 
The parties agree that if you, by no action of your own, become a mandatory member of any class from which you cannot, by operation of law 
or order of court, opt out, you shall not be required to pay for any legal fees or costs incurred by a Releasee as a result.  

We encourage you to discuss the following release language with an attorney prior to executing this Agreement. In any event, you should 
thoroughly review and understand the effect of the agreement set forth below before acting on it. Therefore, please take this release home and 
consider it for up to twenty-one (21) days before you decide to sign it.  
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GENERAL RELEASE AND AGREEMENT  

This GENERAL RELEASE AND AGREEMENT (hereinafter the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ___________, 
2002, by and between SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. ("Safeguard") and [Name of Managing Director] ("Employee").  

1. Background. The parties hereto acknowledge that this Agreement is being entered into pursuant to the terms of the Letter Agreement, dated 
___________ between Safeguard and Employee (the "Letter Agreement"). As used in this Agreement, any reference to Safeguard shall include 
its predecessors and successors and, in their capacities as such, all of its present, past, and future directors, officers, employees, attorneys, 
insurers, agents and assigns, as well as all Safeguard affiliates, subdivisions and subsidiaries; and any reference to Employee shall include, in 
their capacities as such, his or her attorneys, heirs, administrators, representatives, agents and assigns.  

2. Resignation from Boards. Employee shall, and hereby does resign from such Boards and officer positions with Safeguard and all affiliates 
and partner companies of Safeguard as such employee holds on the date hereof. In this regard, Employee agrees to pre-sign and deliver to 
Safeguard resignation letters acceptable to Safeguard in order to affect Employee's resignation from certain companies and entities, and 
Safeguard may submit other such letters from time to time, although nothing contained herein shall prohibit Employee from resigning from 
such boards and officer positions at an earlier time.  

3. General Release.  

(a) Employee, for and in consideration of the special severance allowance and other termination benefits offered to him by Safeguard specified 
in the Letter Agreement and intending to be legally bound, does hereby REMISE, RELEASE AND FOREVER DISCHARGE Safeguard, of 
and from any and all causes of actions, suits, debts, claims and demands whatsoever in law or in equity, which Employee ever had, now has, or 
hereafter may have or which Employee's heirs, executors or administrators may have, by reason of any matter, cause or thing whatsoever, from 
the beginning of Employee's employment with Safeguard to the date of this Agreement, and particularly, but without limitation, any claims 
arising from or relating in any way to Employee's employment or the termination of Employee's employment relationship with Safeguard, 
including, but not limited to, any claims arising under any federal, state, or local laws, including Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as 
amended, 42 U.S.C.Section 2000e et seq., ("Title VII"), the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C.Section 621 et seq. ("the 
ADEA"), the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C.Section 12101 et seq. ("ADA"), Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, 
as amended 29 U.S.C.Section 301, et seq., as amended ("ERISA"), the Pennsylvania Wage Payment and Collection Law, Pa. Stat. Ann. tit. 43 
Sections 260.1-260.11a ("WPCL"), the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S.Section 951 et seq. (the "PHRA"), and any and all other 
federal, state or local laws, regulations, ordinances or public policies and any common law claims now or hereafter recognized, including 
claims for wrongful discharge, slander and defamation, as well as all claims for counsel fees and costs.  

(b) By signing this Agreement, Employee represents that Employee has not commenced any proceeding against Safeguard in any forum 
(administrative or judicial)  
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concerning Employee's employment or the termination thereof. Employee further acknowledges that Employee was given sufficient notice 
under the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act (the "WARN Act") and that the termination of Employee's employment does not 
give rise to any claim or right to notice, or pay or benefits in lieu of notice under the WARN Act. In the event any WARN Act issue does exist 
or arises in the future, Employee agrees and acknowledges that the payments and benefits set forth in this Agreement shall be applied to any 
compensation or benefits in lieu of notice required by the WARN Act, provided that any such offset shall not impair or affect the validity of 
any provision of this Agreement or the Letter Agreement.  

(c) Employee agrees that in the event of a breach of any of the terms of this Agreement, Safeguard shall be entitled to recover attorneys' fees 
and costs in an action to prosecute such breach, in addition to compensatory damages, and may cease to make any payments then due under the 
Letter Agreement.  

(d) Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, neither party is released from any obligations under the Letter Agreement and Employee 
acknowledges that Safeguard's obligations under the Letter Agreement and this Agreement are the only obligations of Safeguard or its affiliates 
in connection with the severance of Employee's service with Safeguard. This Agreement does not terminate, alter or affect Employee's rights 
under any plan or program of Safeguard in which Employee may participate and under which Employee is due a benefit, except as explicitly 
set forth herein. Employee's participation in such plans or programs will be governed by the terms of such plans and programs.  

(e) Employee agrees and acknowledges that this Agreement is not and shall not be construed to be an admission by Safeguard of any violation 
of any federal, state or local statue, ordinance, regulation or of any duty owed by Safeguard to Employee.  

4. Confidentiality; Non-Disparagement.  

(a) Except to the extent required by law, including SEC disclosure requirements, Safeguard and Employee agree that the terms of this 
Agreement will be kept confidential by both parties, except that Employee may advise his family and confidential advisors, and Safeguard may 
advise those people needing to know to implement the above terms.  

(b) Employee will not at any time knowingly reveal to any person or entity any of the trade secrets or confidential information of Safeguard or 
of any third party which Safeguard is under an obligation to keep confidential (including but not limited to trade secrets or confidential 
information respecting inventions, products, designs, methods, know-how, techniques, systems, processes, software programs, works of 
authorship, customer lists, projects, plans and proposals), and Employee shall keep secret all confidential matters relating to Safeguard and 
shall not use or attempt to use any such confidential information in any manner which injures or causes loss or may reasonably be calculated to 
injure or cause loss whether directly or indirectly to Safeguard. These restrictions contained in this sub-paragraph (b) shall not apply to: (i) 
information that at the time of disclosure is in the public domain through no fault of Employee's; (ii) information received from a third party 
outside of Safeguard that was disclosed without a breach of any confidentiality obligation; (iii) information approved for release by written 
authorization of  
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Safeguard; or (iv) information that may be required by law or an order of the court, agency or proceeding to be disclosed; provided, that 
Employee shall provide Safeguard notice of any such required disclosure once Employee has knowledge of it and will help Safeguard at 
Safeguard's expense to the extent reasonable to obtain an appropriate protective order.  

(c) Employee represents that Employee has not taken, used or knowingly permitted to be used any notes, memorandum, reports, list, records, 
drawings, sketches, specifications, software programs, data, documentation or other materials of any nature relating to any matter within the 
scope of the business of Safeguard or its partner companies or concerning any of its dealings or affairs otherwise than for the benefit of 
Safeguard. Employee shall not, after the termination of Employee's employment, use or knowingly permit to be used any such notes, 
memoranda, reports, lists, records, drawings, sketches, specifications, software programs, data, documentation or other materials, it being 
agreed that all of the foregoing shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of Safeguard and that immediately upon the termination of 
Employee's employment, Employee shall deliver all of the foregoing, and all copies thereof, to Safeguard, at its main office.  

(d) In accordance with normal ethical and professional standards, Safeguard and Employee agree that they shall not in any way engage in any 
conduct or make any statement that would defame or disparage the other, or make to, or solicit for, the media or others, any comments, 
statements (whether written or oral), and the like that may be considered to be derogatory or detrimental to the good name or business 
reputation of either party. It is understood and agreed that Safeguard's obligation under this paragraph extends only to the conduct of 
Safeguard's senior officers. The only exception to the foregoing shall be in those circumstances in which Employee or Safeguard is obligated to 
provide information in response to an investigation by a duly authorized governmental entity or in connection with legal proceedings.  

5. Indemnity.  

(a) This Agreement shall not release Safeguard or any of its insurance carriers from any obligation it or they might otherwise have to defend 
and/or indemnify Employee and hold harmless any other director or officer and Safeguard affirms its obligation to provide indemnification to 
Employee as a director, officer or former director or officer of Safeguard, as set forth in Safeguard's bylaws and charter documents in effect on 
July 10, 2001.  

(b) Employee agrees that Employee will personally provide reasonable assistance and cooperation to Safeguard in activities related to the 
prosecution or defense of any pending or future lawsuits or claims involving Safeguard.  

6. General.  

(a) Employee acknowledges and agrees that he has twenty-one (21) days to consider this Agreement, and that Employee has been advised by 
Safeguard, in writing, to consult with his attorney before signing this Agreement, and that Employee had discussed this matter with his attorney 
before signing it. Employee further acknowledges that Safeguard has advised him that he may revoke this Agreement for a period of seven (7) 
calendar days after it has been executed,  
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with the understanding that Safeguard has no obligations under this Agreement until the seven (7) day period has passed. If the seventh day is a 
weekend or national holiday, Employee will have until the next business day to revoke. Any revocation must be in writing and received by 
Safeguard at its facility located at 800 The Safeguard Building, 435 Devon Park Drive, Wayne, PA 19087.  

(b) Employee has carefully read and fully understands all of the provisions of the Notice and the Agreement which set forth the entire 
agreement between him and Safeguard, and he acknowledges that he has not relied upon any representation or statement, written or oral, not set 
forth in this document.  

(c) This Agreement is made in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and shall be interpreted under the laws thereof. Its language shall be 
construed as a whole, to give effect to its fair meaning and to preserve its enforceability.  

(d) Employee agrees that any breach of this Agreement by Employee will cause irreparable damage to Safeguard and that in the event of such 
breach Safeguard shall have, in addition to any and all remedies of law, the right to an injunction, specific performance or other equitable relief 
to prevent the violation of Employee's obligations hereunder.  

(e) No term or condition set forth in this letter may be modified, waived or discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed 
to in writing and signed by Employee and the Chief Executive Officer of Safeguard or another duly authorized officer of Safeguard.  

(f) Any waiver by Safeguard of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent 
breach of such provision or any other provision hereof.  

(g) Each covenant, paragraph and division of this Agreement is intended to be severable and distinct, and if any paragraph, subparagraph, 
provision or term of this Agreement is deemed to be unlawful or unenforceable, such a determination will not impair the legitimacy or 
enforceability of any other aspect of the Agreement.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date written above.  
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Date:______________________________        ___________________________________ 
                                           [Name of Employee] 
 
                                           SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 
 
Date:______________________________ 
                                           By:________________________________ 
                                           Title 



EXHIBIT B  

NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT  

This NON-COMPETITION AGREEMENT (hereinafter the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ___________, 200_, 
by and between SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. (the "Company") and [Name of Managing Director] ("Employee").  

1. Background. The parties hereto acknowledge that this Agreement is being entered into pursuant to the terms of the Letter Agreement, dated 
___________ between the Company and Employee (the "Letter Agreement"). As used in this Agreement, any reference to "Majority 
Subsidiary" shall mean any person or entity that at the date of this Agreement has a majority of its outstanding voting securities owned directly 
or indirectly by the Company; "Partner Company" shall mean any person or entity in which, at the date hereof, the Company has made, or is 
actively considering making, an equity or debt investment or acquisition.  

2. Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure. (a) I will not reveal to any person or entity any of the trade secrets or confidential information of the 
Company or of any Partner Company (including but not limited to trade secrets or confidential information respecting inventions, products, 
designs, methods, know-how, techniques, systems, processes, software programs, works of authorship, customer lists, employee lists, customer 
lists, projects, plans and proposals) and I shall keep secret all matters entrusted to me and shall not use or attempt to use any such information 
in any manner which may injure or cause loss or may be calculated to injure or cause loss, whether directly or indirectly, to the Company. The 
above restrictions shall not apply to: (i) information that at the time of disclosure is in the public domain through no fault of mine; (ii) 
information received from a third party outside of the Company that was disclosed without a breach of any confidentiality obligation;  
(iii) information approved for release by written authorization of the Company; or (iv) information that may be required by law or an order of 
any court, agency or proceeding to be disclosed; provided, I shall provide the Company notice of any such required disclosure once I have 
knowledge of it and will help the Company to the extent reasonable to obtain an appropriate protective order.  

(b) Upon termination of my employment, I shall not take, use or permit to be used any notes, memoranda, reports, lists, records, drawings, 
sketches, specifications, software programs, data, documentation or other materials of any nature relating to any matter within the scope of the 
business of the Company or any Partner Company concerning any of its dealings or affairs, it being agreed that all of the foregoing shall be and 
remain the sole and exclusive property of the Company or the Partner Company, as appropriate, and that immediately upon the termination of 
my employment I shall deliver all of the foregoing, and all copies thereof, to the Company, at its main office.  

3. Ownership of Inventions and Ideas. I acknowledge that the Company shall be the sole owner of all patents, patent applications, patent rights, 
formulas, copyrights, inventions, developments, discoveries, other improvements, data, documentation, drawings, charts, and other written, 
audio and/or visual materials relating to equipment, methods, products, processes, or programs in connection with or useful to the business of 
the Company or a Partner Company (collectively, the "Developments") which I, by myself or in conjunction with any other person,  
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conceived, made, acquired, acquired knowledge of, developed or created during the term of my employment with the Company, free and clear 
of any claims by me (or any successor or assignee of mine) of any kind or character whatsoever other than my rights under the Letter 
Agreement. I acknowledge that all copyrightable Developments shall be considered works made for hire under the Federal Copyright Act. I 
hereby assign and transfer my right, title and interest in and to all such Developments, and agree that I shall, at the request of the Company, 
execute or cooperate with the Company in any patent applications, execute such assignments, certificates or other instruments, and do any and 
all other acts, as the Company from time to time reasonably deems necessary or desirable to evidence, establish, maintain, perfect, protect, 
enforce or defend the Company's right, title and interest in or to any such Developments.  

4. Non-Compete. Until the first anniversary of the date hereof (the "Restricted Period"), I agree that I will not:  

(i) directly or indirectly solicit, entice or induce any customer of the Company or a Majority Subsidiary to become a customer of any other 
person, firm or corporation with respect to products and/or services then sold by the Company or to cease doing business with the Company, 
and I shall not approach any such person, firm or corporation for such purpose or authorize or knowingly approve the taking of such actions by 
any other person;  

(ii) directly or indirectly solicit, recruit or hire any person who was an employee of the Company or a Majority Subsidiary on the date of my 
termination of employment to work for a third party other than the Company or such Majority Subsidiary or engage in any activity that would 
cause any employee to violate any agreement with the Company or such Majority Subsidiary; provided that I shall not be prohibited from 
soliciting any person who, at the time of solicitation, is no longer employed by the Company or a Majority Subsidiary and who was not induced 
to leave employment in violation of this sub-paragraph (ii); or  

(iii) whether alone or as a partner, officer, director, consultant, agent, employee or stockholder of any company or other commercial enterprise, 
directly or indirectly engage in any business or other activity which is competitive in the same service areas with the products or services being 
manufactured, marketed, distributed, or provided by the Company or a Majority Subsidiary at the time of termination of my employment 
("Competitive Activities"). The foregoing prohibition shall not prevent (i) my ownership of securities of a public company not in excess of five 
percent (5%) of any class of such securities, or (ii) my employment or engagement by a company or business organization which during the 
previous 12 months did not generate, or during the next 12 months does not seek to generate, more than 5% of its consolidated revenues from 
Competitive Activities, provided that my responsibilities for such company or business organization do not require me to engage in 
Competitive Activities or to violate sub-paragraphs (i) or (ii) of this Section.  

5. Reasonable Restrictions. I agree that any breach of this Agreement by me will cause irreparable damage to the Company and that in the 
event of such breach the Company shall have, in addition to any and all remedies of law, the right to an injunction, specific performance or 
other equitable relief to prevent the violation of my obligations hereunder. I hereby acknowledge that the type and periods of restriction 
imposed in the provisions of this Agreement  
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are fair and reasonable and are reasonably required for the protection of the Company and the goodwill associated with the business of the 
Company. I represent that my experience and capabilities are such that the restrictions contained herein will not prevent me from obtaining 
employment or otherwise earning a living at the same general economic benefit as reasonably required by me. I further agree that each 
provision herein shall be treated as a separate and independent clause, and the unenforceability of any one clause shall in no way impair the 
enforceability of any of the other clauses herein. Moreover, if one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be 
held to be excessively broad as to scope, activity or subject so as to be unenforceable at law, such provision or provisions shall be construed by 
the appropriate judicial body by limiting and reducing it or them, so as to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible with the applicable 
law as it shall then appear.  

6. General. Any waiver by the Company of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any 
subsequent breach of such provision or any other provision hereof. No term or condition set forth in this letter may be modified, waived or 
discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to in writing and signed by me and an officer of the Company authorized to 
sign such writing by the Board of Directors of Safeguard. My obligations under this Agreement shall survive the termination of my 
employment regardless of the manner of such termination and shall be binding upon my heirs, executors, administrators and legal 
representatives. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Any 
controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this agreement, or the breach thereof (other than a request for equitable relief) will be settled 
by arbitration in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in accordance with the National Rules for the Resolution of Employment Disputes of the 
American Arbitration Association, using one arbitrator, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any court of 
competent jurisdiction.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date written above.  
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Date:______________________________    ______________________________________ 
                                       [Name of Employee] 
 
                                       SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC. 
 
Date:______________________________ 
 
                                       By:___________________________________ 
                                       Title 



EXHIBIT 21  

SUBSIDIARIES OF SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

Exclusive of immaterial subsidiaries and companies in which Registrant holds a minority interest, Registrant as of March 12, 2003, had the 
following subsidiaries:  

 

                                                                PLACE OF 
NAME                                                          INCORPORATION 
----                                                          ------------- 
Agari Mediaware, Inc.                                      Delaware 
Alliance Consulting Group Associates, Inc.                 New Jersey 
Alliance Holdings, Inc.                                    Delaware 
Bonfield 2000 Capital, L.P.                                Delaware 
Bonfield Fund Management, L.P.                             Delaware 
Bonfield Insurance, Ltd.                                   British Virgin Islands 
Bonfield Partners Capital, L.P.                            Delaware 
ChromaVision Medical Systems, Inc.                         Delaware 
CompuCom Systems, Inc.                                     Delaware 
CompuShop Incorporated                                     Texas 
Mantas, Inc.                                               Delaware 
Pacific Title and Arts Studio, Inc.                        Delaware 
PA-ESP Management, L.P.                                    Delaware 
Penn-Sylvan Management, Inc.                               Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Early Stage Partners GP, LLC                  Pennsylvania 
Protura Wirless, Inc.                                      Delaware 
Safeguard 97 Capital, L.P.                                 Delaware 
Safeguard 98 Capital, L.P.                                 Delaware 
Safeguard 99 Capital, L.P.                                 Delaware 
Safeguard 2000 Capital, L.P.                               Delaware 
Safeguard 2001 Capital, L.P.                               Delaware 
Safeguard Capital Management, Inc.                         Delaware 
Safeguard Delaware, Inc.                                   Delaware 
Safeguard Fund Administrative Services, Inc.               Delaware 
Safeguard Fund Management, Inc.                            Delaware 
Safeguard Fund Management, L.P.                            Delaware 
Safeguard Partners Capital, L.P.                           Delaware 
Safeguard Scientifics (Delaware), Inc.                     Delaware 
Safeguard Scientifics Foundation                           Pennsylvania 
Safeguard Technologies, Inc.                               Delaware 
SFINT, Inc.                                                Delaware 
Sotas, Inc.                                                Delaware 
SSI Partnership Holdings, Inc.                             Delaware 
SSI Partnership Holdings (Pennsylvania), Inc.              Pennsylvania 
Tangram Enterprise Solutions, Inc.                         Pennsylvania 
XL Realty Corp.                                            Florida 



CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  

The Board of Directors  
Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.:  

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements (Nos. 33-41853, 33-48579, 33-48462, 2-72362, 33-72559, 33-
72560, 333-75499, 333-75501, 333-86777, 333-65092, 333-73284, and 333-69246) on Form S-8 and in the registration statements (Nos. 333-
86675 and 333-32512) on Form S-3 of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and subsidiaries of our report dated February 12, 2003, except for Note 22, 
as to which the date is March 12, 2003, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. and subsidiaries as of 
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, shareholders' equity, and cash flows 
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, which report appears in the December 31, 2002 annual report on Form 
10-K of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc.  

Our report contains an explanatory paragraph regarding the adoption of SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Intangible Assets," on January 1, 2002, 
as well as SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," as amended, on January 1, 2001.  

 

/s/ KPMG LLP 
 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
March 20, 2003 



EXHIBIT 99.1  

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO  

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

In connection with the Annual Report of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 as 
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I Anthony L. Craig, Chief Executive Officer of the 
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C.  
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:  

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, (15 U.S.C. 78m(a)); and  

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the 
Company.  

SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

 

Date: March 21, 2003                   /s/ ANTHONY L. CRAIG 
                                       ------------------------------------ 
                                       Anthony L. Craig 
                                       Chief Executive Officer 



EXHIBIT 99.2  

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO  

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

In connection with the Annual Report of Safeguard Scientifics, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002 as 
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I Christopher J. Davis, Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:  

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, (15 U.S.C. 78m(a)); and  

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the 
Company.  

SAFEGUARD SCIENTIFICS, INC.  

 
 

End of Filing  

  

© 2005 | EDGAR Online, Inc.  

Date: March 21, 2003                /s/ CHRISTOPHER J. DAVIS 
                                    ----------------------------------------- 
                                    Christopher J. Davis 
                                    Chief Financial Officer 


